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DATE
31 August 1983

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show, from whom 
Io whom.. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

In - response to the attached 
-Incident Report dated 29 August 

1983, the undersigned, on .
30 August 1983, telephonically 
contacted Sergeant Haas,, who is 
the supervisorof Detective 
Arthur Trollinger in/.’ , 
FortLauderdale's Organized Crime 
Division. Several attempts to 
contact Detective Trollinger on 
29and 30 August 1983 had been 
unsuccessful.Sergeant Haas 
was advised that a Gordon Novel, 
believed to be identical to the 

■Gordon Novel: of interest to 
Fort Lauderdale’s Organized . 
Crime Division, is not now nor 
has he ever-been an employee 
or; employed 'in any capacity ? 
the CIA. The undersigned added 
that since the late 60’s, 

:Gordon Novel has periodically? 
'claimed employment with the CIA. 
Sergeant Haas advised-that.

: Gordon Novel is a suspect in a 
”boinb threat case.”

-Nb further action is contemplated 
regarding this matter, and it is 
recommendedthat this case be 
closed.

^WARNING)’NOTICE < Y 
IXWELLIGENCESOURCES 

” OR-METHODS INVOLVED ?

CL BY 235 967
DECL OADR
DERIVED FROM COV 1-82

CONFIDENTIAL
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’FROM:

Headquarters Security Branch 
Security Duty Office

' A I,.. /'

maDEOT RETORT \

_ i, -j 29 August 19S3 _ . ,o .29 August 1983Date of Incident Muyu__ _  Dote of Report -- ----------- _---------------

_ 1245 Hours ,D . 1430 Hours
Time of Incident '______________  Time of Report---------------- ;--------------

M NOVEL, Gordon W. (U) _ , NA NA
Name • ___________________________ Grade______________  Office -----------------

DOB: 07 February 1938

Request for Office of Security Assistance (U) 
Incident __i_____________ _ _____________________________ _______________________ _____________

Summary of Information: '

Received a call from Detective Arthur Trollinger, Ft* Lauderdale Organized 
Crime Division, who requested Office of Security assistance in verifying the 
employment of SUBJECT with the Central Intellligence Agency. Caller provided 
the following information. (U)

SUBJECT, a convicted arsonist with ties to organized crime, is in the Ft. 
Lauderdale area. He is claiming to be affiliated with the Agency and under this 
guise has approached several companies specializing in electronic surveillance. 
It is for this reason that caller wishes to verify SUBJECT'S employemt. (U)

Caller provided the following description of SUBJECT: 
DOB: 07 February 1938 
HEIGHT: 5'8" 
WEIGHT: 177 LBS. . .
HAIR:. BROWN 
EYES: BLUE

Advised caller a report of his call would be made and forwarded to the ap­
propriate office for any action deemed necessary. (U)

ACTION TAKEN:
As stated. Copies forwarded to C/SSD for appropriate action. (U)
Contacted and briefed Curt Rivers, SSD, who requested a copy of this report. (C) 
A check of SRD indices reflects (2) two hits in name of SUBJECT and OSDO

indices reflects (1) hit in name of SUBJECT. (U)

bhsQ^^ LDA ,__________ .________

Reporting Officer Chief, Headquarters Security Branch

I WARNING NOTICE I BY. - - - - - - - - -—A

I INTELLIGENCESOURCES A FTP A v" DERIVED FROM 7 ,-1
I QR METHODS INVOLVED ? Wj DERlvtu tKUWI—

kxm ...—-r,  J ----------------- =.................  .....
i-n l/»O wnoN* ,«
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JOMTEN NO. 4 LINE EF

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2 ***

PLEASE ENTER SWITCHING CHARACTERS: SANCA 
CONNECTED ;

COMTEN NO. 4 LINE EF 

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2 ***

0M072

ENTER PASSWORD

REQUEST BEING VALIDATED

J HITS=
NOVEL,GORDON OS 67 M0526113

/Y M

/Z 2103152

NOVEL,GORDON DWANE OR 76 M0592178

/Y M /D LTR 210CT76 VOL 4 OGC RECORDS SEARCH REQ 

/Z 2743598

*** END OF HITS



j NOVEL, Gordon 
414 Baybrook Dr. 
Seabrook, Texas 
713-474-5108

Subject advised that he had an economic 
formula which would sg/dve the world dollar 
dumping crisis.

IR - 9 February 1973
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to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

Attached is NTS report } which 
I believe is the only copy sent 
to this agencye Shis is of no 
interest to the DDO but may be 
of interest to someone in Security

^TOZ/fOfficer? designation, “room number, and

’ai-- v
-f nonriell - t). uonneJ_L . 

jb^^gAOffice „of^Security

4 " DATE

Si

15.

^3-v

610 u®os □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ □ UNCLASSIFIED

Qi JAN 
01 1030

31 JAN laao
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WARNING
THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION IS THE PROPERTY OF THE:

NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
AND IS PART OF THE NIS INVESTIGATIVE FILES SYSTEM WHICH IS EXEMPT FROM VARIOUS PROVISIONS 
OF THE PRIVACY ACT (5 U.S.C. 552a). REQUESTS FOR ACCESS TO OR DISCLOSURE OF THE ATTACHED 
DOCUMENT(S) MUST BE REFERRED TO THE DIRECTOR, NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. SECNAVINST 
5211.5 SERIES REFERS.

Br DATE: 18 JAN 1980

SERIAL:

FROM: Director, Naval Investigative Service
TO- Central Intelligence Agency, Deputy Director for Operations Policy & 

Coordination Staff, ATTN: Liaison Control, Room 2E0308, Washington, D.C.
SUBJ: NOVEL Gordon/Civilian
ENCL: (1) NAVINVSERVO New Orleans NOR dtd 09 Jan 1980 '

1. UNLESS NOTED BELOW, THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO 
POD PERSONNEL WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS THERETO. IT MUST NOT BE 
FILED IN PERSONNEL SERVICE RECORDS OR RETAINED IN OTHER FILES EXCEPT ON A 
TEMPORARY BASIS. IT IS FURNISHED FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSE AND SUBJECT 
TO THE DISPOSITION INDICATED:

Final Report for any* action deemed appropriate.. Any prior reports not enclosed 
have , been previously furnished.
Pending Report for any future action deemed appropriate. Any prior reports not 
enclosed have been previously furnished. .

—NO action~ uired. Information is of official interest. 
Destroy when/it has served the purpose for which provided.

^Sender within 30 I 60 days.
Return in sealed envelope marked to be opened only by:.

BY DIRECTION

IT IS CERTIFIED THAT THE RECORD COPIES OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE 
BEING RETAINED IN THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE

WITH SECNAVINST 3820.2 SERIES AND DOD DIRECTIVE 5200.27 SERIES.

ITOS

If Classified OPNAVINST 5510.1 Series Applies

NIS Document Cover Sheet (NIS Form 5000/7 (12-75))
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imTS XP<R ATII-GNS' REPORT '?
DATE

01 -;0 9'-HO OU 918’2 02
CODE CONTROL

UfiHO Ul-C9-8ON08^H0i6 7-INTC/F
STATUS

ONLY
DISTRIBUTION 

/F IHWOG22/ /

COPY TO

MADE AT 

IN TSOI NEW ORLEANS
MADE BY 

S/A G L DUFFY
REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE

SEX SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH (DATE)

» ■ i ■■■ ■ ' "
(GPC) (PLACE)

Nl TITLE

S/NOVEL* GO RDON/C IlV liL HA N <D IRC SE NS IT IVE )
■

D OI - 9-8 U AN, 198 0 I 
0cA - 9-8 JAN 198C7NEWI ORLEANS* LA 
eval: r-6

■<

source: various

1 . ION 9 JANUARY! 198U THE REPOOING A.G&NT RECEIVED A. CALL! (IN IHIS 
A 8SENCE) FR OK AM INDIVIDUAL MHO I DENT IFIEDi HIMSELF* AS GORDON NOVEL. 
HE INDICATED TO THE PERSO N TIA WI NG THE CALL TH AT THE SUBJECT TO, BE 
DISCUSSED WAS "WASIHINGTON". i THE RE PORT INGi AGENT RE WHINED -THE IC ALL 
ft ND1'H N TH El ENSUING CONNER SA TH ON NOVEL INDICATED THAT HE WAS :IN- 
IVCLVED IN A "COMMERCIAL !V ENW RE "i AND FELT THAT THE RESULTS MIGHT 
BE OF INTEREST TO I" ON I" . MEI INDICATED» IM ESSENCE* J HAT ’HIS PIRO-
J EC TI INVOLiVEO OUTFITTING! A "FASTI PATROL CRAFT" WITH VARIOUS HElANS 
OF, TESTING! DEFENSE SYSTEMS CNF! I. i HE INDICATED THE T A« E FROM THIS 
PROJECT WOULD PROVIDE II NTEtLl GE «CE DATA ON A VARIET Yl OF W0RLD-IWW E 
DEFENSE SYSTEMS. HE INDICATED THE BRITISH WERE INVOLVED IN A
S MIL AR. PROJECT

2. DURING THE CO NV ER SA TH ON HE «E NT TONED* ION SEVERS U OC CiA SIGNS » T HA T 
WOULD BE; THE AGENCY WITHIN THE NAVY ITO RECEIVE. HIS 
'.WHEW THE. HISS ION .GF A! IS |WAS E XPCA IiNED T 0 HI M. HE E X- 

PRESSED SURPRISE.: THAT T GN I* NO LONGER ;E XI SIT ED AND ij h,a Ti HI'S HADi NO 
ROS TIT IVEi INTELLIGENCE IC (XL LIE CIT IIO N . HlSSIiON. ... ........

HE FELT "ON I" 
II NF OP RATION .

DURING, THE COURSE OF. TH IS X ON V£ RS AT ION! WO VEL FHEO'UEHTLY .REFER KEO 
rrc *«Y COMPANY". AWHENi ASKED A 01 RE CT QUESIT ION REGARDING THE IlETENTITY 
DE HIS COMPANY HE iSAIO YQ Hi KN OU " THE COMPANY* CIA", i HE EXPRESSED 
DISPLEASURE WITH CIA AiND; ST AIT ED THAT SHOULD HE EVER INVOLVE HIMSELF 
UN A CO NTRIA CTUALi ARRANGEMENT WI TH I HE NAVY! HE WOULD NOT ALLOW IA NY OF

3

H IS II NF OR MA TH 0K IT 0 BE P AS SE Di TO CIA <

AT THIS POINT THE REPORTING AGENT INDICATED TO HR. NOVEL TiHAT 
WOULD HAVE NO IINTERESTI IN HIS PROJECT Ji THAT POSSIBLY SOME ONE 

ELSE WITHIN THE NAVAL INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY MIGHT 8E II NT EPES TIE 0 
ft ND THAT- IF THE REPORTING AGENT LEA RNEO OF! SUCH ME WOULD RECONTACT 
N OV EL . 1

4 .
N IS

5. THE PHONE NUMBER LEFT B Yl NOVEL WHEN HEl INITIALLYi CA LL ED SEE KI I NG
THE PEPORTIING AGENT IS 50 4- 813 1- 20 15 . THE NOVEMBER' 19 79 GREATER NEW
ORLEANS TELEPHONE DIRECTORY IT NO IC AT ES THAT' 63 1-20 15 IS THE TELEPHONE

WARNING (/'

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
PAGE

NOR I 1
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY - NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOM SOpO_-JU4C):(9/69)
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_ h Fjr.ifi

Ws <.*-t.'kATII (MV REPORT
DATE

01-09-80 0 09 IB 2 0 Z
CODE

»8HQ
CONTROL

'01- 09 -8 ON 00 -H 06 7- IN TC ZF
STATUS

ONL Y
DISTRIBUTION ‘ COPY TO ,

MADE AT MADE BY •

REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE ■

SEX SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH (DATE) (GPC) (PLACE)

Nl TITLE .

_S.Z24.SLVEL. J__R©_RP_Q^/MOL_IJA_N_ WiK C .SENSITIVE)_______

NUMBER FORi TOM» UEF.fi OR WICHAEL TEA CH WORTH* 9 36 LAKEi AVENUE* 
METAIRIE* LA (A SUBUROI OF NEW ORLEANS). IT NAS IDET ER KI NED TiHAT 
SUBJECT OBTAINED RE PORT IN & AGENT’S NAME AND PHONE NUM HER AFTER HE 
MADE AN TNiITIAL TELEPHONIC INQUIRY; OF THE ASAC* NISRA iWASHlNGTON. 
DURING THIS CONTACT NOVEL INDICATED HE LIVED IN |N£W ORLEANS BUT 
HE DID NOTi REVEAL THE iNATUREI OF HIS INTEREST. 1 

6. A iDCiIIl CHECKI GF SUB JECT iA ND OF THE VARlI QUS TiE AC HU OR TH S (CON­
DUCTED Mil TH LIMIiTED I DE NT IF YII NG OAT A) WAS NEGATIVE. । A CHECK OF 
THE NUISANCE FILES AT IN IS HO REjGARGH NG NOVEL 'ANO THE TEA CH WORTHS 
WAS ALSO- NEGATIVE.

•7. JON 8 JIANU ARYL 1'9 80 |A N ARTIICLEi AP PE AIRED !I N THE: NEU ORLEANS: T.IMES- 
PIC AY UNE WHICH REPORTED LE-G AL ACTIONS INVOLVING ONE GORDON NOVEL 
WITH RESPECT TO HIS CONVICTION FOR AGGRAVATED ARSON. PRESENT LEGAL 
A CT IlONi REPORTEDLY INVOLVES NOVEL’S APPEAL DE THE; CO NV IC III ON AS WELL

S HI S AT TE MPT TOG Al N PE RM IS SI. ON TO LIE A VEI THE ST AT EOF L OU IS IlA NA 
______ - --------- - ------------ |i {FORMATION I Hi THEi ARTICLE INDICATES

LATE 19 7B TO THREE YiEARS IN PRISON AS 
II N A' PLAN TO FIRE 'BOMB! A NEW. ORLEANS

^URING THE APPEAL PROCESS. 
TjHATi NOVEL' WAS CONVICTED IN 
A-: 'P ES ULTl OF THI S H NIV OL VE HE NT 
B UI LD ING DU HI NG £ ARLY il 9i7 ft .

KOVEL IS CONTEMPLATED W THE BASIS OFNO FURTHER CONTACT WITH ___
T>IE FOREGO! NG AND ..IT HIS INFORMATION IS HEPOR TEO HERE LY IT Q I P.RQV IlC E 
A REC ORD: OF HIS CONTACT IWITHI NISO NEW ORLEANS.

THE PROVTSIICINS OF COD DIRECTIVE 5200.27 (SE CN AVIiNST 3 82 Q. 20 ) AiP PL Y 
IT 0 THIS DOCUMENT. USNi ANtH CITHER DOO RECIPIENTS iMftY RFiTAIN THIS 
REPORT N.OTi LATER THAN 13 li DE"ir“L'Y HU . '

CLASSIFICATION

F OR 0 FF IC IA L U SE ON L Y

N OR
PAGE

2 LAST KN GLD ,GLD

WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY -GNAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
S/N o,y?..:' ^..--gg0 i.!.0.1 _ - -- NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOM's000-1 (*C).(9/69)
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14 August 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Telephone Conversation with Gordon Novel

Gordon Novel called the.New Orleans office on 13 August 1981.
Ronald Farris was away on Annual Leave and had arranged to have his calls 
forwarded automatically to the Houston Field Office's listed telephone 
number. When the call was answered with the Houston number, Novel indi­
cated that he was calling the New Orleans office. He was told that Farris 
was out of the office for a week and his calls were being relayed to 
Houston. Novel asked how he would go about obtaining his personal Agency 
file under the Freedom of Information Act. He was told that he should 
address a letter to Freedom of Information Coordinator with his request. 
He then indicated that he had done this already, and the information sent 
to him was so severely edited and sanitized that it was difficult to make 
sense of it. He did, however, discover.that it contained information that 
was erroneous and he asked how to go about refuting the misinformation 
and/or correcting the file. It was suggested that he write a letter 
detailing the discrepancies and request that a change be made. He did 
not seem interested in doing that and promptly changed his line of 
questioning. He asked how he would go about contacting the Director of 
the Agency directly. He was told that he should use the local represent­
ative, Mr. Farris, to relay any information he might wish to get to the 
Director. Novel indicated that he had only talked to Farris once, but 
was anxious to bypass the usual channels to avoid having his information 
mishandled or misconstrued. He was told that Farris was a highly qualified 
representative of the Agency and the proper individual to contact regarding 
information he wished to get to the Director's attention. He gave a small 
sinister chuckle and replied, "We'll see about that," then hung up.

Colleen R. Webb
DCD/Houston Field Office

CC: Chief, Central Staff
New Orleans Resident Office

eONFIDEIWL
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□ UNCLASSIFIED

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)

Pending Litigation - Gordon Novel
FROM:

Raymond Reardon
Security Analysis Group

DATETO: (Officer designation, room number, and’ 
building)

EXTENSION

6009

NO.

DATE

29 April 1977

OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom 
INITIALS Io whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.) 

RECEIVED FORWARDED
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29 April 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

FROM : Raymond M. Reardon

SUBJECT : .Pending Litigation - Gordon Novel

1. Gordon Novel is a somewhat notorious figure 
who first came to the attention of this Agency during the 
Garrision Investigation into the assassination of 
President Kennedy. From time to time he has claimed to 
be a CIA employee or to be acting on behalf of the CIA. 
He has never been employed by the Agency and has had no 
contacts with the Agency except for occasional visits to 
Domestic Collection Division offices. He has been in 
several scrapes with the law, most recently in October 
1976 when he was on trial for conspiracy to firebomb 
several buildings in New Orleans. Mr. Novel has now 
filed a civil suit claiming alleged violations of his 
rights and interference with his personal affairs. He 
is not suing the Agency but he has named Mr. Howard 
Osborn as a defendant. Mr. Osborn has been in touch with 
the Office of General Counsel seeking representation by 
the Justice Department since he feels his being named in 
the suit probably resulted from his official duties with 
the Agency. - -

2. On 2T April 1977 Mr. George Jameson of the 
Office of General Counsel contacted the undersigned to 
inquire whether we had a file on Novel„and if the file 
showed any reason why Mr. Novel should have named 
Mr. Osborn as a defendant in the suit. Mr. Jameson was 
given a rundown on the nature of the information in 
Novel's file and was also provided with Mr. Osborn's 
retirement date,,26 February -1074. Mr. Jameson mentioned 
that most of thefalleged activities complained about by

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472
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Novel occurred in 1975 and there is no apparent reason 
for Novel having singled out Mr. Osborn as a defendant. 
Mr. Jameson also requested traces on two individuals 
who are alleged^to have been involved in this matter-- 

vJj^Irry^Vlap^^t^rftid/BXid^V PfiffeyT) He was advised 
lytfhliX' thV/Office of Secur it jMiSuFTfo rleaded of either of 
these individuals.

3. Mr. Jameson indicated that we would probably 
be receiving a formal request for pertinent information 
as this case develops, but he merely needed a preliminary 
reading in order to determine if Mr. Osborn should be 
defended by the Department of Justice in this litigation. 
Aside from indexing the names of Blanscett and Pfiffer to 
Novel's file, no further action is contemplated by the 
undersigned.

cc: Osborn File

Raymond M. Reardon
Security Analysis Group

OTOfflAL
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Security Analysis Group

EXTENSION
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TO: (Officer designation, room number, end 
building)

DATE
OFFICER’S 
INITIALS

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show 'from whom 
to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

1.

C/SAG The attached was prepared 
based on C/OPS/PSI request 
6jaat we advise NIS that 
subject has never been 
employed by the CIA.

X A z
K __Ray Reardon ___

'PAM

2.

C/OPS
■W

3.

DD/PSI 14 a^eo /(>
4.

f
-

5.

7.

■ PIA URTf PIP A! nn/jp
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s.UVriL
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mJ iL
FU LI

i? ■

. 1S98
9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Washington, D.C. 20505

15 FEB 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director
Naval Investigative Service 
Department of the Navy

FROM: William R. Kotapish
Acting Director of Security

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel
. <■- - i.

Reference is made to your memorandum of transmittal 
dated 18 January 1980 which forwarded a Naval Investigative 
Service Operations Report dated 9 January 1980. The report 
dealt with a contact of your New Orleans Office with one 
Gordon Novel. According to the report, during his contact 
Mr. Novel indicated that he had a relationship with the 
Central Intelligence Agency. This is to advise you that a 
check of the appropriate records of the Central Intelligence 
Agency has determined that Mr. Novel is not and has never 
been an employee of this Agency.

FOR TOE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE: < < /

.^William R. Kotapish ... _ ■;

Distribution:
Orig - Addressee

1 - AD/Security
1 — OS Registry
1 - SAG 

Novel File

OS/PSI/SAG/RMR:jan (14FEB80)
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998 2 1 OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel

ATTENTION : Mr. John K. Greaney

FROM : Edwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security
Personnel Security and Investigations

SUBJECT : Gorden Dwane Novel; Lawrence B. Rohde;
Allen D. Bell, Jr.

1. Reference is made to your 20 October’ 1976 priority 
request (OGC 76-5787) which asks that the Office of Security 
search its indices to determine if any of the above-named 
individuals have ever been employed by the Agency. Reference 
is further made te our telephonic response to you on 20 October 
19 76 confirising that nene of these individuals have ever been 
employed by the Agency.

2» This memorandum will serve to confirm the referenced 
telephonic response. Office of Security indices contain no 
record in the name of Lawrence B. Rohde, which was also searched 
in the variationof Lawrence 3. Rhode. The Office of Security 
does maintain files on Gordon Dwane Novel and Allen Di Bellv Jr.v 
and a brief summary of the information contained within these 
files appears below: .. _

a* Gordon Dwane Novel,, SF#S26 IIS

Mr. Novel has a long history of leaving the 
impression that he is either employed by or asso­
ciated with the CIA. Mr. Novel has not, however, 
ever been an employee of the Agency in any capacity. 
The Office of Security file on Mr. Novel was 
established in 1967 by virtue of his involvement 
with the Garrison investigation of the assassination 
of President Kennedy^ During the ensuing period 
Mr. Novel has both telephoned and written to the

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063483

OS 6 45S5/A



Agency with various proposals, none of which have' 
been followed-up by the Agency* Most recently, 
Mr. Novel was in cantact with the Domestic Collec­
tion Division (DCD) in New Orleans, Louisiana, 
in October 1975 and February 1976 to volunteer 
various proposals* Mr* Novel’s proposals were 
rejected by DCD, and Mr. Novel was requested to 
refrain from future contact with that office*

b* Allen D, Bell* Jr* * SF0648 216

Mr. Ball is President of Dektor Counter- 
intelligence and Security, incorporated, 
Springfield, Virginia, and has appeared widely 
in the news media as a re tapping expert,"
most recently in connection with the Watergate 
hearings* Mr. Bell has never been employed by 
the Agency. The Office of Security file on 
Mr* Ball was established in 1976 based on a 
request from the Technical Security Division, 
Directorate of Operations (TSD) for a Contact 
Security Approval, Cited approval was granted 
in November 1971, although Hr* Bel Vs file does 
not reflect the specific purpose for the request 
nor if Mr. Bell was actually contacted* Mr. Bell 
was also of interest to DCD in October 1973; 
however, the specific purpose ofthis interest 
is hot contained within Mr* Bellas file*

3. As indicated, a review of our records failed to disclose 
any indication that Mr .Novel, Mr. Rohde, or Mr* Bell have ever 
been employed by the Agency in any capdeity*

Edwal Jones
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Nove/ ft 7w
* i .Continued from Page 1 “AFTER ARRIVING at toe'1 The extradition papers also declined' to aqy^what.

■t*.

- ’ site of the bunker, which was 
; leased by SchlumbergerWell 

l*9" Services Corny the defendant, 
, — Dy flordon' Novel, Sergio Arqa- 
4 in a papej chaSmlth.PavidW. Ferriq, 

v... and others, , unnamed, uh- 
? lawfully enlered li by cutting j 
3 the Jock <YlJb q pair cl'bolt 
j cutlers which had bee|i 

brought ajong fo^ the ,
~ ’ pose; - ■ j W;‘, 

■ I “After entry Into the bunk- 
n er (they) took various forms 
Up of explosives and munitions; 

au ' ■ T - — . | Thereafter they returned -to
DismI«Xm Titbit i the city of New Orleans withgw . I hen.

NeW: Orleaps to Houma at 
night.^tn-ajMncolnautjomo- 

. glto-pynea ■ and driven by 
-Gordon NoveJ and -in fl Panel

w«

the stolen munitions,"

included a photograph of No­
vel identified ‘ by ft , former 
girl friend, Marlene Mancu- 
qo- 42 Oaklawn dr.. Metairie, 
who had dated Novel to 4961.

The; document? . also 
contain- apopy of (he simple 
b ti r g 1 / r y charge leveled 
against Novel and Arcachaby 
tn?' sheriff bf Terrebpnna 
Parish/ The affidavit was 
signed by Capt. Bert Boyne,-

Meanwhile, (he DA’s office 
said a new figure In the to- 
vestigation ^'fcEeSuIed' ?■ for 
questioning today wa§ inter­
viewed last night by n Qar- 
r|gbn^ide,p:^^i-’V.^<.i ■' 

ftjjg pA’$ ffllfe; ^pokgffliaq

■ vis '.5s'y"y'f ?i .^^’Affldayit filed, with hew 1 
: ,itt|r^ti<»£|»perS‘8?nf to W ' 

^wMlS^yOhtoi’?'claims ; that
, £ora2D;jf&££l admitted his 
'1 PU11WI 'll'Whtlhfy of a muni- 

jon? bunker in Houma In 1W1.
? jjss&ft ^tradition papers 
,, igerawt to Qhio ^bv. James !

Woes as part Mof . Orleans £ari^:<jMs&ttorney j|m 
'Garrison^*,effort? ’ '-ty bring

fln I $iiiwywspi^^ '
i^aRWj^ahts^Wveb.Jn i.

< .eonnedtion with ni? lnvestlga, ;
WfW-Pfosldei|t, Kennedy’?

•r; w^taatlbh?!;,^ ’

; >4fWlt:^(4| ■. ■■

. / re-'. .
, Bpottdcd tq questioning "by Jim 

J Garrison, district,attorney fpr r 
Z^hq Parish of Orleans, arid : 
C ^Wllliatn GurvIch, investigative '

; pidri to . Jim Garrison, that he 
and the parties, named here­
to did to fact commit the con­
spiracy and burglary outlined

;- 4n the body (rf ,toe affidavit, I’ 
Alcock declared' that Novel, ; 
Sergij^Arcacha Smith, David : 

■ W." Kerrie and pther Unnamed r 
P^fsghs .-“did conspire, agree,j ; 
and combine to burglarize a 
munitions bynker located to 
Houma, La.”

; He sald tho conspiracy was ; 
entered into In NeW Orleans :

I at.'the home of Arcacha 
Alcock said that the men

* wftht to Houma on or about ; 
Aug. 21,. ltol^ . .

! y.Thg trip was made frotn ■ 
i 11’“’ C°tomn 5) )

decUned to sey*xwhat quef- 
aqijg y/ere" gskpd'pr iyhat A- 
farrha|ioh’was cMalrwjd from 
theim£m.-« Gv - - ’ 
He is ffuaq M. ValdeS. a sElf- 

desprlbed Latm, playwrigETw 
figured jq one of Uto city’s nfprp 
sensational mui'ders. A subpepa 
was, jHsitod him yesterday. ’

Vdldeij iq the summer of 
19M discovered the mutilated 
body pf Dr. Mary Stults JSher*. 
man, g women physiCIAil , who ..
occupied ,th§ ?swie St Charles: 
avp. apartment bpild|ng where 
M sqmmene^ wi^ hyes.

HE WAS'tovestigatipg jn^keX 
coming from the ^hbnnah 
apattrnent^wh'en lie-stumbled 
onto the body. P?( Sfierm^n’p 
killer; wh?' hhs pevep -j p? 
found; ‘trtod toiiputp ^ ^pdy.;

on what 
cd Valdes, 

Another. i ^Utini;. 5, 
Carlos Quiroga . spent two M 
affljTteimnintttes ibefmgt h 
grand < jury u^yestierdpy^A d ,

CIA HISTl
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Shaw Trial Attorneys 
Ordered to Keep Quiet 
NEW ORLEANS (AP.)r- candidate for attorney general

Criminal District Court Judge in the last Minnesota election, 
Edward Haggerty Jr. . today 1$ on trial in U.S. District Court 
ordered the prosecution and here charged with fraud and 
defense in the Clay L. Shaw’s conspiracy in the collapse of 
Kennedy assassmauoii ConSpQS' the American Allied Insurance 

acy trial to refrain from pre-trial Co.'/of St Paul, Minn, 
publicity. He told them to quit .. Kroman had called a news 
discussing evidence. conference for 7 p.m. today

The Judge said at a news when he said he would loll of 
conference he would invoke the his private investigation into 
canons of professional ethics “to the assassination of Kennedy. 
prevent the flow of prejudicial It was not known what Kro- 
pre-trial publicity*1 from either man intended to say. A state 
Shaw’s attorneys or from Dist. highway patrolman found Kro» 
Atty. Jim Garrison’s staff. man in his locked csir at 4

He said the arraignment of a.m. ?4 miles east of Bismarck. 
Shaw, indicted by thegrand jury Kroman was paralyzed and In­
March 17 on charges of conspir-coherent, the policeman said, 
ing ■ to . assassinate President A loaded shotgun was across 
John F. Kennedy, probably will the Attorney’s knees. 
be held next week. Kroman was taken to a Bia-

Haggerty said the satne marck hospital, where a doc­
security measures in effect at J®r said Kroman apparently 
Shaw’s preliminary hearing had suffered ®n epileptic sei- 
earlier this month would be used sure. ■. ?
at the arraignment Reporters ,---- i,—, ■ .‘..fr. A.
needed special credentials to 
cover the ^hearing and cameras 
were barred.
. (Meanwhile.'.Gordon Jfoyej ) 
issued a telephone challenge to
Garrison'today to prove by lie 
detector that the probe is not q .<■ ' /*»! a ' ’ f
fraud, United Press Internutjon- Lu/A »'!*£> H
al reported. • * 7 : ‘ "

(Novel, who left Now Orleans Ppi P/V
shortly before the grand'jury ' DULLTh.
was to subpoena him last week, 
would not say where he was 1 '
calling from. Nover reportedly 
took a lie detector test in Mc­
Lean, Va., over the weekend, 
RTbffck ujHils charges that th? .
investigation is a fraud.) 1 k j

Haggerty has said he does not 
believe the Warren Commission 
report on the assassination can ( "
bo admitted os ovidenco mninly \ 
because the commission’s 
witnesses could not bo cross- 
examined,' * * ’ ■ ..

FIGURE INCASE
FOUND STRICKEN
BISMARCK, N. D,' (UPD—(

David R. Kroman. an attorney '••1?'.^' 
who had” promised to make dis­
closures about the’ assassina­
tion of President John F.: Ken­
nedy at a news conference to­
night, was found todsy partial­
ly paralyzed by an ■ apparent 
epileptic seizure. ■ :

Kroman, 43, a onetime low- . 
yer for the Minnesota Insurance । 
Department nnd on unsuccess- | 
fit! independent Democratic

&r dor *
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Garrison Seeking Two T 30 •

As Arms Theft Plotters
NEW ORLEANS. La.-(AP) - 

Disk Atty. Jim Garrison has 
asked Canadian and Texas au­
thorities to arrest two men 
charged in an incident which 
Garrison's office says "may or 
may not be related*’ to his 
probe of the Kennedy assassina­
tion.

Garrison telegraphed arrest 
warrants yesterday to Montreal 
(or^pj^oa^Ne^gHmd to Dallas, 
Tex , for Sergio Arcacha Smithy

ibujed on charge? oFconspIrTng 
Ho burglarize a munitions bun­
ker in 1961.

Garrison obtained a warrant 
< for Novel's arrest last week as a 

j material witness in the probe of 
President John F. Kennedy’s 
assassination.

The new charge accused Nov­
el and Arcacha of conspiring 
with David W. Ferrieto commit 
simple ’ burglary of a’ munitions 
dump in Houma, about 40 miles 

; southwest of New Orleans,.

Garrison has alleged that Fer­
ric, Lee Harvey Oswald and ! 
Clay ErsiftW tfiawdlirmid- , 
September 1963 io kill President 
Kennedy. Oswald and Ferrie 
areg dead. Shaw, 4, a retired 
New Orlbans executive, has 
been indicted on a charge of1 
conspiring to kill the president. ।

■’nie warrants for Novel and 
Arcacha were signed by Crimi­
nal Dist. Court Judge Thomas 
Brahney, who set bond at $3,000 
for each. Novel already had a 
$50,000 bond awaiting him op 
the warrant for his arrest as a 
material witness, h

Arcacha, head of the anti-Cas- 
tro1 . Cuban Revolutionary 
Council in New Orleans In 1961, 
said in Dallas he does not know 
whether he-will fight extradition 
to New' Orleans. Bitt he added, 
"It is a shame (hat in this poujg* 
try they dd Un? Mj honest- peo­
ple." ■ -■ < ■■ ।!

The Shaw case is schedule# 
for arraignment Wednesday,..’.'

A
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; jj
, Hew Orleans 
‘ Probe Figure

In D.C, Area
. . By United Prtiq International |

>' 1Gordon .Novel, the "missing
। witness'* in New Orleans Dist. । s 
Atty. Jim Garrison's Investiga- I 
lion of an alleged Kennedy $ 
assassination conspiracy, i 
popped up ' in a Washington 5 

। suburb yesterday and Jook a lie | 
detector..lest on his ehiirge that S 
the Garrison investigation,was a j 

"fraud.” ‘/I i
The operator of the polygraph 

test,/j^pydj/FuS^ of McLean, 
Va., sm^SoveT^ias^ed" the lie 

test. "He/iihcjt'cd 'iip decep-
■ lions,” Furr said. r/ ■

"Do yyou honestly believe 
i Garrison's conspiracy'; prosecu-

.. tion is a fraud,’’ Fuii said he 
L ■ asked Novel; “Yes,"' he said 

Novel replied-
Novel, a former nightclub 

■{operator, left New Orleans 
•' shortly before a grand jury 
■ investigating the assassination 
' । tried to subpoena him.
,i. In New Orleans, Judge Mat- 
. thew Brtmiff Ims issued orders 
। for Novel to |>ost a $50,000 bond 

ns a material witness or be 
■ arrested as a fugitive.
I Novel's connection with the 
•Garrison investigation has never 

.. i been precisely spelled out. j

^*7 Ost-tCiA *- Co *7
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QrdeBilOlS 
gjf ^ot' ProlO’tP^s

ORGANS., La, (AP)- 
pist/ Atty, Jim Garrison's office 
foday ordered the* arrest of 
Gordon Novel, former owner of 
Ai.jfreiJW ftuarfar bar, as a 
imaterlal witness fa the invegti- 
getlofl of President John F. 
Kennedy’s assassination. ' '

.Novel, ^9, wag subpoenaed to 
fppear before the Orleans 

'arish grand jury, yesterday in 
connection with Garrison’s 
probe. He did not appear and 
cofad P0t.be found nere.

• Novel lateti . turned up fa 
Columbus, Ohio, Re left there 
today paying M Was going fo 
Chicago. ’

The arrest order for Novel 
followed the grand jury's indict­
ment yesterday of C|qy L. Shaw, 
retired business executive/on a 
charge of t'wlllffaly and unlaw­
fully • cpnspjrfrg” fa murder 
Nennody.... ; -

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney’s \offlce : alleged that 
Novel fled New .prfoans while 
under V subpoena. It said he 
Severed his business ties and 
Stated publicly that he had no

iXAfagli! i^f “Harftssmcnt".' 

fa ' Columbus, Novel Said he 
did not want to return ..to,New 
Prleans, without.a guaraptee of 
immunity .from '“harassment.’’ 

quoted as describing the 
GarfasopMnvestigfaion ;.as <‘a 
fraud’’ and ?s paying fa? first 

fof district attorney hfa

that ‘’Garrison doubie^rpspcd 
me,’’ ?':. >-i

irwnat my inepq uanv 
son is. OQnductipg fa not 8 nor­
mal investigation but is a P$lUr 
cal, police £t?te inquisition, 
United -,,PrespInternational 
quoted Novel as sayfag. ., . r :• 
•S’ (When Novel ■ foft Columbus 
this morning, he left a note 
behind for reporters. R paid: 
“Gentlemen,' due fa pressure 
from . New Orleans' I pad'. fa 
leave. I will provQmy statement 
iq Chicago fa dtie epufae/’) :' . , 

Novel- appeared - before' fap 
grand jury Marot) 16. Earlier he 
told newsmen he thought Garri­
son wanted to . question him 
about activities .‘‘during 1962 
which are related toMr.Sergio 
Arcacha Smith.’’- • -- X "■

Arcadia, now living ip Pfalfaj, 
Tex,; said he never heard of 
Novej. । Arpacha bedded anpntb 
Castrp group, hero, fa 1961. -'- » 
lppi„- \

Rig Rotfa gepommcpdefl -v 
Jp |ts affidavit,'• filed with 

Criminal District 'Court, the 
district attorney'^. offleg said 
Novel should; Joe placed under 
sizablemnd~or^.'.thi^gHmd jury 

importphk. enp , material wit, 
ness?? - .. ■ jH?

The arrest order .'was signed 
by, Crifafaal Djst. Court kludge 
Matfaew S-Braniff. " \ .-.‘j 
, Novel; owned x the ,jgmfldyji 
Inh . Bah, i a ? lounge; wrWorth 
RampariSfreetopthe fringepf

; ;in anpfaer deyg|opmbhi today. 
CriminalCourt ^judge 
Edward , Haggerty jj;;was 
named to preside at the murder 
conspiracy, trigl (of Shaw,1,54, 
who will spend the1 Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi.Gulf 
Coast with Garrison’s approval, 

Garrison - has said' he. wlU 
prove that the Kennedy assassi­
nation ‘.resulted • from aNew1 
Orleaps-based ■ conspiracy,He 
commenced ' his investigation 
last October,- ' r'■ j- •_•.
£ §h-aw, who retired in .October 
1965 as managing director of fap 
International .Trade- Mart here, 
has,been ; free ’op ,$10,000 bond 
since his' arrest Mar^vl., ,k>

( 'SliipvfJ wat' discharged’ from I 
Southern Baptist HospifaHhere 
as| /light aftf?r befog treated 
QKfatigUg’Bpd ’WAPfaSWtB 

injury. H$ entered foe hospital, v , 
Saturday. • 1 V
'Garrison had pold earlier ho X 

would bypass ,Uw grand jury.
and Ota a bin $ foformfaMw 
fpre .bringing Shaw to trial,, r* 
jsairispn i Wtatyjiaj^ wpn 
ftruling . from‘ p three-judgp . 
0ta& igourt faat isvfiKletf•»; 
evident was presented, af g

i 
t jfe'X/ Riissq Appear* . ,&• 

> L'flhftttt .lima nhnrtfA/l vAtftarriAUi ‘

I 
i

i

t'willfolly and, unlawfully... con- 
apfffail" With JPaW W, JPewift, 
UovHarvey^,0swald -anfa W • 
named others to, piurder Johfa... 
Ff K^nnedy." -• ••'• : 1
, (Shaw’s attorney said last night 
ilg client would pldad put gpllty ; 
to.thq.. .indictment and wpuld ! 
request, ft bill $ particulars |n i 
he caspj UPI reported,. Shaw . 
Is .to be arraigned next week.}..

: geny Raymond Russo, < gg,' 
st?Ow^S wr uuMia&b fast 
week’s emotional <j<fart hdftrfag', 
madg a' surprise 
b^prq the grand jury before the 

;$i. >M& 
Went, ■ -v • ’X;..'.'; >. X X

court last week pe beard Shaw, 
Ferneand'pswald plotting<fo 

t' mid^eptetnber iseg tq kin Ken? 
, nedy; Shaw U/ the onlypnqo 

he conspirators’ named .'in:fa- 
t indictment whp Is still living;.' 
• Ferric, 47, Was found dead fa

bed bere; Feb,Mfl^aa 
b'^GanW^8 y W? Wr 
•.^thLwarred VMPfaigsfen;'4$ 
eluded thatQswaldwas’tnesole

fcould.be found, the ppmmlssiop 
sa)d;.of ft conapirapy put |tgafa - 
faqt tt pould hot categpricwly 
establish faa| faepe ;wgM M-OWfe, 
spipacy.' . ■; . W-fy,’

.Oswald was shot fa the base 
mqpt of the Dfdlas ppUco station j 
by Jack Ruby twp days ftffa|’

1

*•

A-J.
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Garrison Orders Arrest 
CJfz'PIpt^ Probe fitness
NEW ORLEANS,- La. (AP)- 

Dist, Atty. Jim Garrison’s office 
today ordered ■ the arrest of 
.Gordon Novel, former owner of 
g French Quarter bar, as a 
material witness In the investi­
gation of President John F. 
Kennedy’s assassination.

Novel, 29, was subpoenaed to 
appear ; before the Orleans 
Parish grand jury yesterday in 
connection with ' Garrison's 
probe. Ho did not appear and 
could not be found here.

Novel later- turned up in 
Columbus, Ohio. He left there 
today saying■- he ■ was going to 
Chicago, ;
- The arrest order for Novel 
followed the grand jury's indict­
ment yesterday of Clay L. Shaw, 
retired business executive, oh a 
charge of "willfully and unlaw­
fully conspiring” to murder 
Kennedy. .’ -

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney’s office alleged that 
Novel fled New Orleans while 
under subpoena; It said he 
severed •his business ties and 
stated publicly that he had no 
intention of returning, ; ;; 
; ’ Afrnl(j 'of “Harassment” :

In Columbus. Novel said he 
did not want to return to New 
Orleans, without a guarantee of 
immunity from “harassment.” 
He. wo$ quoted as describing the 
Garrison; Investigation ?as’. “a 
fraud" and as saying he first 
jiylpcd the district attorney but

that “Garrison, double-crossed 
me.’*'; •

(“What my friend Mr. Garri­
son is conducting is not a nor­
mal investigation but Is a politi­
cal, police state inquisition.*' 
United Press International 
quoted Novel as saying. ’ 

(When NoveL left Columbus 
this morning, ' he left a note 
Iwhlnd for reporters. It said: 
“Gentlemen, due to pressure 
from New Orleans L had to 
leave. I will prbve my statement 
in Chicago in due course.”) ।

Sei’ appeared before the 
jury March 16, Earlier he 

told newsmen he thought Garri­
son wanted to question him 
about activities “during 1962 
which are related to Mr. Sergio 
Arcacha Smith," ” ~

Arcacha, now living in Dallas, I 
Tex., said he never heard of i 
Novel. Arcacha headed an antj- 
Castro group here in 196Lr ♦-

Big Bond Recommended
In its affidavit, filed with 

Criminal District Court, the 
district attorney's office said 
Novel .should be placed under 
sizable bond or the grand jury 
will “be deprived, .of a .ipost 
important aqd material w|t- 
ness."

The arrest order was signed 
by Criminal Dist- Court Judge 
Matthew S. Braniff. / f ' '

Novel owned the Jamaican 
InrrTSar, a lounge on North 
Rampart Street on the fringe of 
the French Quarter. He sold the 
property Sunday' 
' In another development today, 
Criminal Diet Court Judge 
Edward. A.. Haggerty Jr. was 
named lo preside at the murder 
conspiracy trial of Shaw, 54, 
who will spend thF~Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi Gulf 
Coast with Garrison's approval.

Garrison has said : he- will 
prove that the Kennedy assassi­
nation resulted from a New 
Orleans-based conspiracy. -He 
commenced his • investigation 
last October. J /
• Shpjy, who retired In October 
IflfiS us managing director of thp 
International Trade Mart here, 
has been free on $to,GOO. bond 
since his arresf March 1.

t 
i

h

t

. Shaw ■was discharged from 
Southern Baptist Hospital 'here 
last night after being treated 
for. fatigue and an old back 
Injury. He entered the hospital 
Saturday.

Garrison had said earlier ho 
would bypass the grand. jury 
and file a bill dt ’lriformallon bp- 
fore bringing Shaw to trial,

Garrison • already had won 
a '.ruling from a three-judge 
state court panel that sufficientr 
evidence was presented at a 
preliminary hearing to warrant 
plding Shaw for trial, ■, < ;

' . ; Russo Appears » ■ |
Shaw wag chargod yesterday 

iifnsrgrand jury true bill with 
“willfully and junlawfully con­
spiring wltji David ,W. Ferrle, 
Lee Harvey Oswald and un­
named others to murder John' 
F,Kennedy." ‘ -

(Shaw's attorney said last night 
his client would plead not guilty 
to the Indictment and would 
request -a bill of particular? in , 
the case, DPI reported.' Shaw . 
ip to be arraigned next week.)

r gerry Raymond Russo, 25. t 
starWlthass for Garrison tn last 
week's emotional court hearing, 

। made a surprise appearance, 
i before the grand jury ixrfore the . 
i antwuncemerrt of lb© . indict?

ment,
Russo told th9 throe-judge 

court last wook he heard Shaw, 
Ferrle and Oswald plotting In 
mld-September 1963 to kill Ken­
nedy. Shaw is the only one of 
the conspirators named in the 
indictment who Is still living.

Feme, 47, was found dead in 
bed here Feb. 22. Ferrle was 
under investigation pt that timp 
by Garrison. . f ■- ■ ’ 
' The Warren Commission con­
cluded that Oswald was the sole 
assassin of’Kennedy lq Dallas 
on Nov.' 22, -1983; No evidence 
could be found, Ute commission 
sa|d,.of a conspiracy but it said 
Rmt It could not categorically 
csl nbliBh (hat there wag ho coty 
gplracy. ’ i ; : i ; .' v ■■

Oswald wag shot la th6 base­
ment of the Dallas police station 
by Jack Ruby Jwq .dayg’ after 
the assassination, ^.'l:



13-00000

FMH SO. 23y U»e previous editions

'i’ENOEH WILL CHECK CLAS?'—'CATION TOP ANO BOTTOM
UNCLASSIFIED | | NFIDENTIAL | [ SECRET

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS

1
Director of Security 

4E-60 Hqts.
f

3
. • •

4

S

6

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY

APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION

COMMENT FILE RETURN

CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE

Remarks:

UlA 4 uw ♦ w ...

RELEASE AS SAImihacu 
»- 1998

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER.
FROM: NAME. ADDRESS AHO PHONE NO. OATt

John K. Greaney, OGC 7D-07 Hqts. x-7531 10/20/76

| UNCLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL | SECRET

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM 
RELEASE AS SANITIZED 

1998



13-00000 

• j • • ,
‘ OGC 76-5787

: 20 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security 
Director of Personnel

FROM : John K. Greaney
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT : Gordon Dwane Novel

1. Gordon Novel is scheduled for prosecution in New Orleans 
on 27 October oh charges stemming from a conspiracy to firebomb some 
buildings on Canal Street. He was mentioned extensively in the James 
Garrison investigation of the Kennnedy assassination in 1967. Subse­
quently, Novel filed suit against Garrison and later against Playboy 
Magazine for an article they published which identified Novel as a CIA 
employee. In 1969 the Agency submitted a certificate signed by the then 
Director of Personnel, Robert S. Wattles, which certified that Gordon Novel 
had never been employed by the CIA (ccpy attached) . It may be necessary 
to submit a new certificate for the upcoming trial in New Orleans. You 
are requested to search your files to determine whether there is any 
record of employment.

2. There are two additional defense witnesses that we would 
appreciate a search as to any employment relationship:

(a) Lawrence B . Rohde
530 "N" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C.
Employed by: Commonwealth Pug Corporation

(b) Allan D . Bell, Jr, ,
President, DEKTOR C.3.S. Incorporated 
5054 Blue Ridge Avenue 
Annandale, Virginia

OS 6 4555
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It is my understanding that these names have all been traced as a request 
from the Domestic Collection Division with negative results. However, I 
would appreciate a written response to those traces by close of business 
20 October so that certificates can be prepared.

3. It is possible that a witness from the Office of Personnel may be 
required to appear in New Orleans as a rebuttal witness to testify that 
there was no employment relationship with Gordon Dwane Novel, but thi 
is subject to negotiation with the prosecutor.

Enclosures
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CENTAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
» z

WASHINGTON, D.G. 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATE

Robert Wattles, am Director of Personnel .for the / 
Central Intelligence..Agency, and in that capacity custody of 
the personnel records of the Central Intelligence Agency, ■■ These 
personnel records are maintained in th© State o£ Virginia, I have . 
directed that a diligent search of the Central Intelligence Agency 
personnel records be made to ascertain if Gordon. Dwane Novel 
has ever been employed or considered for employment by the 
Central Intelligence Agency, The diligent search has been com- ’ 
plated and indicates that Gordon Dwane Novel# at Ha request on 
ZZ December 19&7, was interviewed as an applicant for employment 
by a member of th© Office of Persomel, Central Intelligence Agency^ 
The search Indicates also that, based on th© information supplied at 
such interview, the interviewer did not recommend employment and 
his application for employment was not farther processed by the< i 
Central Intelligence Agency* The personnel records of the Central 
Intelligence Agency contain no record of employment of Gordon Dwaa®. < 
Novel by the Central Intalligenc© Agency, .

In testimony whereof, I hereunto sign my name thia ' 
of May, 19^9, : '

STATE OF VIRGINIA )

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX)

S»b'e^0bed and awbrn to before me this /cZe" day of May, 1969,

My, oo-nlsslon empires 24 September 1969
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CENirtAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Robert S. Wattles* whose certificate

is attached hereto* waa at the date thereof custodian of the

personnel records "of the Central Intelligence Agency. In witness 

thereof* I have hereunto set ray hand and caused the seal of the

Central Intelligence Agency to be affixed at Fairfax County, in 

the of Virginia* this Z^-J' day of May* 1969.

\ awrence White
Executive Direetor*Comptroller
Central Intelligence Agency

STATE OF VIRGINIA ) 
) S3*

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX) :

Subscribed and. sworn to before me t!

___________________________ ^tZ^^/z
; • v Notary Public

■: a-'. ;/ ''Ay.___
My cbfenmisyion expires y ®°®»fsslon expires 24 September 196§f

(SEAL)
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' 3 ' ■
Mr./ ) At the request of Helen, Mr. Kuhn’s 
office, Policy Coordination Staff, ext 1623, 
I asked for a name trace and the-files on the 
following, and gave your name: 

j_; ‘ ■ <■ '■
Mistretta, Vincent
b. 13 Jan. 1913, Brooklyn NY
FBI has a continuing investigation on Subject 
who has been interviewed and advised of contacts 
with CTA hptwpp-n 1970 and 1975. He named two . 
people:^___________ fand a Dr. Jerry Berger.
They- - the FTBI--wanT to know if we have these people 
or any information on this man.

SRD is sending file on Mistretta, covert subject 
857074; has nothing on Dr. Jerry Berger; there are 
three files, which suggest theP ■ two on

|_ one of which is a retired file, and
one on al ?./

Do you want any or all of those?

Novel, Gordon Michael
b. 7 Feb. 1938 in San Antonio, Texas
Lives in Houston, Tex. at 414 Baywood Paced Drive.

FBI has an active investigation on the Subject 
and they disseminated a memo dated May 27, 1976 on 
the Subject but it mayor may not have come to
Security. SRD is sending; his fi1 e up."^

jane macauley

Oct. 12, 1976
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UNilTED STATES GOVERNMENT<

PTN
Chief, SecurityResearch Staff, CS .
Mr. Bruce Solie ... .

' date: 18 April 1967

<OM Director, Dome sti c Contact Service : 
(Services Divisio .) < L

JBJECT

EFEK

District Attorney Garnison‘s Investigation Into Alleged Conspiracy to
Assassinate rresldo- i. ivennedy -- NO-112-67 -i

DCSMeinoi'di’da dated 0 and 11 April 1967^ Same Subject

1. xhe enclosed self-explanatory memorandum and. attachment from our 
New Orleans Office may be of interest.

2. Copies of the enclosures and ihe newsclippings mentioned have also 
been forwarded toMr.Joseph Goodwin. We regret that we are unable tp 
furnish.: your-. Office..with copies of the clippings and suggest that you. co- . 
ordinate with Mr. Goodwin if they are of interest to you.

. 3* Any questions ;pertaijiing to this memorandum should be directed to 
j.horne, Extension 2738- ’ ■Mrs

■ '3. FRANK YOUNG 
Chief, ServicesDivision

As.stated above -•

> CB HI&TORICAL REW PROGRAM : 
Release in Rjii 1998

0

(T:
Eiduili.d

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



~A>.' : D i rector / 'Domes t i c Com .act Servi ce date: 23 March 1967

Chief, New Orleans Office
-P:.'■ • ■' . •

si.;jECT: £5 strict Attorney Ga r r ison ’ s I nvest i gat ion into Al ieged Conspi racy 
to Assassinate President Kennedy. ’...

1. .APonclcso herewith a memo from Dorothy A.- Brandao to me concern- 
.A r.ejots Urcadcasc or. Saturday, 25 March 15o7i in which CiA is mentioned. 
.('■Usdi £rclose two cl ippings from tne New Orleans Times-Picayune, dated 26 
a.'4 27 March I967, which refer to a 1ie detector test administered to one 
Csor<5on blovfcl in McLean, Virginia.

2. ! wasout of town on Saturday, 25 March I967, and did not hear
the.news broadcast referred to in Mrs. Brendao’s memo. \

LLOYD A. RAY

LARay/gn

Encl. _



in. Channel61 s news, broadcast at 6-6:30 PM, Saturday, 2$ March 1967, 
tne local 'newscaster announced that NBC had located.Gordon Novel and had 
interviewed him;? in "Washington.": The f i Im then swi tcF.ed to a front view 
of Novel'seated in an armchair and showing him answering quest ions- posed 
by someone off camera. (a) The latter asked i f Garrison had promi sed : _ 
Novel anything in exchange for his testimony. Novel said that Garrison 
Had ?asked him■if;he needed money and had volunteered to give him whatever 
financiai assistance he needed. (b). The interviewer asked what was 
Garrison!s motivc in prosecuting the case. Novel eventually said that it 
.was -purely pbl it ilea 1. . But before that , he said that Garrison reminded 
;.,m of ilucy Long.-? and of: 3 r. Goebbels, from what he had read. The inter­
viewer asked tn is question a second time, couching it in somewhat d iffcrent 
terms - v.nat did Garrison nope to accompl ish, what was his motive. Novel 
said that that was, a^ matter of cohiunct ion (conjecture) , that he might 
.bring in 01A >■■■■"

At the conclusion of the Washington interview, the film returned to 
the lbc.a-1':'..newscastThe .latter stated that NBC had informed the NO 
stationlthat Novel had submitted to a polygraph test in connection with 
the interview and "had passed it."

The attached clippings from the 26 and 27 March issues of the Times- 
Picayune do not mention the substance of the NBC interview. These articles 
refer to NBC's having contacted Novel in McLean, Virginia, rather than 
Washington, D.C. '■':?

26 March 19&7 
D.A.B.
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□ ^CLASSI Fl ED □ ’^only □ CONF t NT I AL □ SECRET
ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional) \

Gordon NOVEL

FROM:

7JS:SSD:0SB
. 4E27 ■ ...

XTEh,SION Na 526113

5365 ' DATE 1 September 1976

TO: : (Officer designation; room number, and 
building)

DATE 

RECEIVED FORWARDED

OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from . whom 
. INITIALS - Io whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

■ .1.<i. X, M ’7 ■;/. ;7 --- ■- X' ■■
■ C/OSB

4. :~----
•A- . ’ ’■ /<■<•”. -

6. ' j-;‘ 'X'f X

7. ■ ; . ■. •: •. X : ” ' ■/

8. ;
‘ _ X

9. ■ ...... .

10.

11-
X-

1 ■ . " ......

12.

’3-

14. ‘

15.

£? 610 USEOmONs'JS □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ u^only □ UNCLASSIFIED
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Administrative -taternal Use Only

1 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE. RECORD 
<--------- -....... =>

FROM. :
Operations Support Branch/OS

SUBJECT : Gordon NOVEL
SFN 526113

1. On 31 August 1976, Major Robert Foster, Defense 
Intelligence Agency (telephone 11-50418), contacted 
Mr. Robert Hopkins, Office of Security Liaison Officer, 
seeking information concerning Subject. He explained that . 
the Subject, while residing in a local motel, haaa6'Verheard 
a telephone conversation W-a. girl. They discussed large 
amounts of money with the indication it was illegally obtained. 
Also, in this discussion^ Subject mentioned that due to this 
girl’s information, he was arrested by the CIA in February 1976,

2. On 1 September 1976, Major Foster was contacted by 
the undersigned and advised that the CIA had knowledge of the 
Subject, but that he had never in any way been connected 
with the CIA nor had we ever arrested him. Major Foster 
was informed that the Subject has a long history of imper­
sonating CIA agents or abusing the CIA’s name during his 
activities. It was explained that based on our information, 
Subject appeared to be somewhat irrational.

3. Major Foster advised that he also felt the Subject 
was a ”nut” and appreciated the information offered by the CIA.

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File 

1 - Chepgno
OS:SSD:OSB| /jb

Administrative - Internal Use Only



13-00000

j

SUBJECT: Gordon NOVEL 
SEN 526113
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UNCLASSIFIED □ £ jVly □ CORFU ..TIAL □ SECRET

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)

.44; . Gordon Novel 44-;- 4'4 "4 44444-4;4?<;<44444C4' -V/4
FROM: 1

Ub/UbB

EXTENSION ■

5365 4

■ no. / /;yy ■■ -'":-
#526 113 4' ■

DATE 4. . ...........  /'■
8 April 1976

TO: (Officer designation.- room number, and. 
building) . ,

DATE
: OFFICER'S 

INITIALS
COMMENTS (Number each comment to show '.-from . whom 
to whom. 7 Draw a .line across column after each comment.)

RECEIVED FORWARDED

’• DC/OSB 44'4?. V; '...A.../ •1...... . • ?. ,-4.- • 4--;. / .

• •;......■-

C/OSB :44..

3- 4-? / - 4444
4* 'vVV

fa diok

. u

4 ' ■■ • / '

7. ; y • .

8. "

9. y:. L -44 ■

10. ‘.4

11.

12; ' ;•/

134 ■ ■

■i4- -4
-

15-

es* «io USEDmONSU® □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ u^only □ UNCLASSIFIED
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•

8 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Operations Support Branch

SUBJECT : Gordon Novel
#526 113

REFERENCES : Domestic Collections Division Memoranda 
dated 25 February 1976 8 1 March 1976

1. According to the referenced Domestic Collections 
Division (DCD) memoranda, the New Orleans DCD Office had con­
sidered proposals!- from Subject in October 1975 and on 
9 February 1976 which were rejected. During the last contact, 
the DCD representative requested Subject not contact him again.

2. DCD requested Office of General Counsel (OGC) guidance 
if they should be contacted by the press concerning Subject’s 
arrest for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices in a down­
town New Orleans building. OGC recommended that they acknowledge 
receiving a proposal from Novel which had been rejected. DCD 
was also informed that Subject had never been employed by the 
Agency, with the understanding that this might also be made 
known to any inquiring reporters or United States Attorney. ~ 
DCD stated that they were pleased with this guidance, since 
it allowed them to respond candidly to any immediate inquiries 
and also serves to disassociate theiAgency from the difficulties 
in which Subject now finds himself. It appears that the only 
action taken in this case is the OGC guidance supplied to DCD 
and the only CIA interest in Subject is based on his contact 
with the New Orleans DCD Office.

. 3

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File 

1 - Chrono
OS:SSD:OSB:alb“
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Gordon Novel
#526 113
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OFFICIAL HOOTING SLIP

- <*»

TO NAME AND ADDRESS . DATE INITIALS

1 pC%$Z? ^7
 ,'

r .

3 ...
-1>.~|--''-.:>L'_.>-5jtrr - -

4

5 '■-?.-xp

6

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY v''; ^
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION ‘
COMMENT RLE ' RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION - ' SIGNATURE

Remarks:
?o DC-D cS^ • h/’^v^^ro

/Tffa^cX 7 C TV**]-'/**&- ------ >

3 /yftft-CeS

T^b-u ■ ? /P.o..^C.C.r ,L-
ft bCD ^~a '

Met
Jb*

pC £>

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER
FROM: NAME. ADD*KSS AND PHONE NO. < DATS

l|twS831Sii®
UNCLASSIFIED | CONFIDENTIAL | ^SECRET;
2 Us* previous. *di*i*M
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□ unclassified uT> gQMflEafffl t0WFII)' TIAL □ sheet
ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

NOVEL, Gordon

SUBJECT: (Optional)

FROM: EXTENSION NO.

...» DCD Security Liaison Officer 
Room 806B Key Building 2738

/XJ
DATE

23 March 1976

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE
building) _____  OFFICER’S

T INITIALS
RECEIVED FORWARDED

COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom' 
to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)

I.CD/l&C Branch, OS 
ATTN: Sarah K. Hall, CD/5 
Room 3E36 Headquarters

2.
DCD/NO 42-76 and 43-76REF

E2 IMPDET CL

610 USEDmONSUS □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □'• u"? ONLY □ UNCLASSIFIED
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Lu-42-7 6
25 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel’s Arrest on Bomb Conspiracy Charges/Claim of 
CIA Association

REF : (a) 1JO-39-76 dated 20 February 1976, Subject: Gordon Novel
(b){HouckZWatts Telecon of 24 February 1976, Same Subject

1. The US Attorney in New Orleans, Gerald Gallinghouse, called 
the Rew.Orleans Resident jIff ice on 24:F,ebriia.ry .1976..to..advise me. that 
Gordon M. D, Novel had been arrested by agents of the US Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms Bureau (ATF) for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices 
in a downtown New Orleans building on Mardi Gras,2 torch 1976. Novel 
had apparently described such a plot in a conversation he unwittingly 
held with on undercover ATF agent.

2. I confirmed to Gallinghouse that I had had a number of contacts 
with Novel since October 1975 concerning a proposal which Novel had offered ' 
for CIA consideration. I told Gallinghousa that the proposal had been re-y 
jected by the Agency , but that I had again seen Novel on 9 February 1976 
to accept additional material in support of his proposal. At that time, 
I also asked Novel not to contact me again. I assured Gallinghouse that 
at no time had Novel been an Agency employee, nor had he ever bad any 
formal relationship with the Vigency. Gallinghouse'.thanked me for ex­
plaining the nature of our relationship with Novel, and he suggested 
that he might recontact me later if necessary for more details.

3. In the referent telecon, I briefed the Deputy Chief of Operations, 
Ed Watts, on the development and asked him how I should respond if Galling­
house sought access to the office file on Novel. Mr. Watts recommended that 
I try to avoid giving the US Attorney direct access to the file, but that 
if Gallinghouse should ask to review the file, I should refer the request 
to Headquarters for resolution.

4. Mrs. Gordon Novel called shortly after my conversation with 
Messrs. Gallinghouse and Watts. Sha said that her husband had asked 
her to call me to insure that federal authorities were aware that her 
husband had been actively discussing a proposal for the Agency with me. 
Mrs. Novel said that her husband had been denied bond, and that he hoped 
his contacts with a DCD officer might somehow convince federal authorities 
that he could be safely released on bond after all. Otherwise, she said, 
he might be detained through the Mardi Gras holiday as a precaution. She 
assured me that Novel had made no effort to persuade the authorities that 
he is a CIA officer or employee.

E2 IMPDET CL BY 003820
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liO-42-76

25 February 1976

5. So far, there has been no publicity given to Hovel’s arrest 
or the charges against him. We will continue to monitor the situation 
for any further developments suggesting a formal relationship between 
the Agency and Novel.

niouck/slni 

cc: DCD, Deputy Chief of Operations (Watts)

DCD, Information Control Branch

CONFIDENT! AL
3
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’ Chief, UosEestic Collection Division 
L'TJ'f ; Deputy Chief of Operations (Ed Watts)

EO-43-76
1 March 1976

Chief, Dallas Office/
I;ew Orleans Resident Office

Gordon Kovel

-2? • : (a)Qk>uck/Matts end Greaney^Touckj telecons of 1 March 1976

(b) NO^-42-76 dated 25 B’cbraary 1976, Sane Subject.

1. Attached are copies of tvo local stews itasas concerning the 
recent arrest of Gordon Novel for the illegal possess ion of an explo­
sive device and for conspiracy to bomb several bttildiags. in downtown 
New Orleans. In the article dated 1 Match and in recant television 
news coverage of the affair, Novel has been quoted, as saying that he 
is involved in an iaportant US Government intelligence/project and 
is in frequent contact with on official 6f the/ I^onse be par fcment. 
As we reported in the referent inea©, ikrvel toldUS Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Pirearxas Dureart /(AT?) agents who arrested him/that he w working 
on a CIA project, a claim ’he said they could verify by calling the 
Hew Orleans Resident Officer.

2. So xar; tliere I^ave been no public stat^seuts linking Hovel’s 
recent activities to the Agency. In the referent telecons, however, we 
requested guidance in responding to any media inquiries which might 
materia Liza. John Cre/aney, Of flee ox General Counsel,recommended that 
ye acknowledge,. if asked, that Hovel had offered the /igency a proposal 
/which had subsequently been rejected. W» Greanay also confirmed that 
Hovel has never been employed by the Agency, a fact which x^e might also 
make known to any inquiring reporters or to the US Attorney, if necessary. 
Uo are pleased with this guidance, since it allows, us to respond candidly 
to any media inquiries, and it also serves to disassociate the Agency 
from the difficulties in which Hovel now finds hissnlf.

3. Ue will keep you inf onsed of any further dcvelojgaeats in. this 
i matter which relate to the Agency or to our contacts with Novel.

; ; 150O8K ’■
/ / RMouck/slia

. Attachment; As stated

cc: Office of General Counsel (John Gresney) 
£z*O/0SG/0SB/£Craig Kal^

/.■ /■: ■ c -■ //.<-. - ■. ■. /■\//:;/;?/- ■ ./■

E 2 TMPDET CL BY 003820

/■>./h;(/:;/?/;^/./CONF!DENTIALi-..<.//;f
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'Monday, March 1, 1976 The Stcrfes-lfem Now Orleans

M Wel cl
-v -. ■ . •

Businessman Gordon Novel, ac­
cused of plotting to firebomb downtown 
buildings during Carnival, claims he is 
involved in an ^enormous project” with 
“a gentleman in the Defense 
Department.” £

Asked if the ’.‘enormous project” was 
linked, to his arrest, Novel said, “Well, 
something is behind this. I think I know 

. what it is but I would rather not say.” 
i . Novel, identified as a financial con­

sultant with theXangford Land Co. here 
I whose name surfaced nine years ago in I former Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison’s 

Kennedy assassination probes, made his 
comments during a weekend jailhouse 
interview.
Novel was arrested Feb. 21 and charged 
with possessing destructive device. He 
has. been held without bond since then, 

| pending a hearing Wednesday.
8 Affidavits filed in federal court allege 
| that Novel trie^ to hire an undercover 
| federal agent to firebomb five buildings 
S during Mardi (Iras, when large crowds 

would hamper firemen. Novel called the 
charge “insane;” ■.

“It’s so insane that the government

0 i ms ■yet
' realizes the only way that it can make a* 
case Is to allege that I’m insane,” he 
said. Novel said he was willing to take a 
lie detector test and to submit to ques­
tioning under truth serum. .

He said he has been “deeply involved” 
in “counter-intelligence” operations in ■ 
the past, but did not elaborate.

“I know enough about the intelligence 
community to one day play a major po­
litical role in it,” Novel said.

IN 1963, Garrison accused Novel of • 
conspiring with a Cuban refugee to steal : 
explosives from an oil company storage " 
site. Garrison’s investigation linked Lee 
Harvey Oswald, the President’s accused 
assassin, with a vaguely defined Cuban 
liberation movement. .
? Novel sued Garrison for $50 million,' 
claiming his reputation had been dam-, 
aged but the suit wasilatcr dropped.' .

Asked if the current charges bore any 
relation to the assassination probe, 
Novel’s lawyer, Servando C. Garcia III, 
said: “It's a mistake. It’s not related to 
anything.” -

“We absolutely plan to plead him inno- ; 

cent and put on a defense,” Garcia said.
"The facts the U.S- Attorney has can be 
explained.”

Prosecutors allege that Novel tried to. 
hire undercover agent W. Lloyd Grafton 
to fjrebomb several downtown buildings 
at the height of Tuesday’s Mardi Gras 
celebration, when fire trucks would be 
hampered by crowds.

AGENTS REPORTED seizing a can of 
alcohol, balloons, gunpowder, fuses and 
matches from Novel’s office on the 40th - 

_floor of a downtown building, along with 
diagrams of the buildings involved.

“That’s absolutely untrue," Novel said 
, in the television interview. "They found 
nothing when they searched my office. ”

Documents filed in federal court indi- ‘ 
cated Novel, a real estate financial con­
sultant, was “having a few problems” 
with some of the downtown property 
which, was supposedly the intended tar­
get of the firebombing.

Garcia said he hoped to have his client 
released on bond at Wednesday’s hear- 
ing.^He said there was no reason to keep 
Novel in jail indefinitely.
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Gordon Mo vel^Seized -
By ED ANDERSON four buildings allegedly targeted for the

New Orleans businessman G o r- attacks were riot given.
don Novel remained in federal The.documents, however, said the 
custody Friday on charges of pos- buildings were located in a three-block 
sessing “a destructive device” in area of the One Shell Square Building on 
connection with an alleged plot to Poydras Street.

< firebomb and destroy in succession Novel’s request for a Bond hearing 
“several” buildings in the Central Cont.lnSec.t.PageM.Cdl.i 
Business District during the height ..... ■ ’ /: • ■
of Carnival festivities. ___

• Documents in federal court here . y .

financial consultant with the Lang­
ford Land Cp. —jygshayjfjg "a fe\y 28 February 1976 
PIQbteffS with some of the property > 

- 1 ocated witbin the (downtown)
project area. .
• Although no formal motive for the al­

leged planned bombings was given, - '.i'
sources said that Novel was trying to ob­

tain [he properties.. .
. The only building cited by the court : 
documents as a target for the alleged at­
tacks was the;Federation of Churches <
Building; located at 330 St. Charles Ave.

The sdurces'sdid the bombs were 
.ncver.'plantedin the five.downtown.... 
buildingsandNovel — afigureinex-Or- 
leans Parish Dist... Atty. Jim Garrison’s 

. investigation into the assassination of .< s ; ; ;
.the late President Kennedy,—was ar- y
restedFeb.21.,. - , -

He is now being held without bond as ft ■ • 
federal inmate at the New Orleans Po- 
lice Department's House of Detention. • • . <

The court papery also indicate Novel 
^tried to hire'undercover agent W. Lloyd 

.’Grafton of the U.S. Treasury Depart- 
bnent's Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and 
^Firearms (ATF) as the person to carry •

i out the plan. , i -
/ : Sources said the plan was “to fire­

bomb the buildings In sequence” during 
parade tunes “when the fire department 
.equipment could not be brought into the 
Central-Business District. . One 
source said the plan “was to put them 
(bombs) off in sequence ... one after ~
the other.” ' ■ ■

• The dates and other locations of the



met Novel again at his Plaza Tower of­
fice on Feb. li d the two “discussed 
the firebombing five buildings within 
the downtown area.”' •

At that time, according to the docu­
ments, Novel allegedly showed Grafton 
the equipment as well as what Novel 
supposedly described as “illegal wire­
tappingequipment;”
•At that meeting, the papers claim. 

Novel allegedly agreed to give Grafton 
“the contract" to destroy the five build­
ings.

That same day, the documents indi­
cate, Novel supposedly pointed out the 
first building targeted for the alleged at­
tack. and later took Grafton to “the

GampStreet.”
According to the papers.Novel al- 

■legedly explained to Grafton “how 
cfifficult it would’be to get ihside the' 
building.” ■

At another meeting Feb. 13 between 
the two in Novel's offlc,e, the documents 
said, Novel drew a diagram of the first 
targeted building which was described 
as being “accross the street from One 
ShellSquare." .

Presumably, that building was the 
Greater Federation of Churches Build- 
ing. '

.On that same date, the records allege, 
Novel told Grafton “the fire should he on 
the second floor in order for the roof and 
floor to bum completely”

It was then, according to the affidavit, 
that Grafton agreed to the plan for §1,000 
and the free apartment.

Acwsding to the records, Novel also 
presnrfied Grafton a notebook, contain-, 
ing “a plan project of approximately 

, three itSsdcs near the One Shell Square
Building” which was also to be part of 
theall^tf scheme.

After fflreir series of meetings Novel 
was arrested by the ATF agents Feb. 20.

Novel was denied bail the next day

Continued from Page 1

was cof led Friday by U.S. Magis­
trate Inga* d 0. Johannesen until 4 p.m. 
next Wednesday.

The complaint against Novel claims 
that when the defendant was arrested 
last week, he was in possession of “an 
incendiary device.” consisting of a can 
of alcohol, balloons, a can of black ppw- . 
der. timed fuses and other equipment.

Also confiscated, according to sources, 
were maps and diagrams of the build­
ings to be hit.

Novel was arrested after ATF agents 
£. learned the device was not registered. 
> ='The court documents also claim that <tuw ici^a _________ _ ________
'•? although Novel was unaware Grafton buiidingTo'catedbetweensVcharies and'• 

was an undercover federal agent, he - - ■
tried to hire Grafton for the plan at 
§1,COO and a year’s free rent in an apart- . 
merit. ■

Reportedly, Novel and two other men 
were supposed to meet with Gov. Edwin 
Edwards last Saturday in Baton Rouge 
to discuss the possibilities of getting a 
world’s fair for New Orleans.
“J had a luncheon scheduled (last) 

Saturday at the mansion with some peo­
ple to talk about the exposition,” the 
governor said, “But the name Novel 
doesn’t ring a bell.

v “Only one man showed up Saturday, 
y .He said the others couldn't make it and 
< asked if we could re-schedule the meet- 

ing. I didn’t even ask why fhay couldn’t 
’> make it,. ” .
’ f An aide to the governor said the gover- 
< nor’s office was trying to determine if 

one of the three men was Novel.
; He said records of the appointment 

show only the time and subject matter of 
L the meeting.

The aide added that Novel may have 
been one of the three, but he could not be 

.. certain.
According to the documents, the ATF

- Bureau received information “from a M _______ ____ ________ iT
confidential informant” of the alleged thegovernment — led by Asst. U.S.

. plan. ~ *1
. Grafton, posing as a prospective “hit 
man,” made arrangements to discuss

/ the plans with Novel on Feb. 4.
$ . The affidavit for a;search warrant— ________  ___ _ _____ _

signed by Johannesen — said Grafton /-Sonny" Garcia III — a law partner of •

■J*

'2

Atty, Al Winters — was planted a mo­
tion that Novel be examined by a psy­
chiatrist to determine his competency in 
the proceedings.

Defense attorney Servando G.

" was told by Novel that Novel “had Municipal Court Judge Eddie Sapir, has 
? several buildings he wanted destroyed in urged that bond be set for his client. .
•r theNew Orleans, La. area. . . In documents filed with the court Gar-
, , The papers also show that on Feb. fi, ’ cia called Novel “a man well respected 

Grafton met Novel at Novel's home, 1718: in the /community” who is “regularly 
Lakeshore Drive, where Novel allegedly employed as a financial consultant,” 

".‘said “he had made a firebomb for an 'and a family man.’ 
individual to bum the first building he 
wanted destroyed, but that man failed to - —————__
dothejob. . . .”

; The identity of that person was not re- 
’' vcaled in the documents.

. Novel said he “had a few problems 
with some of the property located within 
the-(downtown) project area and that /
was where*Grafton would come 
in . according to the affidavit.

The documents showed that Grafton '
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. tO
MAY 1£C2 EDITION
CS,A FPMR (« CFR) tOI-11.8 .

•UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum CLV-121-75

TO : Chief, Domestic Collection Division date: 17 July 1975
ATTN: Information Control Branch (Redman)

•FROM : chief, Detroit Field Office
|Y : Robert B. Noble, Cleveland Resident Office

‘subject: correspondence of Possible Interest to Office of Security 

"REF : Durbin/Noble Telecon, 17 July 1975

1. On 15 July 1975, an agent of the Cleveland FBI contacted the 
Cleveland Resident Office concerning the attached correspondence. The 
Bureau had received the letters the same day, and because there were 
several references to the Agency, the agent thought that, our office 
should be informed. Copies of the correspondence are attached for 
your information and retention.

2. The FBI agent who discussed this matter with us stated that 
he had been told that the author of the four-page letter was a 
’’professional wiretapper", had previously been convicted to transporting 
illegal wiretap equipment across state lines (into Nevada), pnd was 
suspected.of illegally obtaining and selling “classified information". 
Cleveland FBI plans no action at this time other than further in­
vestigatory work On the individual.

3. The Cleveland RO plans to do absolutely nothing About this 
matter other than forwarding the information to Headquarters. The 
agent was informed of and agreed to this course of action, was 
thanked for his concern and the matter was dropped.

RBNoble:it

Attachment: As noted

File: FBI-Cleveland

E 2 IMFDET CL BY 027201

U.S. Savings PctU.s w tht Pewrell Plfl-n
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COPIES TO Mr. Do Ro McCurdy
District Manager-Corporate Security
Ohio Bell Telephone Company 
1000 Erieview Plaza
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Mr. E* R. Campbell
District Security Manager
Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company
3675 T Street, Room 108
Sacramento, California 95816
Mr. Jo B. Heil, Jr.
Staff Supervisor-Security
The Ches, and Pot. Telephone Company '
1710 H Street N.W. >
Washington, DOC» 20006 , '

Mr. Go Ao Larkin
General Security Manager
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 
1O1O Pine Street ,- Room 1030 '
Saint Louist Missouri 631Q1

t



Soulfrweshhi Ben
James M. Vaughan, Jr.' 
Security Manager

P.O. Box5521 '
Dallas, Texas 75222
Phone (214) 747-5311 ExL 3354

July 9, 1975

t-ir. J» F. Doherty.-.-.
Director-Corporate Security
American Telephone & Telegraph CO. —-
195 Broadway, Room 2005 
New York, New York 10007 •

. ’ Re: Gordon Michael Duane Novel, aka
Gordon Novel,' Gordon Novel Rose, 
G. N. Rose, GodfreyN. Rose 
Mi :

.. r Dallas Area File: 25-169-D

- Dear Mr. Doherty: .*

Enclosed is a Xerox copy’of a. letter received by special 
messenger on July 7, 1975, from Gordon Novel, making certain. demands 
on Southwestern Bell, AT&T and companies’s'erving_-Columbus, 'Ohio, Reno, 
Nevada and Washington, D. C. (See page 4, paragraph 3)

Mr. Novel's letter has been reviewedby our company Legal 
Department and. a decision has been made not to reply in; writingi/ 
Mr. Horak, the manager handling Novel’s account, 'is to -contact Novel 
and advise him verbally that his letter has been referred to higher 
management,’ and that copies of this letter have been forwarded to 
the telephone companies serving the cities he mentioned for any ' 
action they deem appropriate. Mr. Novel’s propensity for filing 
suit was one of the main considerations for choosing this course of 
action. ■

Should any of the recipients of this letter decide to 
contactor write Novel I would appreciate being notified prior to 
your doing sb. Our. Legal Department wants to be kept abreast of any 
response made to his demands as it might affect the company’s course 
of action.

: Very, truly yours,' -

. ■ Qnglnal Signet] Py
Enclosure ' Janies. M. Vaughan J,-

JMV’/va



3170 Royal Lane 
Dallas, Texas 
July 6, 1975

Mr. James Hprak, Manager • . . J......
Mr,. Jim Vaughn, Security Supervisor
Mr. Carleton C. Wright”, Jr., Security Supervisor 
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 
308 South Akard Street .
Room 1103 . ..
Dallas, Texas 75202 / . . ■

Gentlemen: . , . . .

Due to the rapidly accelerating national sensitivity 
of my historical personal interests, as well as the 
magnitude of political, intelligence and financial involve­
ments for which I am legally responsible to my associates, 
I deem.it wise, to contact your of fice fo.r the following 
reasons:

It is imperative that your files be revised in order 
to chase reflecting purposeful dis info rotation, slanderpus 
ifregularities J and obvious inconsistencies about my activit: 
This data has been maliciously accumulated by your business 
and security offices during the past seven years while 
illegally intruding and interfering in highly sensitive 
industrial and political counterintelligence research in 
whidh I was involved. To accomplish this, A. T. & T.. has 
used mitrepresentatipn and a-fraudulent legal technicality 
covering "anticipated’' financial loss to the phone company. 
(My phone bills have always been paid promptly. ).

The police tactics used by your offices—harrassment 
intimidation, threats, extortionary demands--have' been 
verified\ throughout'-Texas. and in Washington, D. C. However 
the highly, sensitive nature of the work in which we are 
currently involved could, conceivably, pose, a threat-to 
national security because of this invasion of privacy "where 
our5phone calls are concerned. '
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Messrs. Horak, Vaughn arid Wright 
July 6, 1975 - / <
Page. 2 ■ ;

.^sociates arid I areburrently;lnv61ved. X

< X ' •XXX' '1) 7 TheHouse and.Senate investigatiorisXhf the - .
T.X federal intelligence .community, i. e .\dome8tic.assasslna-‘

\ ';XXtions arid Watergate Tape, related matters; • - X5-'.„ <: 
Xc .'X. X:-;-'' •’ X'-’ ■ -XiX ••■ ;• • ■ .
!? *2) Technical.and political -research arid^cbmmunica

Xtidh adsistande for the National Wiretap -Commission
■?-'-X‘X:(Title*3? Oversight);.. • ■ >* -v-XvxX < : .

: 3) • Communications ‘ arid 'business matters" related '
IXxXto^CiA, ; concerning recent meetings. I attended in.Paris, 

X /xX^pranaej ?with high-level"SpvietXAerqspace,- Trade, and -....- 
,7 XsCommtiriicationsXbfficialB; ■ ■ ' -X..-' X ' :>/- X X . ,.

X;/. 7 y ’4); A: j6£ntXresearch study^ahd military Weapons 
m^ketlng project fpr -the Departnfent:of J>Bfeiwd^v ./•’

project .for -N.A.S. A. ‘on an
-eadbremdly; advanced Top Secret7 Spade rPrppulsion^ and^^ .
^Vehicular Design System;< X ./ ■• '••.'• .X'X •./ ; ;X

; Extdhki#^r^-prQ^dtldri. research'^r^a< 
Uollywood;. .XX;X’X

7)< ^Exclusive long-term reseai^h'iand development,; 
including projected ‘ investment costs, in the Department ‘

;i<-■ X X of .TranBport^tionsX.\$20-billion T♦ F»C«. network.' plans; <•;
; J-X ^-5.X’-X •.A • 7/ ,v\-
x.// ^^ •'^e^^arclf arid mortgage^inveBtmeht:Wvelopmeht ’ ; 
X: ‘ ' ?*lri?.:a;$7P-<mlili0njofflee and hotel complex in'ddwutownv - X 
X /XXX-iie^yprieahdj-T^uisiaria; '^:/ . :v-?
ii >»-.•..■■■.< ■'■■'■. ";. ,■'■■ .■■■■'■ \

■ '’-a ’> '■: ■ s-' ' •’I-. ■•■• '‘ ‘ ■•— . --y Sj
fxXWX 'XsX $7 ■.■': Tferdbrial, legal arid - security ifespohsibiiltyXX i 
H-Xx- ksettlement of the dominion iitigatidh 
k^xXX .between iv^3Brs* Hov7&rd Hughes and NoahXI>ietrich; X; ;...<>.r./XXj



Messrs* Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1$75 '
Page 3 \

-10) Current interest in the acquisition of a . 
. major D-FW region aerospace and manufacturing concern;

11) The distinct possibility that I will be I 
selected by the President of the United States as the i 
next Director of the Central Intelligence Agency.

The foregoing projects, and our involvement with
: them, can be verified and will be verified if the 

activities of which I am complaining do not cease 
immediately. .

Relative to the recent ,meeting in my private study ......
. at my Dallas residence, July 2, 1975» I have reviewed my 

records and do. not find a willing nor direct acknowledgment 
of the R. B McMasters billing responsibility, alleged by 
Mr; Horate in his letter of the :same date, written on .plain 
watermarked stationery beaming questionable signature.
That purportedly offlcialtelephbnecompanydocumentclaiiiis:' 
that I owe your^company $1,041.42. I deny any responsibility 
for the reason that Mr. McMasters personally .effected the . 
installation of the phone at 3055 Leahy (243-6382), in his 
name and as an officer of the now-defunct Genesis Corpora­
tion. I .have caused approximately $20,000- tp be paid to 
Mr. McMasters, privately and corporately, for his unsucberjs- 
ful business ventures and I have no intention of assuming 
responsibility for something else I do not owe in Mr. 
MdMasters behalf. He and the Genesis Corporation were

. personally and corporately responsible for the bills for * 
that phone and Lam certain your records will reflect same.

W records reflect that hundreds, of.vindictive, 
disparagingand slanderous long-distance telephone calls 
were placed by your company’s collection operators alleging 
that I did owe•the bill. These calls caused me and my 

. associatessevere personal and financial damages. I demand 
that the mistake be corrected in writing. I will furnish .7 
you the list of names and addresses. - . 7



Messrs. Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975
Page 4

Relative to the telephone number at 3170 Royal 
Lane, 214 358-2802, I acknowledge that G. N. Rose and 
Gordon Novel are one and the same person. I am certain 
that you have been aware of this for many, months. My 
family and my attorney assure me that Gordon Novel is 
the legally incorrect one. Since I have lived 37 years 
as Gordon Novel, I do not wish to- have it changed in court 
to suit some Idiosyncrasy of your legal department.

The bills for this number are current and have been 
promptly paid, in cash, on time since i t_ was installed last 
year. • Your: inconslstent--off again? oh' agairi~-pplidy, 

.and now escalating deposit demands, are probably negotiable, 
but only in accordance with the following terms: '

Upon instructions from my attorneys,. I\api formally 
demanding that your office and A.Ti&T. furnish written 
assurance, in affidavit form, that neither your Dali 
.office nor its Columbus, Ohio, Reno, Nevada, and Washing­
ton, D. C., counterparts has atany time within thepast 
•seven years surreptitiously intercepted or monitored by 
wire any aural conversation of Gordon Nove1/G;N. Rose 
without the authorization of a Federal, State or Judicial 
Municipality’ Legal Court Order, in accord with the provision: 
ofTitle-111of theOmnibus Crime Bill of 1968.

If Svich legal written assurance is not forthcoming 
from your office within seven (7) working days>• we have 
instructed our Washington, D. C., attorneys to file 

^appropriate federal civil actions personally against some 
individual security and management officials and against 
Southwestern Bell and A.Ti&T.

I further, request that the outgoing call service at 
214 358-2862 be temporarily suspended, but that incoming
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t
i

Nessims. Horak, Vaughn'and-Wright- 
July 6, 1975 '

v-

?

Calls be allowed.to accumulate on the Dictaphone / 
Ans.aphone and GTS coupling service you recently installed 
and fox* which "I was charged.

: In the event you do. not wish to honor your , tariff 
regulations and community service responsibilities, 
available to other customers, you are then requested to 

.suspend, until further notice from either our attorneys 
or from me, the paid-for service and notify all callers, 
including A.T.&T. executives with, whom I am currently 
involved, that the party (i.e. Gordon Novel/G. N. Rose), 
can be. reached at 21.4 358.-5353 or 522-1323. Any .other 

• •'£»tio-n-;.wi-il.-be answered by injunctive4 litigation.

These security measures are being taken at great-/ 
inconvenience to a number of: people. I am certain you 

^understand by now that X am very serious about the matters 
discussed .in this letter

•dor
Senior A ssoclate
ROAR .DIETRICH & ASSOCIATES

(
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THE WASREsGTON POST IhritoAfltOM Jr? }

suitant “no encouragement”
Novel, however, obviously 

thought he had a mandate frota 
Colson. He journeyed to_Bl 
Paso. Ter^ and speke with Jack 
Prentice, innovative research 
and design chief for Jetco, Inc. 
Jetco already was marketing a 
metal detector using.“degauss­
ing” principles.

Prentice told Novel, and con­
firmed to us, that he bad built a 
prototype cannon and could 
construct an operational onefor 
^25,000 to $30,000. Prentice be­
lieved that because the tapes 
belonged to the Presid ent, there 
would be no crime .r. erasing 

jihem if Coison, acung ror iue 
' President, okayed it.

The Jetco specialist drew up a 
simple plan for the “degaussing 
cannon,” using capacitors, a 
switch, a paraboli? reflector 
and a special heat resistant coil. 
The electronic .artillery piece 
could be housed in a van, or 
mounted in a light piano or heli­
copter.

On March 21, Novel wrote Col­
son that he would “forward by) 
hand courier the known facts on 
the El Paso erasure matter,” the 
code name for toe “degausser.”

Shortly thereafter, the indus­
trial consultr>nt..£te’v_t.Q .Wash­
ington' agaixtsixrtaiked ’SoTStet

By Jae& Attdersini.
, Former presidential aide 
Charles Colson once considered 
Cting a high-voltage Buck Rog- 
crs-siyla cannon at the White 
House to erase the taped con­
versations of Richard Nixon.
'Such a mfesibq impossible 

would liavo wiped out the evi- 
d enee on the White House tapes 
which led to Mr. Nixon’s resig­
nation. Colson, however, con­
tends he never seriously pon­
dered putting the scheme into 
action. ,

Despite this denial, Colson 
-torn meet twice-wita an inuus-.j 
Irin! research consultant, Gore I 
don Kcvci, and discussed tne 
posainniiy c£ using an experi­
mental “degaussing cannon” to 
fire a gigantic magnetic pulse at 
the V/hite House tape storage 
room. A rough design of the ray 
gun, named atier a magnetic 
measurement, was even drawn 
up.

“Novel talked about driving 
by the White House and de­
magnetizing till the tapes,” Col­
son told us from prison through 
friends. “It was something that 
he said would lire three 
blocks-” ■>

Neve', ojhb is also aa electron­
ics expert, told us he was visit­
ing Colson in March on an unre­
lated legal matter when the talk 

• turned vothe tapes.
Colson, he said, told him tapes 

at the White HoV.se and the CIAiccid water on the 
d cause the Fresiuer>f^git<,j.L'y:’ai:d*‘j: 
” Novel mentioned 
u.issiug cannon'

stroy huge quantities of other 
taped material and scra'mble all 
computer “memories” in its 
yath.

One part of the scheme was to

Watergate committee which. i 
Colson surmised, would leak it 
Then he and Hord would reveal 
the tape was fraudulent and the 
hoax would tend to discredit ths

bombard thuCIA—and the iree- whois case against Mr. Nixon.
sistible jolt of magnetism might 
blot out priceless files of Bus* 
sian and Chinese agents and 
other espionage and security 
matters.

In bis report to Colson, Novel 
said hiding in the heavy woods 
near the CL\ or “degaussing” 
the tapes from the tank-van 
while the:? were in transport, of­
fered a better chance cf success

Colson said it was true he dis­
cussed this idea. “Wouldn’t that 
bo a great gag!” his statement 
said.

Baker’s Bo'mbshell—Bobby 
Baker, the former Senate aide 
who went to prison in a cele­
brated scandal of the early 
1300s, has completed more than 
half of a book that will embar­
rass some present senators.

XC77 3. hneiTMi^s-
U23U) iuSlaco VvTit-
ing a cruel book about these 
who condemned him. Indeed, 
the book will contain many 
warm anecdotes about promi­
nent political figures,

But iho bock will charge that 
Sen. Barry Goldwater (B-Ari?..), 
now the Senate’s “Mr. C!cisti."'CT“m 
twisted arms for political funds 
when he was the Republican 
Senate campaign chairman.

Baker will chide the present 
apostle of political reform. Sen. 
Sa‘m Ervin QD-N.C.) for voting 
consistently against reform in 
ti’mcs'past.

Baker also will point out that 
Sen. Cail Curtis (R-Neb.), who 
saw no great wrong in President 
Nixon’s conduct, lashed o;;c 
against the Democrats involved 
in the comparatively smaH-po- 
iatocs Baker case.

from a plane.
But as Novel recalls it, he and 

; Colson tautually decided not to 
. pursue the plan because of its 
■ danger to national security 
. tapes and computers near the 
: targettupes.

Colson scoffs at the idea that 
■ the magnetic beam ever came 
that close to development “I 

■ laughed at it,” he said. “It was a 
■ little bit of comic relief.” But 
. Mr. Nixon “might have had fears 

Coison would ba a sacker for 
just sueh farout ideas, in the 
transcripts, Nixon said Colson 

• “loves the action ... Colson 
r would do anything.” 
\z Footnote: Ccdsc-n and Novel 

also discussed a caper to patch 
________ : $. H. Haldeman’s voice onto a 
Bell threw >faye along with an actor-who 
ssion. eciht iwould imitate President Nixon i 

1________ land make false confessions. The i
__  ?. ikelfclto tone would bo sent with a •.hirbe^topublishhisbouhai- 

bizarre device would obliterate| phony sti&onticntiag note ircm |«-er ^jjj Of w
ir.gaUegetily disgruntled Snerc?.

of till

d/it of Debtor Counter

ava the con*} re

I
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LJc-jq? — • DemocircaJs’ mvesaige

lXo'Ou5Scans’' Counvermecsure?
- Richard- E. Sprague
Hartsdale, N.Y. 10530

"The NBC broadcast of June 19, 1967" put on by Walter Sheridan "will probably stand for 
years as a symbol of the lengths to which some powerful outside interests will go in prefer 
to interfere with state government."

Wai ter Sheridan has recently been hired by the 
Democratic National Committee to head their investi­
gation of the Watergate bugging caper. In view of 
the importance of this assignment, it would seem 
worthwhile to examine Mr. Sheridan's performance in 
pu.’t investigations.

"Getting" Hoffa, and False Testimony

Walter Sheridan first came into national promi­
nence in 1961 when he spearheaded Robert Kennedy's 
drive against Jimmy Hoffa, during Robert's tenure - 
as Attorney General. Sheridan pursued a relentless, 
no mercy shown, course of action to ''get Hoffa*', and 
get him he did. In the course of this crusade, some 
rather dubious techniques, were used; which later

The Watergate Incident

On June 17 at 2:30 a.m.; five men-were 
arrested in the offices of the Democratic 
National Committee in the Watergate Hotel, 
Washington, D.C. They had broken into the 
o’ffice, and were found with electronic sur­
veillance devices, cameras for photographing 
documents, etcthey, were wearing surgical 
rubber gloves. They were arrested by police..

These five men were James. W. McCord, Jr., 
Bernard L. Barker, Frank Sturgis, Eugenio R. i 

| Martinez, and Virgilio R. Gonzales.
i ' '

,j : Their connections reach to the Republican 
Party, the Committee to Re-Elect the Presi­
dent, President Richard M. Nixon, the Central 
Intelligence Agency, arid other persons and 
organizations.

Beginning in August 1972, "Computers and 
Automation" has been publishing articles on 
the Watergate Incident and its ramifications, 
because of the threat that this incident rep­
resents to' democracy in the United States, 
and. the importance of seeking the truth about 
it and pinning down the responsibility for it.

came back to haunt Mr. Sheridan. The prime example 
was the "uncovering" of a key witness against Hoffa, 
one Grady Partin of.New Orleans and Baton Rouge, 

'. Louisiana, Partin was some years later accused by 
/a grand jury of giving false testimony against 

- Hoffa. •

"Getting" Garrison

Mr.- Sheridan's most notable performance came in 
• 1967 and '68when he was an executive producer for 

NBC-TV news. Sheridan produced a one-hour NBC spe­
cial on Jim Garrison's investigation of the assassi­
nation of President Kennedy and the trial of Clay 
Shaw for conspiracy to murder the President. The :- 

. program, broadcast on June 19, 1967, was a highly 
biased, provably dishonest, personally vindictive, ' 
attack on Garrison defending Shaw.- The Shaw’ trial’~ = 
did not take place until February, 1969, a. year and 
a half later.

Arrest by Garrison and Indictment by Grand Jury

Walter Sheridan was arrested by Garrison on 
July 7, 1967, following the NBC Special, and in­
dicted by a grand Jury oh two counts. The first 
was attempted bribery and intimidation of a witness. 
Rick Townley of station WOSU, the NBC affiliate in 
New Orleans, was arrested and indicted with Sheridan 
oh the same charges. The federal government, es­
pecially the Justice Department, made sure, that Gar­
rison was never able to bring Sheridan and Townley 
to trial. The indictments are still open.

If the Sheridan trial ever does take place, the 
conviction should not be too difficult. Here are 
the facts, as reported by both New Orleans newspa­
pers, the Times Picayune and the States Item, in 
1967 and summarized in "The Kennedy Conspiracy" by 
Paris Flammonde, Meredith Press, 1969.

Sheridan and Townley, having been assigned by 
NBC to cover the Garrison-Shaw case, became person­
ally and directly involved. The indictments for 
bribery, suppressing and altering evidence, ,and in­
terfering with the trial, did not begin to tell the 

.entire story. NBC top management, Frank McGee, the 
narrator of the special, and others at NBC, fully
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, tweaked up Sheridan, imtil( ic of the lies, bribes 
and. fakes in the program were revealed.

Apology by N3C for Lies Told by Two "Witnesses"

Frank McGee later had to apologize on NBC for 
lies told by two of Sheridan's "witnesses" on the 
.special. Sheridan and Townley paid them to give 
statements against Garrison. The FCC ruled that 
NBC had to give Garrison equal time .after Garrison 
made an appeal, because the special had not been a 
news program, .but an NBC-Sheridan vendetta against 
Garrison.NBC did give Garrison 30 minutes (the’ 
special was one hour) to respond at a later date in 
1%7.

To illustrate Sheridan's and NBC's techniques in 
the case, at one point the President of NBC helped 
in the bribery efforts by calling ,Mr. Gherlock, head 
of Equitable Life Insurance Co. in New York. Gher- . 

■lock was asked for assurance that Perry Russo, who 
worked for Equitable in Louisiana, would cooperate 
with NBC on the Garrison special. Russo was the 

V’key witness in the Shaw trial whom Sheridan and 
Townley tried to bribe.

To remind the reader about the Shaw trial, Jim 
Garrison opened an investigation into the assassina­
tion of President Kennedy in late 1966. Senator 
Long of Louisiana hod convinced Garrison that a 

^conspiracy had existed. Lee Harvey Oswald's ac- 
.tivitics in New Orleans prior to the assassination, \ 
along with the strange actions of David Ferrie, on 

:the day of the assassination, attracted Garrison's 
attention. He had not made his investigation public,/ 

' but a curious newspaper reporter named Rosemary 
James broke the story after a few months of effort. 
Clay Shaw's other identity, Clay Bertrand, had al­
ready been uncovered by Garrison, and his involve­
ment in the planning for the assassination had al­
ready been suspected by early 1967.'

vParty in David Ferrie's Apartment

Perry Russo attended a party in David Ferrie's. 
apartment where Clay Bertrand, Ferrie, someone re­
sembling Lee Harvey Oswald and others had discussed ; 
the possibility of assassinating President Kennedy. 
He became the key witness when Garrison arrested 
Shaw on March 1, 1967, and. a grand jury indicted 
Shaw on March 22 following two hearings on March 14 
and March 17 by a three judge panel and a four judge 
panel, recommending that Shaw be held for trial.

Effort to Have Russo Change His Testimony

Sheridan and Townley both made up their minds, 
along with most of the news media and the Justice 
Department, that Garrison had to.be stopped at all 
costs. They decided to really go to work on Perry 
Russo, since his testimony was all important.

Townley tried to get Russo to change his testi­
mony at the Shaw trial to make it seem that Garrison 
had hypnotized him and had then asked him leading 
questions to get Russo to testify against Shaw. 
Townley and Sheridan went to Russo's house, his of­
fice, and met him at other places. They badgered 
him and attempted to bribe him. They pressured and 
threatened him. They used every trick in the book 
to try to get him to change his testimony.

They threatened him with being discredited, made 
to see.- insane, and perhaps fired from his job. They 
offered him a chance to work closely, for high re­
wards, with NBC in Sheridan's all-out effort to get 
Garrison. Sheridan'told Russo, "We're going to de­

stroy Gai^j >n and his case along with him." Townley 
told Russo that he.could get Shaw's lawyer, Dymond, 
to go easy on him at the trial, if he would alter 
his testimony. He told. Russo that his employer had ' 
promised NBC that no retaliation would be taken 
against Russo if he cooperated wi th N7IC. However, 
he might be fired if he didn't cooperate.

Sheridan told Russo that NBC could set him ;up in 
California where Russo always wanted to live., if he 
helped bust up, the Garrison probe. Sheridan said 
NBC would pay. his expenses to California and. to live 
there, would protect his job, would get Russo a 
lawyer, and would guarantee that Garrison would 
never extradite him back to Louisiana. .

Gordon Novel, Worker for the ClA

Another important witness in the Shaw trial was 
Gordon Novel, a bunging and electronics expert who 
worked for the CIA. Garrison tfied to subpoena him, .’ 
but he left New Orleans and fled to Ohio. Garrison 
was never able to extradite Novel from Ohio to Loui­
siana in spite of Novel's public statements that, he 
knew who had killed David Ferrie. (Ferrie died mys- . 
teriously shortly after Garrison's probe, became pub­
lic knowledge.). '

Walter Sheridan told Perry Russo that NBC had 
helped Novel escape Garrison’s clutches by flying 
'him out of Louisiana .to McLean, Virginia '(home of : " 
.the CIA). NBC paid for a lie detector test to be .' 

/'administered to Novel in McLean. The test was sup­
posed to prove that Novel was telling the truth when . 
he. said he knew nothing about the Kennedy case. . ■-.. 
Sheridan told Russo that NBC would do the same thing .; 
for him that they had done for Novel, namely, make 
sure that Novel would never be extradited to Louisi- 
ana.to testify. Since Novel never was extradited 
and since Governor Rhodes bf Ohio blocked his extra­
dition making Governor McKeithen of Louisiana ex­
tremely angry, it would seem that Sheridan-was right 
NBC did possess a lot of clout.

Sheridan and Townley also went to work on Gordon . 
Novel's former wife, Marlene Mancuso. She was 
another important Shaw trial witness^ ..because_-.-of„her, 
knowledge about Novel's CIA activities and a bur-. ।■ : 
glary of a munitions dump in Houma,’Louisiana. 
Townley called her and tried to convince her to .. 
grant a taped interview for use on the NBC show. 
He said Garrison was going to be destroyed and that, 
she should cooperate with NBC.; -

The NBC Special on June 19, 1967

The NBC-Walter Sheridan special on June 19, .j 
1967, titled "The JFK Conspiracy—The Case of Jim L 
Garrison”, was packed with Sheridanese. . Here are । 
the principal examples:

1. A lawyer named Dean Andrews in New Orleans had 
played a key role in the Shaw trial because Clay- 
Bertrand had telephoned him in a hospital shortly 
after the assassination and asked him to represent 
Led Harvey Oswald. Andrews told so many different, 
stories about Clay Bertrand that the truth was dif­
ficult to determine.

Frank McGee asked Andrews on the program about 
Clay Bertrand and whether he was Clay Shaw. Andrews ' 
said Bertrand was actually Eugene C. Davis, a bar 
owner in New Orleans. Sheridan's coup quickly blew 
up in his face when Davis denied the whole thing. 
When the trial finally took place, Shaw was pegged 
as Bertrand by a woman who saw him sign his name as 
Clay Bertrand.



t ** • * Bundy Lyi><y

.Vvcr i>;,-.::' s second -attempt was to attack the credi- 
>biiity of Vernon Bundy, a witness for the prosecution 
.who had seen Oswald and Shaw together on the New Or­
leans lakefront (Lake i’ontchartrain). Sheridan 
cooked up two "witnesses" against Uundy. NBC pre-' 

/ •ser.:.e<i John "the Baptist" Canclcr, a burglar and 
Miguel Torres,: also a burglar, who had been ac­
quainted with Bundy.

Sheridan paid Canclcr and Torres to make state­
ments on the program. Canclcr said that Uundy had.- 
indicated to him that his story regardirig.Oswald 

• and ;Shaw was not true. Torres.asserted that Bundy's 
testimony was "an -out-front lie". Cancler said he 
had been approached by members of Garrison's staff 
to "plant" something: in Shaw's house. Torres claimed 
that he had been asked (by Garrison) to testify that 
Shaw had made homosexual advances toward him and 
also that Shaw was Bertrand.

Frank McGee reported that NBC had discovered 
.Bundy was lying during his polygraph test and Gar­
rison ’knew it but let him testify anyway.

Cancler Sentenced to 18 Yoars ■

Following the TV show., Cancler was called before 
the .Orleans Parish grand jury and asked to repeat 

. his.-.accusations under oath. Canclcr took the. fifth 
amendment, refusing to reiterate his TV charges. The 

■jury foreman immediately took Canclcr before a Judge 
and asked him to repeat. Cancler again took the . 
fifth and was found guilty of contempt of court and 

.fined $500 or one year. Apparently Sheridan had 
paid him a lot more than $500. Two weeks later 
Canclcr was handed a third convinction and sentenced 
toeighteen years as a multiple offender. .

Miguel Torres was also brought before a grand 
jury and took the. fifth when' he was asked, "Were 
the statements yvou made on national television on 
NBC in June 1967, concerning the district attorney, 
true?"

James Alcock, Garrison's assistant district at­
torney who handled the Shaw trial, saidto the judge, 
"Torres and Cancler just tell the television and 

' Vialter Sheridan about it.'. When they have ah oppor­
tunity todo something they takethefifth amendment." .

Sheridan Could Not Get Russo to "Cooperate"

3. Sheridan himself appeared on screen to discuss 
Perry Russo. He could never get Russo to change 

■ his mind and cooperate, so Sheridan interpreted for 
theaudience what Russo had told him. He stated 
that Russo told him that his testimony against Shaw 
may be a combination of truth, fantasy and lies.

Andrew Sciambra, Garrison's assistant district 
.attorney who interviewed Russo, delivered a memo to 
Garrison, detailing Walter Sheridan's efforts to 
bribe and threaten Russo. The statements made by 
Russo to Sciambra were very incriminating about 
Sheridan. The net result of all Sheridan's efforts 
were that Russo stuck to his story at the trial.

Fred Leemans, "Witness"

,4. Sheridan's last "witness" on the show was Fred 
Leemans, another bar owner (Sheridan seemed to 
specialize in bar owners) and former Turkish bath 
operator. Leemans said that his original statements 
given to Garrison about Clay Shaw were not true and 

■that his psyche began to trouble him. The morality 

of his actions negan to weigh upon his mind. Perhaps 
a little of Sheridan's, green stuff weighed even more 
heavily. At any rate he recanted hi s'claim that Clay. - 
Shaw had come to the Turkish liath, that he (Leemans) 
had associated the name Bertrand with Shaw, and that 
on occasion he had been accompanied by a young 
slightly-bearded man whom he called "Lee”. Leemans 
said on TV that Garrison had offered him $2500 for 
his testimony.

The New York Times telephoned Leemans following 
his appearance for an interview. He refused to . 
speak about his NBC bit, conceding that, he had ar- ' 
ranged to give the Associated Press.the exclusive, 
story. He said, 'After all, I have to get something 
out of all of this.'" jOn hearing- this line, one of ’ 
Garrison's staff smiled arid said, "Ah, now that's 
the Fred Leemans we all recognize."

Bribing and Attempting to Bribe Witnesses

In addition to bribing and attempting to bribe 
witnesses, Sheridan also had meetings with one of 
Garrison's part-time investigators, William Gur- 
vich. Garrison found out about the meetings and 
did not give Gurvich all of the information he 
wanted. '

Jim Garrison said about Sheridan and the NBC. 
broadcast, "Aside from the fact that it insulted 
the intelligence of every American, it was a very 
clear attempt to prejudice in advance possible 
jurors in the case.. This program will probably' 
■stand for years as a symbol of the lengths to . 
which some powerful outside: interests will go in . 
order to interfere with state government." □ ■

Unsettling, Disturbing, Critical ... ■•■•

Computers and Automation, established 1951 arid 
therefore the oldest magazine in the field of com­
puters arid data processing, believes that the pro­
fession of information engineer includes not only 
competence in handling information using computers 
and other means, but also a broad responsibility, 
in a professional and engineering sense, for:

— The reliability and social significance 
of pertinent input .data;

— The social value and truth of the 
output results.

In the same way, a bridge engineer takes a pro­
fessional responsibility for the reliability and 
significance of the data he uses, and the safety 
and efficiency of the bridge he builds, for human 
beings to risk their lives on.

Accordingly, Computers and Automation publishes 
from time to time articles and other information 
related to socially useful input and output of data 
systems in a broad sense. To this end we seek to 
publish what is unsettling, disturbing, critical 
— but productive of thought and an improved and 
safer "house” for all humanity, an earth in which 
our chiIdren and later generations may have a fu­
ture, instead of facing extinction.

The professional information engineer needs to 
relate his engineering to the most important and 
most serious problems in the world today: war. 
nuclear weapons, pollution, the population explo­
sion, and many more.
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NOVEL, Gordon

t

Name as it Appears in True Name 8c/pr akas File # DPOB Status* Source Allegation

News Media ' ' j

NOVEL, Gordon 526113 No relation- Tass-5/27/67 NOVEL worked for CIA in 
ship to CIA 1961, per NOVEL1 s attorney.

NUTINI, Hugo NUTINI, Hugo Gina 490072 Chile No clearance; Rude Pravo North American spy of
< - aka Hugo Nutini-Paredes 1930 OO/C interest 8/29/65 Chilean origin.

‘ ' 1966
MUSSINI, Hugo ; . FBIS Moscow 

broadcast, 
- 9/23/65

US spy in Chile, acting as 
scientist.

NUTTER, G. Warren Dr. NUTTER, Gilbert Warren 49372 
(o&c)

ODELL, Bruce ODELL, Bruce Taylor 89084

Topeka, 
Kansas; 
3/10/23

Boston, 
Mass. 
10/30/28

X':' "

Staff empl. ■ 
. 1951-1952;

Consultant 
1952-1953

' .<• ■ ■■ •' ’’
Staff empl.

Abilene, Texas 
Reporter-News 
3/28/65

FBIS, Cairo 
broadcast 
8/20/68 re 
AMIN trial

Formerly' Division Chief 
for CIA •

CIA agent.in Cairo, arrested 
by Egyptians/

Comment: In the absence of positive identifying information, the above individual should, in most cases, only be 
'considered as a probable identification with the Subject of interest.

For Security Office Only: For additional information on the name as it appears in the clipping refer to OS 
_ ■ file #535 7---. :

SO/SR&
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8 February 1968

SUBJECT: NQVEL, Gordon
(See also FURR, Lloyd B.)
(See also ARC^CHA-SMITH, Sergio)

ALLEGATION: CIA CONNECTION:

Gordon NOVEL, former 
owner of a French Quarter Bar 
in New Orleans, was subpoenaed 
by GARRISON as a material 
witness in March 19^7 "but 
NOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio 
and has avoided extradition. 
GARRISON charged NOVEL 
with burglary of the Houma 
Munitions Bunker in 19&1 
together with David FERRIE 
and ARO^CHA-SMITH. NOVEL 
claimed this was a CIA 
operation but later his 
attorney denied the story.

SOURCE:

Numerous news items, the 
latest dtd in October 1967.

None

RELEASE IN FULL 1998

OS UTOICES RESULTS:

Subject’s file contains newspaper clippings dating from March 
1967 when GARRISON charged him with conspiracy in connection with 
a burglary of a munitions bunkde at Houma, Louisiana in 1961 together 
with David FERRIE and ARCACHA-SMITH. To avoid arrest, NOVEL left 
New Orleans, first going to McLean, Virginia where he was given a 
lie detector test by Lloyd B. FURR, a private detective. (See summary 
on FURR). This incident tended to give credence to NOVEL’S initial 
claim that he was working for CIA because of the Agency’s promimity to 
McLean, Va.

After NOVEL vacated his New Orleans apartment in March 19&7 
a letter written by him was found under the linoleum on a sink 
drainboard by the new tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, who gave it to a professor at a New Orleans university who in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-ITEM, Hoke MAY.

68001* 1 
Exchdsd from Mtosalfc 

djtfograilns and 
de:l?ssi!icaUti3
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Hoke MAY was granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1958 
for unwitting use by Project FJTNDULGE. MAY was not to be directly 
employed by FJTNDULGE but was to be used in connection with his 
position with a private firm which handled.work for the Project.: 
The letter was presumably written to a "Mr. WEISS" in CIA and referred 
to classified DOUBLE-CHEK activities in 1961 in which NOVEL claimed 
he was involved. This matter was reviewed by Cl/R&A at the time the 
matter received publicity and it was determined that DOUBLE-CHEK 
was created by the Agency for the sole purpose of making payments to 
the widows of American flyers who participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
No connection with NOVEL could be established. NOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA-SMTTH who was New Orleans head of the Frente Revolucionario 
Democratico, an Agency created and supported anti-Castro organization. 
Although ARCACHA-SMITH had no Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impression from him that he was employed by CIA.

In October 1967 NOVEL was granted immunity from arest by GARRISON 
on “tiie Houma Bunker burglary charge and returned to Louisiana to 
testify before the East Baton Rouge Parish Grand Jury in their probe 
on crime and labor troubles in the State of Louisiana.

DETAILS:

The Agency had no connection with the Houma Munitions Bunker . 
However, an Agency training site was located at Belle Chasse, Louisiana 
and Colonel Thomas BURBANK, State of Louisiana Police Superintendent, was 
one of the Louisiana officials witting of Agency affiliation with

.Belle Chasse. It is noted from news items concerning NOVEL’S testimony 
before the Louisiana Labor probers in October 1967, that Colonel BURBANK 
was also a witness at the same time, although, there is no mention that 
BURBANK and NOVEL knew each other. BURBANK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff was notified to "clean up" gambling and other vice in Louisiana.
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CIA HISTORICAL REVW PROGRAM
RELEASE ;IN FULL 1998 20 May 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel
#526113

1. On 20 May 1969, the Director of Security advised that 
he had received a call from Mr. Bienvenu, Director of Security,-------
National Security Agency, regarding a possible impersonation 
by Subject. According to Air. Bienvenu, an ex-Federal Bureau of 
Investigation agent, Mr. ^ussetK^/. AufranceT?3256 South Union 
Avenue, Alliance, Ohio, 44601, li&^Qalled Mr. Mathison and 

advised that a contact of his had .stateathat Subject had shown a 
CIA credential and indicated that he was employed by the Agency. 
Mr. Aufrance advised he called the National Security Agency to 
bring this matter to the attention of the highest security officials 
in Washington and that if anyone wished to contact him they should 
call him before 5:00 p. m., this date.

2. After reviewing Subject’s file and confirming that Mr. 
Aufrance was an ex-Federal Bureau of Investigation agent, I briefed 
the Director of Security who requested that I call Mr. Aufrance and 
advise him that we were knowledgeable of Subject and that on other 
occasions he had inferred he was employed by CIA. In addition, that 
we intended to turn this information over to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation for investigation since the FBI had jurisdiction on such 
impersonation cases.

3. I later briefed Mr. Fred J. Cassidy, FBI/Liaison, who 
suggested that I advise Mr. Aufrance to report the information to 
local FBI agents. In Mr. Cassidy’s presence, I called Mr. Aufrance 
who repeated what he had told Mr. Mathison. He also stated that 
Subject’s wife is now separated from him and is suing him for divorce 
in Columbus, Ohio. She has stated that Subject is armed, carries a 
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tear gas weapon and some kind of a .22 caliber pistol, concealed as a 
fountain pen. She stated that Subject is leaving Columbus for Reno, 
Nevada, where he intends to open a gambling establishment. In further 
discussion with Mr. Aufrance, he indicated his source was a friend of 
Subject’s wife and from other statements he made, it is believed that his 
source is Thomas F. Hughes, Jr. , who was interviewed by the Chicago 
Field Office on 18 April 1969.

4. After further discussion with Mr. Aufrance during which he 
indicated he was leaving for a fishing trip in Canada and would not 
return until Sunday, 25 May 1969, it was agreed that he would contact 
the local Federal Bureau of Investigation and brief them regarding 
Subject and that I would, meanwhile, alert FBI Headquarters/Washington, 
which could follow-up with the local office.

5. I then provided Mr. Cassidy with all pertinent information 
regarding Mr. Aufrance*s. telephone call and all information on Subject. 
Mr. Cassidy will keep us advised.

Arthur C. ^Sheridan
Acting Deputy Director of Security 

for Personnel Security
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AUFRANCE, Russell L. (1951-55)

Res: 3256 South Union Avenue, Alliance, Ohio 44601

Bus: Research Associates, Incorporated, 50 South 
Maple, Akron, Ohio

Regional Manager - Investigator
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(confidential!
(When Filled In/ |

FROM: r ! 

BUILDING SECURITY BRANCH

DATE 29 April 1969

OhioNAME Galawa?

TIME 2010 hours

GRADE NonAgency OFFICE NA

INCIDENT Request for Information TIME 2010 hours pLACE Galaway, Ohio
: Re Gordon Novel

SUMMARY OF INFORMATION;
1. Mrs. Adams called the Agency to request employment rification of 
one Gordon Novel. Questioned as to: her reason Mra.
Adams replied that Novel is a friend of her son.CFr l^Adams^^r^ age 
27 and that she is looking out for her son. If Nove doe sJ<Ln“'fact - work 
for this Agency she intends to drop her investigation of him, but if 
he does not she will make every effort to end the friendship.

2. A cursory check of available records showed no listing for Novel 
and Mrs. Adams was advised accordingly. She then provided, at some 
length, a review of her efforts to check on Novell including contact : 
with the FBI and Ohio police. In her investigation she has been told 
to have nothing to do with Novel nd to day away from him. She has 

 

also learned that he was in scane/oE .connected with the- "Garrison and”' 
Kennedy trial" through Mr. Wirier^ ah attorney in the trial. From 
Novel’s wife, Mrs. Adams was dthatNovel works for the CIA.

Hence, her call to Washington ^obight.

3« Mrs. Adams was again informed that Mr. Gordon Novel is not an 
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency. The call was then termin­
ated. ;.

ACTION TAKEN;
4^ Later checks of SR&CDrecords show that a file on Gordon Novel is 
maintained on a permanent basis by SRS. The file number is 332-959.

C) k ?

REPORTING OFFICER

DISTRIBUTION:
ORIG: DD/SEC (PTOS)
COPY: C/PHY. SD
COPY: C/PSD 
FILE: BSB/PHYS. SD
COPY:

CHIEF; BUILDING SECURITY BRANCH

• *

FORMOBSOLETE PREVIOUS
1 A aO'JedIT.lONS CONFIDENTIAL (36)



Chicago Field Office 
18 April 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR; Headquarters

SUBJECT; NOVEL, Gordon
(Impersonation of Agency Officer) " 7.;-:

1, There is no case number. The case was generated 
by events that took place in the Chicago, Illinois area. 
No special requirement was levied by Headquarters; however, 
it was coordinated with Headquarters.

2. At approximately 4;15 p,m., 18 March 1969, Mr . 
Sam SIMPSON, Chief, Domestic Contacts Service (DCS) Field 
Office in Chicago, Illinois, contacted the Chicago Field 
Office and advised that Mr.Robert FAY, Special Agent with 
the Chicago FBI Office, had called the DCS Office with 
reference to some person by the name of "Mr. ROSE’’ (phonetic) 
who purportedly represented himself as a CIA representative 
in some telephonic contacts with the office of Mr. Tom 
HUGHES, President of M-F. Hughes Oil & Coal Company, in 
Chicago, The "Mr. ROSE" reportedly told Mr. HUGHES’ offlqe. 
that he was with the CIA and that it was urgent that Mr . HUGHES come tonight to Room 551 [\ Ambassador East Hotel, 
Chicago, on an important matter/. (Subsequent ly, Mr , HUGHES was identified as Mr. (Jhomas p/s^yGHES, Jf^), born 1926 in 
Chicago; Owner and Prevident abuv^tami 1 y firm; former
Owner of the playboy Club in New Orleans, Louisiana).

Agent FAY was contacted'by the Chicago Field Office and- 
he advised that nothing of value had been obtained by "Mr. 
ROSE", therefore, the FBI had no grounds for an impersonation 
case and could not officially enter the case. Agent FAY 
said that he had instructed Mr. HUGHES to refuse the 
invitation to go to Room 551, Ambassador East Hotel, and 
that if "Mr. ROSE"called again, that Mr. HUGHES should 
contact Agent FAY. Agent FAY further advised the Chicago 
Field Office that he had verified through the front desk 
at the Ambassador East Hotel that a "Mr,ROSE" was a registered 
guest for Room 551 and that he was from the "St. Louis 
suburban area" .
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3. At 2:00 p,m., the next day (19 March I960), with 
the prior approval by and coordination with Headquarters 
(Mr. Tim HARRINGTON), Mr, Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr./previously 
mentioned,.was inter viewed under Agency cover at t he Sage’a 
East Restaurant, Ifil East Lake<Shore Drive, Chicago, The place of interview was designated by Mr, HUGHES. Sago’s 
East is an expensive and popular eating establishment on 
Chicago's Gold Coast, a neighborhood of fashionable hotels, 
apartment houses, shops, entertainment establishments, etc.

4, Mr, HUGHES * demeanor around Sage’ s East indicated 
a great deal of familiarity with the premises and personnel. 
Obviously, ho is a regular patron with special privileges, 
For instance, without permission, he walked into a closed* 
off section of the restaurant and selected a table for the 
interview. He then beckoned a waiter to bring two cups of . 

r coffee.
5. Assistant Special Agent in Charge James E. MACKEY, 

Jr. conducted the interview with Mr. HUGHES.
6. Mr. HUGHES is about 43 years of age and about 5'8" 

in height, 155/160 pounds, dark blond (or even light brown)- 
hair, which he wears short and combed straight down. He is 
neat and trim, walks with confidence and agility, and appears 
conscious of his appearance. He was dressed in a powder blue 
suit, white turtle neck shirt and dark loafers. He moved 
around and talked with a smooth, confident, self-assured 
manner , Based upon his physical appearance, dress, speech 
and personality, he could be described as a "swinger", 
"jet setter", "party guy”, etc. His conversation touched 
stylish and action-orionted restaurants, night clubs, . 
places of entertainment, Playboy Clubs, etc, He was very 
cooperative and volunteered to assist in any manner.

7. Mr. HUGHES said that he is President and Owner of the 
M,F, Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 3134 East 90th Street, 
Chicago, a businessthat dates back to his grandfather. He 
said that he took the business over several years ago, upon 
the death of his father, and built it into a successful, 
profitable operation. Most of his time is spent on outside 
sales work. He spends very little time in the office. He has 
a telephone in his auto and prefers to have his office screen 
the telephone calls before giving them to him to answer. The ; 
day-to-day internal operation of business is handled by his 
office staff. He believes he contributes more to his business,,

L 
i
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by working on the outside, . '
H, in addition to his coal company, Mr. HUGHES stated ho has various other business interests in Chicago, Florida 

and other par ts of the United States. He is a partner in a 
real estato venture in the Ft. Lauderdale, Florida area, 
Mr, HUGHES claims a part-ownership of the Maryland Hotel in 

. Chicago, i
... Q y Mr. said that he is a personal friend of Mr.Qugh HEFNER^ founder and Operator of the Playboy Club chain.

Mr. HUGHES. said that for a few years in the early 1960’s, he was^thrown er of the Playboy Club in New Orleans, Louisiana, 
He founded the New Orleans Playboy Club and later, disposed 
of it because it was unprofitable.

10. Mr. HUGHES said he has been estranged from his wife 
for several years. She has refused to give him a divorce. 
The wife lives in Chicago with the children of the marriage. 
Mr. HUGHES said he has an apartment in the Carriage House, 
Chicago.

11. Mr. HUGHES further said that he is ’’not perfect” 
and it is no secret that he has been involved with a lot 
of women over a period of years. Mr. HUGHES indicated that 
women seem to be attracted to him. He admitted being a 
”soft toneh” for people in need.

12. Mr. HUGHES claimed contacts with a number of 
important people in politics / entertainment, business, 
sports and society. He said he is a personal friend of 
entertainer Frank SINATRA,’ Mr, HUGHES claimed that 
people are always calling on him for political and business 
favors, These people think he can get things done.

13. Mr. HUGHES said that between 3:00 p.m, and 6:13 
p.m, on 18 March1969, hisoffice received telephone calls 
(four) from a "Mr• ROSE” or>a "Mr. BARRON” calling for 
"Mr... ROSE", requesting that he come to Room 551, Ambassador 
East Hotel, for some urgent matter. On two of the calls, the 
caller identified himself as a CIA Representative.The above 
calls were taken by either his secretary (Marilyn) or his 
office manager (Mr. WARD).

14. After the last call, Mr. HUGHES said he tried to 
call Agent FAY at the FBI, but he was gone for the day. 
Mr. HUGHES then called Room 551, above hotel, and asked 
"My. ROSE" what the matter was all about? What was so <
urgent? Was he with Central Intelligence Agency? 
Was he with the United States Government? Mr. HUGHES said 
"Mr. ROSE" avoided the point blank question of whether he was with the Central Intelligence Agency, "Mr. ROSE" 
parried the direct question with the remark, "I said CIA"• . 
Mr. HUGHES further related that "Mr. ROSE” wasn’t going to admit 
he was representing the Central Intelligence Agency, WiMi'' 
Mr. HUGHES told "Mr. ROSE" that the whole matter was so
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suspicious that he has turned it over to the FBI. The conversa­
tion was then concluded.

15. Shortly thereafter, according t° Mr. HUGHES (also 
confirmed by Mr. FAY) , a person who identified' himself as 
Gordon NEVILLE, NEVEL OR NOVEL called the FBI Office and said 
he registered in Room 551 at the Ambassador East and that he * 
was in Chicago on a matter involving James GARRISON and a 
legal action against Playboy Magazine for defamation of character 
or some such:vague explanation. Agent FAY was recontacted by 
CFO regarding the above telephone call, but he was unable to 
add to, or clarify the details of the call. Agent FAY said 
he prepared a brief memorandum on the case and closed it.

16. Mr. HUGHES paid he has suspected all along that 
the telephone calls were either made by, or instigated by 
one Gordon NEVIL, NEVILLE or NOVEL (HUGHES professed only 
phonetic spelling; however, Headquarters, after an indices 
check, later said that it was probably Gordon NOVEL, who 
had previously owned a bar in New Orleans and who had 
previously claimed an affiliation with the Agency).

17. Mr. HUGHES said that he has a little background on 
Gordon NOVEL and it may have a bearing on the recent eve _

HES said that about three years ago, he met one(Abbey^ 
(liiULi^A^ a nafive of Tennessee, who was then working as a " iT^Tt^rthe Playboy Club in Chicago, Abbey has also worked 
at Playboy Clubs in New Orleans, Cincinnati, London and other 
places. A few years ago, Abbey married NOVEL, whom she met 
in New Orleans. Since that time, Abbey and NOVEL have 
made their home in the Columbus, Ohio area. They have had 
a lot of fights and arguments and have been separated on 
several occasions, Abbey has filed for a divorce. Presently, 
Abbey is living in Columbus with her parents, the John - 
MULLIGANS,

6

claimed wording

has ho romantic 
looks upon her

18. Mr. HUGHES further related that NOVEL lives by his 
wits and is not to be trusted; that NOVEL engages in "private 
eye" work of questionable practices; that he (NOVEL) reportedly 
taps telephones, "bqgs" rooms and takes photographs, all of 
which are inconnection with questionable activities; and that 
NOVEL, in the past, accordingto Abbey, has 
for the Agency.

19. Mr. HUGHES further related that he 
interests, such as marriage, with Abbey and 
as a good friend. Last summer, Mr. HUGHES arranged for 
Abbey to spend a few weeks in the Ft. Lauderdale area. Mr, 
HUGHES was there also. Mr. HUGHES said that he made elaborate - 
precautions to make sure that Abbey couldn't be traced 
directly tram Columbus to Florida. He had Abbey fly to 
Chicago and then catch another plane to Florida. Somehow, 
Mr, HUGHES further related, NQVEL found out about their trip 
to Florida, according to Abbey. 1



20. In conclusion, Mr. HUGHES said that NOVEL is a 
very, very shady character who is not to be trusted. Mr. 
HUGHES has never met NOVEL. Based upon what he knows about 
NOVEL, he believes NOVEL would engage in extortion, bribery, 
blackmail, etc,

21. Attached herewith is Exhibit 1, a Xerox Copy of theregistration of'one Charles BRO?, party of two, in Room 
551, Ambassador East Hote1, Chicago, fr om 15 to 18 March 
1969, BROZ was registered from ApartmentC,10069Puttington, 
Affton, Missouri. (Note; There is a phonetic similarity 
between "ROSE" and "BROZ"). ...

22. The files of the Credit Bureau of St. Louis, also 
sorvi ng Affton, Mi’sspnr,j4 e.fXected the following information in the name of one^harjeSjBROzffi no middle name listed , whose 

’. spouse was indicatea^^^'Severiy; He was first placed on
record in June 1956, with information updated to January 1968, 
had a total of five accounts in the interim periodhigh credit 
of $3,208, all rated as satisfactory.

? 23. In January 1968, BROZ was owner of the Sportsway
Barber Shop, 1809 pestolozzi Street, and his wife, a 
Registered Nurse, was employed at Bethesda Hospital. The 
additions 1 other addresses were on record; January 1966, 
1218 Iron Street; 17 October 1962, 705 Brevits Street; 
June 1961, 3848-B Illinois Street; and December 1960, 
3912 Illinois- No additional pertinent information was on ' ' file, / '

24 . The records of the St .Lpuis^, Metropolitan police Department revealed one^^harles)(R, BROZjZ4177 
Itaska Street, age 35, listed as a SupeMntendent, was 
arrested for speeding on 15 December 1943 and fined $5.00 
plus costs; he was previously detained for speeding 19 
January 1941, and fined $7.00 and costs on 28 January, 1941, 
No other information was a matter of record, -

25. The files of the St. Louis County Police Depart­ment and the St. Louis County Sheriff’s Office, both
?•/ covering Affton, Missouri, were searched and reflected no 

information in the name of Charles R. BROZ.
26. The files of the Missouri State Auto Registration 

Office, State Headquarters, Jefferson City, Missouri, 
were searched by Clarence RIPPETO, Assistant Supervisor, and 
reflected no registration informationin the name of Charles , 
R. BROZ lor the year 1969. Index book records indicated that 
one Charles R, BROZ, 1218 Iron Street, St, Louis, Missouri, 
purchase^ A 1966 Mercury on 31 January 1966 and for the years
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X2P\" / - ^-' <2? '■ ■/
1067 and 1968, was registered with Missouri auto license 
AO 1283. No other information was on file. ,

27, Captain Robert E, WESSEL, Chief, Intelligence 
Division, St, Louis County Police Department, obtained the 
following information from a reliable confidential informant, 
employed by the County Division of the Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company: Charles R, BROZ, residing at 10069 Puttingtoq 
Drive, Apartment C, Affton (Lakeshire) Street, St. Louis County, 
Missouri, 63123, has unlisted telephone number 638-1149. His 
business connection is that of a partner with one Ray CAMPBELL 
in the Arco Auto Electric Service, 1811 Pestolozzi Street, 
St. Louis, Missouri, with telephone PR 1-8811. No additional 
Information was filed. '

28, Records of the Dun and Bradstreet Office in Chicago 
contained a file on the M- F. Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 
above shown address in Chicago, Illinois. Thomas F. HUGHES?, 
Jr, is li a ted as President, The f irm has 100 employees, 
a net worth of $914,000, annual sales of $3,000,000 and was 
founded by the family in 1000. Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr. is also 
listed as the President of Heidco Coal Company, Inc. Dun & 
Bradstreet records also show that in 1961, he was President 
of Playboy Club of New Orleans.

29. The Criminal records of the Chicago Police Department 5 
were checked in the name of Thomas F. HUGHES and there was 
no record. -

30. A reliable, confidential source, who is personally 
acquainted with Thomas . F. HUGHES, Jr, furnished the following 
observations on HUGHES; That HUGHES was born and reared in 
the South Shore area of Chicago; that HUGHES in her i ted the - family business, Hughes Oil and Coal, and has built it into 
a successful business; that HUGHES seems to have an income 
sufficient to maintain a 30 foot boat, patronize the smart 
andexpensive restaurants and night clubs, live in an 
expensive apartment and dress in a stylish fashion; and 
that HUGHES has a reputation for "liking the ladies" and 
is a steady patron of the Playboy Club and other night 
spots. HUGHES is regarded as a "man about town" who enter­
tains frequently around the night club circuit. His tastes 
are expensive, The confidential source further related 
that HUGHES may have some effeminate mannerisms, but nothing 
derogatory was known in that regard. The confidential source further.related that he has always wondered about the source 2/ 
of HUGHES' money, HUGHES has various business investments, , 
including some apartment buildings and an interest in the 
Maryland Hote l . Tho source pointed out that tho Mary land 
Hotel has always been identified as having ownership in the ' ’ 2 ■/z?- 
Chicago syndicate. The source speculated that HUGHES may be yZ 
a front man or have some support from the Syndicate; however, tz 
he (confidential source) has never known HUGHES to be involved 
in any Syndicate operations or activities.



31. The Chicago Field Office did ...not attempt to further - 
develop the various londg in Chicago, Columbus, New Orleans, 
etc . in accordance with Headquarters instructions.

32. The Chicago, Field Office is considering the case 
Closed and RUC.

Attach:
Exhibit 1



■• NAME BROZ,

■ i
ADDRESS____ ____ ' . - _

-.’TWIN.<@.26; 00 WEST 
v ••'• '•' - - •' " ■■L "

■i'/ FIRM OR : ?
[:•• TCAVfc AQ£NT; ..-MR CHARLES .BROZ 

APT’ C ‘
10069 PUTTINC-TOI 

. AFFTON/. .MISSOUR:
. ADDRESS 
CITY & 5TAT6^

I WIll DCPART ON^-.

ool2o

SIGNATURE Ol

TO OUR GUEST

• cm ANO STATE TAXES If Al'NICAfilS 
Will nt AOOED TO TOUR CONiWMIX 
ROOM RATE, ' . .

• MONEY, JCW6I RY AMO OTHER YAltl- 
ARUSMUST BE PLACED IN OUR SAI S

•- DEPOSIT BOX, OTHERWISE THC MAN- 
AGeMEbjTWIU NQT BE KLSi'ONSlBtt
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ADDRESS

I Will DEPART ON—

DLRAhTUkt mAi'l

ROOM NUMBER
ioOM HATE V

SDTiyr-

—^JOUO • j.
NAME
" T ' CI.ERX

- NAMEBIiOZ,_MZM 
-5/15. 

ARKiYai . . date
. .- „ CITY fl, STAR —
'TWIN @ 26.00 WEST
' FIRM OR ‘ • 

TRAVfi AGENT.

ADDRESS 
,CTC 1 STATE

MR CHARLES BROZ ’ 
APT C

• 10069 . PUPTINGTON
AFFTON,.. MISSOURI

SIGNATURE Of G

CODE

TO OUR GUEST
* cm AND STATE TAXES if A.H<|KAfil.C- 

. Will HE ADDED TO YOUR CONrllMED 
ROOM RAIL, . . / _- .

* MONEY, JtweiRY AND OT|« VAlU- 
ABIcSMUST BE PLACED IN OU» DAIS

~ DEPOSIT BOX, OTHERWISE.THE man- 
■■ AGEMENT Will NOT BE RESPONSIBLE 
"’f Oil ANY IOSS.

25899
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4

V,., 
*

ISA

27 February 1969

Central IntelligenceMMDAANPUM FOR: Director of

Cent act s ■with. Rep re sen t ° £SUBJECT: Public He d 1 a i

i>|

•i I

*

Listed below is a summary o£ contacts with representatives '■' j 
of public media reported by Agency personnel for 26 February

. . __ • ••.-•' ’ .4* ■'•'■ . •’* "■•• ' .* -* ' •'•’ ,r- • - . '-•. ’ • ■■',■**. \ ■•.•••• •• ..

Remark; ( r t
i * 1" . u " ’ A -;
iefed 0^.,.

•. <. • • '■ 4 •••'•}?

Media Representatjve

Jess Cook V-\ .
TIME magasino

Gordon Novel 
Columbus, Ohio • .

Kenneth Gilmore < 
REAPER’S DIGEST

Peter Grose 
NEW YORK TIMES

asfa I

' ■i' ’ ‘r£J<■- ■•!

Mr. . Gp^dwfh Mr«V Cook was - bi ■ 
Viotnha byGeoi

■; Mr.Gpodwin /‘
*• .rU~'*n \\ have

4; >r ' ’ N - thett -he.haxf noiicr been ' ■
7 employed by CV . . I 
j said he would contact our -: 
/ legal people ar 
v someone phone A

•» ?

AM' 

«• -7;

yhr

dfr: been W'
■v ■ i- Hr. - GoodwtftQ 

d ask that• rf-i: 
r.^ - /Noyel <

Mr. Goodwin

Mr. Goodwin

CIA historical REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN Full 1998 1

Mri; Gilmore ta’M •;tKat>Pav»-3'
Phillips had me 
possibility of 

who escaped' thi 
nano). Their san 
Shulz, has retv 
talking to sevc 
and he would 1i ko to talfc? 
to Dave. Mr. (foodwin said, 
he would be in

.>a

n tioned; tjMi 1 
. .. . m rundown 

t he Cuban - ep isc do /XCuban>F' 
ough

r Biii7/,-^^ 
med aftoy ;.

i
r.f/■•■

tOUCh. X-:

Mr. Grose askec 
for a Cairo and 
world background 
for Raymond And, 
been in Moscow ; 
leave for Cairc 
two. Mr. Ander

’ generalVArmb-^ 
d briefing 
arson who has-•.*•> 
and who will 

in a week or 
son will be in '■

Washington tomorrow afternoon. > 
and Friday. Mr. Goodwin coa- . 
firmed a briefing for 28 Feb^ :
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CLASSIFICATION

(40)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
DATE

13 November 1968

SUBJECT

NOVEL, Gordon

FILE NUMBER

526 113

>

According to FBI liaison check through Mr. Cregar, 11/13/68,

Gordon Duane NOVEL (fugitive witness in Garrison’s probe of the

assassination of President Kennedy) was born 2/7/38, New Orleans,

Louisiana.

CIAHISTOROL REVIEW PROGRAM'
RELEASE lb FULL 1998

- • •

OFFICE AND TITLE SIGNATURE

Appraisal Section 

-------------------------------------- ■--------- --------------- -----------

Maxine Casebolt

CLASSIFICATION

FORM . 7-62 1954 GROUP 1 
EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC 

DOWNGRADING ANO 
DECLASSIFICATION
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15 August 1968

SUM0CTJ MAY, Hofei Smite

kjianViJTitK_...........  rbutwnatebeused^^ ' wlte dis position with e
private fira which h&o&ed for the Drbjeet, At tee ttae of the 
clearance subject was eapWed by Cobles and Cc®pW> a publie raleticna 
fira to Ch&rleetra, Scute Caroline.

A newspaper clipping firas tea l^tew Orljeen© ^/a®S* ffer 26May 1967 
reported how a letter written by fugitive witeesaGaSBon HOW^((tta8XBOS 
Investigate into the aBsasslmtlca of former fresldeat KBW8£> ease 
into the bands of EckeMAY , SEAa®S»ITS5 reporter. A copy of tele clipping

Subject wen bora 11 April 1930 ifc De Kalb Cesaatfr Georgia* Ba 
attended tee Wdversity of Georgia, Athens, Georgia, Septeteer*Deceiteer 
1W ana again from Wtd-Ane 19^8 but withdrew because of poor eeholarahip. 

teenewsdepartemt of tte l® W ID®' 
■ City fron Oeteber 19^8 to StenSh l^^* . (Xteer e&plcytents Bre as

follcwi MW®AH 1KWW1WS, Sawmaih,, Ge«^La IJ^ to Jbnmry
1950; BHOTmom WS SERVICE, Atlant, Georgia, Angus* 1950 to October 
195U Lockheed. Aircraft Cotporstlm, Marlette, Georgia (as publicist), Octeter 
1951te April l95a. l^ aibJect i^ j^litlcel eB^aign

^osEBlnhlBwBuecetefad

tee Asmsm ISDEPEHDSST, AnOeraon, South Carolina; December 1953 te 
' Dec^wr l^, • Carolina. & ■ ten
tee "Big Stery Aterd” telle vtte tea CB83ERVER.

'" Subject sb tee grandsonfomurGecrgia governor antt U.. S. Senator, 
SfitaaMAt*

now 1 
EicMe tram MtetBtttc 

dwnffetflag atrt 
declassification
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/■ . nfi 
t.1 h

t.'F'D.tl

OUOWS'DtVIOUSiPATH

fl

'rit

Mystery
; J;'. A deitcr/Written by /fugitive; wiineijs: Gordon 'Novel acldccl 
.i-new. cloak-und-diii'i cr twist todayvtn the- Kennedy, ussas.-.iinn-1
ion Jin-Im r

I Alti.-iney ■--'■’(cveir I'loikln raid -.Novel actually wrote them 
•-.-oirunimiiiulfcin;-.Et.irtherc lio trnld his client wn?f.Working lor 
the 'Centrid.4nh:lJ|gence::A|’eh:: 

- ;-.,''1iei e .-a. 19U1.L• 4'. 4 " J44.4
Tial Novel called the leltcr 

a ”lrap’’. sd i< r pi .1 Ahy. 
. Hin '-G ar r isoh. /who. Is:; at -: 
teriiptiitg: Io bring Novel 4>:ick, 
jo New. Orleans fori, question-'

■ WHATEVER THE authen­
ticity of/ the doeument, the 
ciretinistauces/of/lts discovery 
read like' a chapterin itewtio-- 
clone.-it. ././ -./ 4/4'.--:i

4; The ■' Jet (er camo into ,‘tbe ' 
JlianrL of.41 :itM-Itcnr reporter5

'. .U'l’in .letter .turned up when 
tw<>jprls^nvei'bi;doing' their 
nprlii|< ’ inn::-. i'lcnninp;, It was 
well hidden lii the fugitivewll- 

■ iiims'm ;French’ Quarter .apart - 
■ iriciit. : CC ,4!/.yA?///■' A.

■ Ml WELL HIDDEN, in fuel, 
,4X11111.,,a tcnni of. Federal Bu- 
-A'i-eau. of .luvcfitigiition • Agents.

•' and officers froni' GarrisoiVA; 
;/investIgntivc .squad inir.ucd it.. 

i ■ when't h c y ; .'thcarched4 the
/j'omris after Novel left .town.
-lln ?.i;-:--ch. . • -4 4 '■

<4.:.T!ib; (dr’s, "-wh(t,reiitcd.'the■; 
""Novel:a pa rlment. tiller his do--;

■CLpmlurc, toiiiid 11 during a 
" thorough iKniceclcarnni' and

■ ? W-fiti-lilsblm; i-cfAinn. " : 4 •
. 0;-c pl them turned If over

-to: her boy - fi'iend. . Ho., :ln. 
turii, showed', ft to liia pr<)fc.>;- 

' nor al .a New. Orleans nniver- 
"sity.

■ ' The professor is a Irieiid of' 
4; May's. 4/4 ;4'; ,4<:

"J THE ’’'LETTER was ' ad- | 
y/icii'es/'tl to a Mr.. W.--i-;s. ajid-'j- 

;pi-oimbly-was'written iu Jute 
’January.or early; I’tebniiuy- rj 

.. /thin., year, jiuigin:;; ;>v . the- 
.• .yw|uer(il-(,i; It. d<r//fi//.

It.
. When n copyv.waa -pent 

him, Plotkin reviewed 
. entents, spolie to ids chei’t 

and told the Stalcs-Item .Nov- 
ch had drafted the loiter

,:,/He said, ^Everything in the 
7 letter as. far ns,Novel.,is con- 

. ■ earned isactually the truth."
- The contents of the missive 

nre compounded /of cryptic 
. references, code I panics and 

n plea for Weins io gel Novel 
■ "out of.11 >is nicss” / by an un-

4 specified date In March of •
I’M; ■ , I-

■ ' v:;- ■.. - I-'. • 11
THE LETTER .'appears to' 

, be a draft: which. Inter might 
bo rccoplod or typed, There 
lii' no indication It .wjurbyor 

■ ' '.niiulcd/ however, and Plotkin 
u.-nd he doeij. not kiiow ivlK-.tli- 

:/ er the draft was cent ('.'to Ihcj
addrc.'isi'C.” . , //,// ./,;r.:/ 
4 Pi-i-sumaldy, ..Weiss, Js,-u;oii4 
neclcd with the CIA;

. .' Novel departed New Or- 
lenpir about' mid-March after 

4 receiving a. subpena to' testi­
fy in Garrison’s Kennedy

4 (tenth i plot investigation,' lie 
went io4-’McLean, Va., ; .lho.

'hca<]c|unrtjprs..of the CIA.,4, '

HE WAS MET IItero by a 
former official of' tho Justice 
lieparlmonb- who now , wurlcH- 
for one of (ho radlo-lclevlfiloii 

. uOlworlttJ./ ■ ... /
The 211-year-old former bar 

owner took a tic detector test i 
at McLean and ducked under.'-' 
coyer for another few days/5 
a time when he was reported 
to be in Montreal. / . ■ 44

His next 'appearance was 
at Gahanna, Ohio, a Colum-. 
bus suburb where he was ar­
rested April .1 on a warrant 
from Garrison who charged 
join with conspiracy to burr. ..-vrr --• •■ .• | -.-w J »•*• • "X’*. 
(.'Im Izo (1. .nujultlonii .dump nt 
tioiuiia In. iniii,...... 4,444/,.y,

■•..■ n Cl A front nr.p .!•

-j/jjH' .mil nihvit
’Ute 1 L.r o' ■'litr 

yiiiikiH in li’id ) • ■ :y

M'_ 1704

■■ AN INDEPENDENT -band-,-. 
!■• -writing(expert sayS the letter 
' is: in Novel’s handwriting.

The expert, Gilbert,. Forllcr of 
। New Orleans, compared' the.

penciled letter -. with A other 
././..samples of .. Novel’s .writing 

and printing.,' -4
44, "It (Is my conclusion . that 
. ■k thd same, person*? who/iwi ole.; 

; thc (handwriting: ■ specimens: 
4; '-also wrote the drnfl; to Mr; 
4j. Weiss,” Fortier 'asserted.*-- '? 
44 Iks mid lie; cheeked ‘ espe■ ’ 
' ''.'daily for the' possibility the 
...Idler might he a forgery but ( 

concluded it' wiis .not.' probv ( 
. nbie,... ■ - '(-4 - >■ ■, । - -- **-'.*>'iv" ।--■-w* 1'i’i'K
4 -"It. whs ’ written-- lo<> emdly' 1lias Kiron,", B'l-.-pfclhn-.i; T Jiavi/J 
'‘and too freely to linvc. bc.cn 1 been ■ <|iiv„-iiic,110.4 cxU'n'iiveb.4 

lorged,” J''orller: sald-7 .ii by;
A--.’-'. ‘.'A." •••■■■ .i • wli.-lh.--r oi not I was involved J

,T1IE1.LETTERJp, JVei::r. be-,, , with j.ionbleAh.'A.'; -parentj 
gins: '4.4 44 "4 'I holding cnrp'u 01:0 durhig IhtA'

'' '4This‘' letter/is /Io' inform,■ time. My reply on"five quer:e.-j 
you /-that; District (Attorney) J . wa.-i negative.
.Jim'Garrison has sufiptuiaW’l "Bm-eau imnwnre of Dottblc'-''| 

'..myself and ah '.associate to (Chuk aKSocialiun hi thia ‘mat-;; ' 
41 tcslify-'toefore his Grand Jury - , tor, Oiir"ntlbrncys-mid;others'*1-’ 
Aon' matters which mny be, anre in't><>~.r.c:;.'i|on of'completd^' 

/'■ classified TOP SECRET. Am. 1 sealed files cbiitijniiig, uli in-4 
4 llonn of Individuals c.<inn<-.<-led-' ’1...  ..... . . . . -
4 with DOITDLE'Clll'JK COIN-', 
a' roiiATrqrf'nrMiamnu ilrwi 
4 .Ijunricj- of Jllfll," ./ ,
■. 4; tlliii' ‘.oulliurltallv0 book,1'
4 "Tho Invisible Government,” « 

■ "'Idcotlflei^Dpublc-Clip.k Corp.

. '4y‘> .HAVE ..N't) currgnt can-1 
.t;i;-.i4,t'../iilablc, ' i.O:....inftirm. ,,of.i ,4 ; 
:tliis4;i!.i.i.-i.i|(}ii,'.’;. the lell'0i-,cou4'/' / 
(iuucs. '\Su 51. took five lib-; . 
erly of.writing you direct tied- 
yipprisii/; you oi.ciiri'iu'd ..sit-'. 4- 
iitil)■•>>« . . .; you toA : 4-
fbrw.'ird ltd" (iiroueii. npprm,j 
)u iaIc '• 'el'-iani;H.'A/ <4/'. ,r
;...(■.im-.i '■ i-„i rm I ai:‘dV- l 
ib/: of flmt lark'd iiivoh/d/ 
ituilvifluiilii A L
fdimll to, bo Jndi 
upiruf(ir;i in-' Mr 
iuv'4:!ightii.’’j.
”'A e h a v c: ’ tC'mi'iiirKrily.l 

avoided .one' subp.enu not; 4..' 
I’ reveal: ,Doui;Ie-Chek ' aetivi tied4 
'» or .associate" then} will); thia? 
;,.niess,4 We', want/oui of'thisJ, 
"'thing before5 Thursday ;3/ ./v?,.' 
Our attorneys have been tokl'- 
to expect artothet''Kubpchn to4 

.. appear/ and tc.-itify, on' 
5 inntier. ,'.f'hc F1 fth' Amcnilinon^ 
.and. or itoh'ninily. -(imd) It-.g-d 

'-'tactiw-’ will nul4isul.ficc,'; 44^’4 ■

/ . "MIL GARRISON'.Is-.in pni;-- 
t-4;>:.d<ni.. <if 'unHV.-Lj-n port <• I 
of dhiii ..texliniuiiyjUte; Is 
liwiiri) of J.>igibl':,-t?he!t’il njii-/ 
’.-1 ilx-ci net 11 In ll.i.'i mutter I mi !|

........ mrvitteiiii. I have ( 
been ' <|iie-iLmiiv,f'l c.-iu.'n-iivi-lv.r.

’ ■'" ;. I/Liiufcio ;L;4
. i ...ivhdhoc-or' imt I w;r Involved .1 

be-., , with

uhin ot coinpithfy

■’• Ibrmiilinn .cuijccrning. ru/iitdrr't 
"In event of our imdjten do-..

pttrl.iirh, elllicr"nct.iidnidtil ci'* 
. iilbijr who; tii'-.yfii'ir in-ili net cd ’

. to Hinmltuticpuidy ■■■ /foientithi 
Limme for publleteaivriUlny/liv. 

different lirean.;? 4 >■;...>*

I ■‘,AITR(.lPlUAT&44c6unteC '
I action relative to Garriaop’?-’ 

inquisition concerning us may 
best be handled through mili­
tary channels vis (a) yia 
D.f.A. man. •- Garrison is

.,presently colonel■ i.tf Loqiidaiujj5 
Army l-f.-itlonsl GuaidTbd 
ready r<Lr-rvn/‘i>t.ifu!te / Coil;

r ,l.:iel iniiy !?•’ h.'ld iliroiiglr nuf, ,
;1 al I (111 icyi: of 1 ijcoi diI 'lut)iillf'jl -
' Alvan;/.. finph'/te/ A’^feteij/5^!

t 'l In '-"uftriiiod Uml hq
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14 August 1968

MB40RANDUM F0R: Chief / Security Research Staff /OS

SUBJECT: GUGAS, Chris - #0&C 39094
(GARRISON Investigation)

The attached summary onSubject was prepared for Cl/R&A per their 
request of 28 June1968. Because of its contents, it may be of interest 
to the D/OS. These undesirables all seem to make each other's acquaintance 
in sane way or other.

Attachment as Stated 1

SECRE1

Sarah K. Hall 
SRS/08

1 Eicludsi (tam »,J'6maU<' 
- . I downsra<s,n',’nU
1 1 »■
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SECRET

1V August 1968

SUBJECT: GUGAS, Chrl^j

Subject io identified as a California investigator who administered, 
a polygraph test to Edgar Eugene BRADLEY who has been charged, with conspiracy 
by GARRISON.

Subject was born 12 August 1921 at Omaha, Nebraska. He is a former
Agency employee who EOD in October 19^9 as a GS-9 Intelligence Officer.
Subject resigned hie staff status in February 1951 and became a staff 
agent with ProJect^EKDCMQHPH/in Turkey from March 1951 until July 1952. 
(His wife Anne Claudia GUGAS nee SEEARO was granted a covert security clearance 
in February 1952 for use in a clerical capacity in the Middle East.)

In his assignment with ProJectfESTOOMORPHyin Turkey, Subject was a 
source of constant embarrassment in hiecontacts with Turkishr/pol  ice? & 

officials. He was boastful, indiscreet, lacking in sound Judgment, knew 
little or nothing in the fields in which ha was self-professedly an expert 
sod wfi gullty of security breaches in falling to maintain his cover. 
Da one incident he made recommendations of police reorganizations to be „ 
made by province governors in Turkey, whereas, inTurkey, tbe /^ollcej & 
Department is a national organization and not subject to the dictates of 
the,province governors. This caused much ill will end friction with the

• Turkish'police. \

Subject professed to be an expert in. his knowledga। of thejpolygrafjh 
machine and claimed he had two years* experience with the Los Angeles 
Police Department prior to his employment with the Agency. However, it 

■ was developed that instead of this claimed experience, he had actually 
spent one or two weeks in a detective school connected with the Los Angeles 
Police Department where he received below average grades*

In October 1952 he approached an Agency employee regarding a new 
type of technical equipment and this conversation led to the disclosure 
bySubject that he was employed by the Agencyin a covert capacity; that 
he was teaching lie detection techniques to foreign police deportments 
without being authorized or competent to do so. Subject was briefed in 
December 1952 with stress placed on the Importance of living up to his 
security responsibilities and exercising utmost precaution in protecting 
the covert Interests of the Agency. /

In spite of the strong warnings given him in this interview, Subject 
again became involved in an incident of official embarrassment to the Agency.

■ ’ CIUBIi' I I
Ulhrflltl l,oln 

(lowntutUns »»>' 
ilttlawHlnUon
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In March 1953 he misrepresented himself as a polygraph operator with the 
"State Department Secret Police". This misrepresentation was made at a 
time when the Department of State was not authorized to have a polygraph 
machine and Congressional legislation van pending at the time regarding 
such authorization. A6 a result of this misrepresentation, Subject was 
afforded another security interview in March 1953• He explained that 
his cover company sold equipment to foreign countries through the Mutual 
Md Program and supplied consultant services to the State Department but 
Subject denied thot he ever represented himself as a State Department 
polygraph operator. After the security interview Subject was also assessed 
by an Agency psychologist (March 1953) and was found to be egotistical, 
emotionally unstable, possessed of a need to build himself up in the 
eyes of others and gave either exaggerated or completely erroneous 
information as to his past positions. His intelligence quotient was found 
to be comparatively low in relation to those of other Agency employees.
In April 1953 termination of his employment was reconronded.

Subject resigned 29 April 1953 "to accept a position in California. 
Washington climate is not agreeable to his family."

In April 1964 Mr. J. Kirk BAREFOOT, Director of Security, McKesson 
and Robbins, Skokie, Illinois, informed the Agency he had been a witness 
to unauthorized disclosures of classified information made by a group in 
a cocktail lounge in Omaha, Nebraska, The individual making the disclosures 

/ about ^SDCMCERP^actlvities abroad under Agency sponsorship was identified 
as Leonard HARRELSON. Subject, who was then Director of Public Safety 
for the City of Omaha, Nebraska, was one of the group and it was believed 
that he was responsible for supplying the classified information to HARRELSON 
about^NDCMtSF^aCtivltles.

Leonard HARRELSON is a private investigator specializing in hypnotism 
and titw use of the polygraph machine. In 1964 he was employed by the Keeler 
Polygraph Company in Chicago, Illinois. In 1954 HARRELSON was in partnership 
with Lloyd B. FURR in a private detective agency known es the American 
Bureau of Investigation, Tower Building, Washington, D. C. Lloyd B. FURR 
is the polygraph operator who gave a lie detector test to Gordon NOVEL, 
hostile witness subpoenaed by GARRISON. The test received newspaper publicity 
as being given at "McLean, Va." in March 1967* (Sunnnsry on FURR attached).

HARRELSON is believed to be a person of poor morals. He was given 
a medical discharge from the Army as a psyehoneurotic in 1949 and had been 
court-martialed twice for impersonating non-commissioned officers of a 
rank higher than he possessed. In his business partnership with FURR, 
HARRELSON would misrepresent himself as being with the FBI by covering the 
word "Ainericon’’ when presenting his credentials and Just showing "Bureau 
of Investigation".

Ihcidentelly, the informant, J. Kirk BAREFOOT mentioned above, was 
disapproved for Agency employment in 1951 because of falsification of his PHS, 

3 dnd questionable maturity, Judgment, discretion and honesty.

SECRET



X-J V -■L- j. l ulygvaphed by. Lloyd FURR on Garrison's Charges.
- A dd/AA? -A/A/ ■ A?- ’ \

;.ijcrt‘o-,i Aynne ?JDV.EL, already a fugitive witness In the - A. 
. < ‘‘inri-t.inqui ry,^.. in. reported in the Washington'press, of 27 

9 .having been polygraphed the. previous day on the
■;c.a.*V unHer, investigation by Garrison. According to the prcso : 

■ re pGr’.--V L L. submitted to a polygraph examination : ;?A'’
;?t McLean; .Virginia by Lloyd FURR. In statements - 

io:Jhc'pre/b, j JPR indicated there was no Indication of 
■ ■dccrp.tjo'd'to NQV I J.Ja charges.that Garrlson'n cane is a
"I’r.i v? . : \. . . . ■

Gioycl. :- JJ :g< 1 Kelatiohuhip to Richard L. BAST and RHDfr..X. ■.-.

Lloyd 1 "J i’?., □ tori norDistrict of Columbia policeman and nnw 
a/ private H-dcctive, is a. self-proclaimed polygraph '’expert" 
nn-.i o-device specialist. Be has received publicity in the 
part f.>i pluntin^ <iound devices for the late Fulton Lewis. Jr. 
in the : t. Jary1 3'County vice case In 1953 and in 1958 when ha 
nf«:-.iv;;rv4 listening devices being used against Bernard Goldflnc. 
tri l'?bl. info r-.-.ird ion was received that a Washington, E-. G. 
fir;, , uiJw.jx, operated by FURR and Richard I,.. 'BASl , was 
ntl it';/ I o nil electronic equipment to Communist China via 
an-'ag-enf.in.dvug Kong. (TS.D had unclassified contact with 

. if .;d R in J.'X>2 ...to. ace equipment offered for sale by FURR; ) f

r-i<li3T'!vJn :.'AST and HELEX. . ....._ .. .- <-:■■■■-

t< icwi rd. I.... .:/■AST., a Washington, D. G. private detective, gained 
note«i< 1/. io 196'3 by turning up a missing witness, previously 
uniocate.-l By the Dej>artm<ont .of Justice, in connection with the 
Lbbby. iiakcr.cAse. He Is known to operate at leant four 
entcrrvln, ,-i: I. ) ..CAPITAL-BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, a

’ private.-.detective agency, 2) RLDEX VIETNAM, INC.' , a finn ' 
which i: Ji portu a variety of commodities ranging from liquor to 
avit । । i It'S into .South Vietnam, including, of late, U. S.-recruited
: go --..' ’ >;.trls for a Saigon nightclub he Is planning; 3) RE3.EX- 
; i iRi-. , lirni which sella almost anything to anybody abroad, 

...GtlMT ’ H Gouth Vietnam; and 4).- CONSOLIDATED 'ARM A.dKNT5.
. Mr... which sells 'imall arena to. foreign governments .:n<l

privet,' md.t vi'Wulw ’-abroad.. BAST .also produce* end diet rtf.
>•(»< ^'ik 1 « i- • 1,15Ho xmd coiinteraudlo deylcqu in ilu» U. !T,. end



'■■■’ . cc • ; \ cr 

\?«ti ; r<

"'AST, described as "unscrupulous and untrust-
.•• >■•« by . io i nownto have attempted to contract with another 

\ pr II'rif.. . f vet 1 vc-./for'planting a remote-controlled bomb in the - V 
'/iuMj Upvv :■,(/•!■ ■». vf <-he T iaitl Secret Police, and has been reported 

to. Ivsyir^fHiertnken (similar extreme assignments for exile 
jyroM! . »!>Haiti and the Dominican Republic. (Baaed on 
<dcro^ni vry information on file, DCS, in March 1967, decided 
.if’ahiiiJ previously contemplated contact with BAST as/a 
oourv(.■>>.( information on Asia. )

BAST,.J'.EDEX, and William W, TURNER of RAMFARTS

\ JA hna । rovided information that during January 1967, 
vv'iUfn;.'. Wi-TURNEBj'who identified himself as a free-lant* 
wr ite v, visited.tho offices of the Asia Foundation, requesting 
Infor .hp.; I cm for a .mngaalne article. 1 Io stated that ho had ;
1 n a sb i'j<! by Sol Stern of Mew York to gather information for 
a/n .rtieb- in the New York Times.: During his visit, however. 
It breuv e obvious tliat TURNER was primed to ask questions 
ul out tlie financing of the foundation, rather than its actual

:: r a ctivities. When TURNER concluded the interview 
•h* left ;i calling card with the firm name "REDEX-PACXFIC’’. 

. A«;• -i-n.,5'i!..-he -had to have new cardo printed. .TURNER,
.; <;p!)Ttc..d y ’iomtseed from the FBI in I 961, is noted to have* 

...a •;l:i»6r<;. i. ,-tn e rt icle in the November 1966 issue of II AM T *A V< T f>
.j । arAn> in which he describes aliened xvirotapptng, „m»r . L 

k it l»i«.« 1-nt i* y. etc., per for mod by him while, with the V'151. 
'.ol u: i, ./h . :. he claimed to represent, is assistant 

i-dttof of RAMPARTS Ma^aalne. .

(■ Ui<R and BAST in CIA Meeting of Exile

(’t’■<:? 1cj han attempted to detail tha contact of NOV; I.
'.xith .■ 'J ,!■, FURR*a connection with BAST, and.a 
eNih’eyiion between .BAST's organisation and ,RAM.IM’JL?.?'* 
I lie i'.olJ.owing 'indicates the only CIA Involvement Ln tho c.n.xln

. 'i ,..ilit J>c exploited in subsequent attempts to link CIA 
••Io six c,. ■ ;.il i a affair in question.) ■

। . isiril I 96.'/.[TloLvrt E. Owen| then Cidef, WE/3. «n<i

g ./ a?i;; ' tation; directed ft .memorandum tu the Chief,.



• /■- //-/lit o
n- ■•yuieh he documented a conversation he had on 

i). ! ?6T/ v>.ith Raymond CASSAGNOL,"an a'nti-Duvalier 
>o ; ^initi. In the ipiernorandum be relates that the 
*at I •'tn took place In the home of Richard L. BAST 
; • ;.c n ’And 'ryet through a neighbor/ Lloyd FURR.

’ '-.iorAhdii-rn relates CASSAGNOL' a back ground, fat nil y , 
it "tnncc, etc. Reported as significant by^OwenJia a \3 
-nt l. y ..BAST that the following week BAST would be 
y n iihlpload of arms to a CASSAGNOL-affiltated group 
X-x>/-?i.nica.n R opal I!c.-5^Owen}noted: '’Raymond 

< i j" , appearance of thinking well of 'Richard 
.According to CASSAGNOL, hie brother, Jacquen.

m)’v-3- BAST ana respects him. Thus BAST. In'spite of 
i jiorapnal. shortcomings'from the Intelligence standpoint, 

‘.rp?.-esc hi an established channel to nt least one augment f 
i’-a.lt opposition to Duvalier. Since according to his 
,t:- ent, BAST io .supplying arms to CASSAGNOL* a 

further transactions of thia typo via BAST presumably 
ua Ln difficult to arrange. " He also provided q detailed 
nlb:>n on what he learned of BAST, noting that BAST had 
Hfiti i mn lnican distrust of State and AID and the fact that 
.*i!s.d .?--crobbcd them" (the Dominicans).

I report on BAST dated 19 June 1'9.43 reports that IOwotv) 

. ;n“.Service'.Reserve Officer, USDS" (his cover) hacf
May 1963.bio attendance at dinner.at 'BAST’a-bonse ' 

. ;>rtl 1 96 3.3 (f)wonjtold of hi a meeting with CASSAG'.JOL, 
i .'."ntion tv>. 'icll arm# to the DominicanR<>(nd>llc'.-.utd ' ’ ” 

• ,«’tc. {.’{« also reports that on 7 May I‘>6 3. i:A..ST
jit-.'.- to |«rli>rm aome .translation work. The trnnalation, 

‘.j, i elated to U AST giving a power of attorney to one 
>.6 : ! - p Martinez, of the Dominican Republic to pre^r-r 

eii.'-fton for legal establishment of IVEDEX.GO'ltPO.IlAT1ON 
Dll branch of BAST*» firm..' According to/Owtsnj7>5> 

rji.? utock was to be held by the head of.-the 'DR National- 
. / gency, tho head of the DR secret police, and an 

veil connected with'Dominican Republic police and 
: '.r: o groups. BAST ia also noted to have.toldfOwe^ -5 

>i fr r. J i AST had made to "bug" the office of-the I''crrilnkan.

3
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.71 States for the Armed Forces on behalf of Juan 
i A;ST :did not indicate toJOwenJif had perform>e<i

• * - ■.aS".-.;.. . " ...

■••o record of a clearance having been issued for
> ox;,TiIchard I3A.ST or REDEX. ) \
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15 January 1963

1 jr’JFCT'.■■-\~V*APW"Y.- 'W^ Eugene ' ’ .
:/■ f <>€; f • KfAt •l.EY , : '>.& 51iC HOtT®B )

..A, - / .. ,. ;....

iXTOATTCN t Old CONNECTION1

Bdgtir P’.fAtJLEY., field: '■ < '

repre^entatlyci ;jr en Eastern... 
rad Laeynn^ll^Ay-;pr.. Carl ^IfTTIHE, 
vnc jorTrrfe'i' ok- ■ aAo ? 1967 a ••.

conspirator In » plot to e ti emos.Ina to' 
’•'resident KWNFrJY-

SOURCE:

Nevs media article.*! for
,?2, 5?6, t-'c I >6?
end 3 r'nn

CC. Ulb£C‘ AT ‘'AITS:*fi > i, bi •» । <u^ —

; ?r 'A-'.'.lent. ■ AWa^

Hone* Personnel r*”enr.-> 
reveal there waa or. nppl Leant 
by the earn h«nc» nc -’4
the file vao-:dee troyod iu uoc. 
1966 aa it wea $ yrs nl<\. . ,uuh^»ct*« 
employer,'Carl McIHTIRE .was I’pprovr-u 
for contact uee In ■ Nr.n . 1<? >A but ■ 
according' to Contacts on’ice > he- -«mn 
never used by them ae. h« way re- 
ported to ba unreliable-

His e«x>i •■;:■. Carl KcDITIRE,- was approved a( caution) for contact uc<p ■ A 
ou -22 .•flevemixv* V'S-U. However, according tO'Dcmstle ,(kmtact».<Offi<M>;\he.-:Aty.'i.; 
was not «ce<i V th^m as he ws reported to be unreliable*: •>Hie .'file-reflect# 
that he lt< nn Ri$rtlat. He spoke ca *Bw Conmmlaai la Vnlag the1 . .
Churcheo'' £r. H?diy^otl, California on 1k December 195^« On 30 April 19t»V 
an article lj. :u. rfr'w York Herald Tribune flMOted hiia as nayiuy "the nerlour.rveie 
of Ccnraunta.T. i tba churches la far greater than we realise". T»® nageaine 
.for .16'trtentif.ied.-hiir,. es the Sounder and head of the tusnll -American 
Council ofrCbr’ r tsian. Churches which it deacrlbed as "the fartheat tip’’ of 
the right -.fi .?• .Awtricrm 1b*oteotantl»to. The LUTHERAH naans:ine for 

-go^jfccanbaif A1 A' Ai rri ad U>ot the Hovlaed Standard Version of the Bible
be s bee:'. ti-i r 
Century

DETAIL; ,../■ ^ M IMI ■ II . . ;i|, \

;.-?st. >nf ince'oaant attack by Carl NcIflTXRK and '.-hie ’’Twentieth 
i-'itiph .Uc-ur,’:.bfosdeaote* • ( .

■'■ ■ ■. : '/:;A. ';:S-'<V aAAA'■ -aAS- .AftffeA.' << ;A:iAr.-■?■■'Ay A;AA.;.-'A?!'i
■■■■■' ■; ;.-' ■ A/.,. ay5|-

S'lb.jcpt r s; tsllejsed that, his arrest by GARRISON is a cat^e of mletaken 
■'Identity, y MEA ^efrasine. for 8 January 1$$3 reported that it seewed 
•pbss-i.i.-le iBle-A?' i-urt GAA-ISON had.hlai mixed up with two other men*■.-■.•■•”((Me- 

"rieatH pi Lot named KVUSUBX^JiAo Ws <moc Je lied In-0^ ■for-". 
<ttutl-;:e>.9tro' <.ctij •. • ’pbe other,' t«i 'ex^opY^bo used, the:BUcnT&Wz»4?X'■s.h’l

■ wjio Jy? ■'■;-.•<?, 0.0 0" bM-clUSCfcAahaf ■̂ in -Dallas” Oo AAJ .

***^*£81*11* T' ”J 
tjdc’Jrd tuni jrtonnilc

’:• domurstiiii.,' mJ 
. jJttlaniil”’!™
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Washington Field Office 
21 February 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: HDQS

SUBJECT (Information concerning New Orleans 
Kennedy assassination)

1. Please refer to previous news items on this topic.

2. Enclosed are news items of possible interest concerning 
recent developments.

A QHN.NOBLE, Jr.
n Special Agent in Charge

Attachments: New Orleans Topic Clippings, 
dated 17 February 1968;

□ DDS/IOS ^// 
g ADDS/IOS^

□ SA-DD/IOS
□ C/ID
□ d?/id
□ C/7D/
□ C D
□ D7/CSD
□ -J..D/
□ C/SAD
□ C/AAS

□ A&frs 
□FILES



———

EUMAlf EVERTS 
March 196$

(e«risci;V '-ssstess Fraud*  \

• Another defendant,^dgar Eugene Bradtm has 
been confused by GarnSBiinHia Bt-vuniTbdgar 
Bradley, an anti-Castrq pilot. But .Gurvich said in* 
vestigation indicated that neither Bradley played any 
part in the assassination, >

• Garrison once ordered Gurvich to arrest, hand* 
cuff and assault two NBC newsmen, Walter Sheridan 
and Richard Townley, who had expressed skepticism 
of the Garrison probe. ■

r The forjhcr chief investigator in the New Orleans 
’ assassination “plot**  testified last week that District 

Attorney Jim Garrison’s conspiracy theory is a “base*  
less fra^-**

(William H. Gurvid^ who worked with Garrison 
forteveil lliuilllll lir’probing the Kennedy assassina­
tion, swore that the entire “plot” was a figment of 
the D.A.’s imagination. .He testified in an Ohio 
extradiction hearing in which Garrisott sought the 
return for testimony of Gordon Novel, a Conner New 
Orleans resident, Gurvich also said that:

• Garrison once predicted the assassination probe 
.would end with the suicide of his chief defendant, 

Clay Shaw, who is charged with conspiracy,



f.vnl E4;r Oth:r / 
■ Tcja Pqja /

■KEW ORl.FAMSr'LA, '• 
SiATE£”I7EU 
E-^y"868 ■, ■■ 

KM'Tired '

Retom to H.O.

GARRISON contends that

In an interview made public

Gordon Novo1, long-sought 
witness in tho Kennedy assas­
sination probe, says he will re- 
turn to New Orleans.

Novel, a former nightclub, ’
; owner, left the city abruptly1 „ . .. .

last year when District Attor- GARRISON con t ends that 
ney Jim Garrison sought to ; Emf | theeQIA 
question hint. But he said yes- ■ *‘Ve^ President. , 
terday in Columbus, Ohio, he ’ interview made public 
is “tired of fighting” and will; yesterday, in which Garrison
appear before the grand jury! ww questioned by a Dutch tele,
here March 7 and 8 " vision reporter, the DA wasne e wrcq ? ana c. . quoted as gaying ,.the ncxt u s ।

HOWEVER, Novel said he/-Prudent who tries to put the! 
knows nothing he can tell thei, on, theiwar machine ; 
jury in connection with Garri-! W,J* ,s® ”e s'ain' ‘
son’s allegation that the slay-1 ^^son was quoted on The- 
ing of President John F. Ken- 

; nedy was j ’otted in New Or- 
leans.

“I think it’s time to bring 
this to a head. I want to have 
a home and ralsp a family,” 
Novel said at a news confer­
ence with his wife, former 
Playboy bunny Abbv Mulligan. ~ 

Garrison contends Novel and 
Kerry Thornley,' the former 
French Quarter waiter charged 
yesterday with perjury, both 
were connected with the fed­
eral government here before the 

J assassination. Novel, Garrison 
has claimed, worked for the 

: Central Intelligence Agency. 
; Thornley, Garrison said yes­

terday, was “part of the covert 
federal operation operating in 
New Orleans” in 1963, along 
with Leo Harvey Oswald, 

:• Thornley’s one-time Marine 
Corps buddy.

The perjury charge grew out 
of Thornley's statements that 
ho never saw Oswald here dur­
ing 1963.

J Netherlands Television Founds-{ 
j tion by Willem Oilmans as say-: 
’ ing Kennedy was killed by “ele« 
' jnents" of the CIA and the i 
• organization then tried to cast ; 
’ suspicion on others, i 

“This manner of organising 
j a murder is standard proce- 

■ r dure with the CIA,’’ Garrison 
4-was quoted as saying.
V GARRISON was quoted in the 
; Dutch interview as saying that 
•. he had to speak out in Europe 
■ “because it is impossible in 
; America.
’ “The U.S. press is controlled 

to such an extent by the CIA 
’ that we no longer can say!

the truth, . They throttled us,” I 
: he was quoted in the broadcast!

on the program ‘Panoramlek.’ I 
; The television foundation! 
j quoted Garrison as saying he 

assumed President Lyndon B.
■i Johnson knew of the. CIA’s al- 
' leged involvement because the 
। Warren Commission was com-,, 
| prised of persons Garrison said) 
i were favorable to the CIA.. _'
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=nave;hey.er.

i
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ecidmg
■W^nje or

£$£ 
iCIA

■
4

jgat jhbWiip^^^r^e

a-^ALLEN;DUlJLESs;:i-H:i 
men CIA'tehief 'subpenaed.;

■3 
I 
t

ivoivemSWn^tiie deathof DaVid

^^i^4lfi^^e''^K^Garrison 
wiake ̂ a lie ;deteclor;test or 
allow meUj'testify;io hisfraud 
'and' his-i^Olveme^mh;bne;;OT 
?on^^:i^tfi^^uii^br^<)ti<ms 
•hypnosis’before iiisrgrand jufyi 
Perhaps; ifhe;invifes^me fo^a 

rdiiel in'■■ some place 'other than 
Louisiana he may find me far 
more cooperative. 'and I don’t 
niean a duel with words.” 
‘ (The. subpenas for both Novel ,

'^S^wiE^e’Xa^wr.

AJ^ging.^ 
nafa1m;and^ 
eminent'fiSa'i^mSde' an ,eqiOj 
bad <imferakes u^atteipptinig^g 
conceal thlsfect and'^in.ataij?

i!\s
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■.MORNING^JEBRWS
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^CSitinUed’frdni Page 1

yiasganoperations'

ISWps^

^gf^bnm^slgn* 
ta^n?d5W&eniS. 

...... '""'"mi

Sfl^edSilSit 
the

:vand buUes * say they ’will be , 
^granted immunity from arrest 
'^m Louisiana qnniptters which 
smayfehaVeJj x>c<?urred?.before 
gtheir%ntrance into, the state 
i:io/<»mply^;^itlu,ffie; sutobna

^^uii^^S^liV&^.New'^ik 
ahd Novel H M' beeii OTsIding in 
Columbus; fOhib,&sincew;fleeirig 
^iaaM>^t»yeaifi!B&^y’} -v<. 
SiT^^^iNOT^?fflE8?ai^s 
thaf^eWS^&ssoeiate of 
Femfe’tyarid .had^Tnsifoicniany 
j^^fmttfj<att6tte^JJ^ui A. 
^^ws^ir^K^b^^^since 
tfeen^nWte^fW^hi^after 
IMy&^^MnecMfith-'the

td^^^^mg^b^Igqated

.„...._„ - „ iad ihvasioiuOl
®n^prdeMW ,; :i • ■ M
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HEW ORLEANS STATES-ITEM 
New Orleans, La.16 February 1968

The district aWney’s office today issued a grand jury 
■ subpena for^llen ^ Dulleg) former director of the Central 

Intelligence Ageqfcy, 'to appear before the jury March 7 
and 8 in connecj&on witfr the prbbe of the assassination of 

• President John F. Kennedy. ~
{■' A new subpena also was issued today for Gordon Novel,: 

former New Orleans nightclub owner. Previous efforts to 
get Novel back to. New Orleans to testify have been uh-’H 

■ successful. . . ' •

DISTRICT ATTORNEY JIM GARRISON said his office : 
“has succeeded in identifying the assassination of President : 
Kennedy as an operation conducted by elements of the 

; CIA,” and said both Dulles and Novel’ were needed „to^ 
• testify .about CIA activities. : . : . . — ■/
. Both subpenas were issued through Criminal District 
'Judge Matthew S. Braniff. . ?

• The request for the Dulles subpena alleged that Dulles ' 

was CIA director until. Sept. 27, 1961, arid as: such “would 
have pertinent knowledge as to substantial reports that 
Lee Harvey Oswald was an agent and-or an employe of : 
the CIA." ’?

THE DOCUMENT SAID POSSIBLE information relative 
to CIA knowledge or contact with Oswald, (named by the 
pVarren Commission as the sole slayer of the President) was 
suppressed in certain commission documents. . : 
r It charges that while Dulles headed the CIA, the. organ­
ization negotiated with a New Orleans firm for. the purchase 
fpf trucks and vehicles to use in the CIA-sponsored Bay of 
fPigs invasion of Cuba and used-the name of Lee Harvey 
Oswald, who was at that time in Russia.

A

. THE SUBPENA REQUEST QUOTED a copyrighted story j 
■in the States-Item April 25, 1967, as.making pujjfic-Novel's j; 
?claim. to have been employed by, the CIA during Dulles’ :j 
.tenure as chief. . “Gordon Novel fled the? state to avoid,.’ ’ 

^testifying and sought-to enlist the aid of the CIA inpre-l 
( venting his return,’’ the document said. :1

Hie request’ said “David W. Ferrie,’ who has been named J 
in an indictment as a conspirator to the murder of John F. j 
Kennedy, was an'employe^fthe. CIA at a time when-Alien';

t Dulles was the head of tire CIA.": Among other things, he was..s 
a flying instructor in . Guatemala prior 16 tjie, abortive; Bay j

Dulles was never called be­
fore the Warren Commission, ; 
the document said. .

The document said it was is­
sued for the purpose of being 1 
presented to a. judge in-New.|i 
York, “where said Allen -W. » 
Dulles now is, upon proceed- 'ij 
ings to compel said Allen W. I 
Dulles to attend and testi­
fy ...’’

Both the Dulles and Novel 
subpena requests contain pro- 

- visions granting the men im­
munity from arrest and 
process service, while in Lou­
isiana on matters which arose 
prior to their entrance into 
the states to answer the sub­
penas.

IN THE PAST, Garrison has 
refused to grant Novel such 
immunity. Novel has said he 
would be willing to return if 
it were granted.

; The Novel subpena request 
says Novel now lives in Co­
lumbus, Ohio.

.. It alleges that Novel “by 
his own.admission in public 
statements is affiliated with 
the CIA.”

■ It further alleges that Novel I 
“has been. established to be " 
a frequent visitor of and as- ' 
sociate of attorney Dean A. : 
Andrews'who has been con- ! 
victed of perjury in conriec- | 
tion with his testimony'rela-.j 
five to the conspiracy to mur­
der John F. Kennedy."

■ ALSO, IT says he was an’ 
associate of Ferrie in connec­
tion with CIA activities.
“Information has been giv-: 

en to the DA's office which 
located Novel at No Name 
Key in Florida where .a num­
ber of CIA employes' were 
training for an invasion >of 
Cuba,” the request said. /

It also says Novel ha 
identified by a wi 
fr visitor 0

/^’Gordon NoveTfias informal 
i tion on gun-running activities. 
: involving Clay L. Shaw who 

has been indicted by the Or­
leans Parish Grand Jury as. 
a conspirator to the. murder

i of John F. Kennedy, and Jack 
{ Ruby, whom it is commonly 
! accepted is the slayer df; Lee 
f Harvey Oswald,” the docu- 
: ment says.

IT SAYS Steven Plotkin, 
Novel’s attorney, when -press­
ed for information relativ to 
the gun-running , activities as­
serted the attorney-client priv-. 
liege and named 'Gordon 
Novel as the client involved. /

The document requests that 
Novel >be taken into imme­
diate custody and delivered to- 
an officer of the state of Loui­
siana to assure his attend­
ance. _

It. says - Novel was sub- ' 
"periaed to appear before the: 
•grand jury March 17, 1967; 
and adds: ? ■

‘‘Gordon Novel, by his own 
public- admissions, sold his 
business m 'the weekend and 
left thq^myto 'avoid ndt only, 
the aforedescribed subpena 
but also a hew subpena which

«■

ene BradleVrin

een ■ 
a

gar Eu-
J

WWdTCffflt radley ha\been 
charged in Orleans Parish as 
a conspirator in the Kennedy 
slaying.

Novel, the request says, has 
been identified by various wit­
nesses as having been in vari-, 
ous places in Dallas in 1963 
which are under investigation 

■by the DA's office. t .



j he knew had' h issued but 
• not served.’.’ "
’ It says Novel was charged 
; as’a material witness and a 

warrant issued for his arrest, 
and goes on:

“SUBSEQUENT to the is 
suance’of the warrant, Gordon 
Novel disguised himself in the' 
clothing of a member of a 

j particular religious order and 
by stealth and furtiveness re­
turned to the state of Loui­
siana and,removed his auto­
mobile. . '
“Subsequent to his having 

'fled Louisiana, Gordon Novel 
j .traveled in secret to various 

places in the U.S. in the com- 
• pany of a member of ana- 

■ tional hews medium , who aid- 
' ed and abetted Novel in his 
r flight Further, Novel. has 
! sought the aid of govem- 
r mental agencies, particularly 
i die CIA, to prevent his return

to New Orleans.”
Garrison, in a statement ac-'i 

companying t h,e subpenas, 
said. Dulles was head of the 
CIA when its present tech­
niques were developed.

“These techniques, although 
it is not generally known, have 
included the covert penetra­
tion of much of the fabric of 
American life — including 
s c h o pl s, organizations, of 
many types, news agencies 
and even churches,” Garrison 
said.

The DA said witnesses fa­
miliar with the CIA’s opera­
tions in a “geographical cor­
ridor” from California through 
Texas and Louisiana, east­
ward to Florida are particu­
larly important because “this 
office has succeeded in iden­
tifying the assassination of 
President Kennedy as an op­
eration conducted by ele­
ments of the. CIA.”

HE SAID virtually every 
rkey witness, defendant and 
potential defendant in the case 
has turned out to be original­
ly from that “geographic 
strip.”

Garrison said the Warren 
Commission was formed to 
“conceal the involvement of 
the CIA in the assassination.” 
The commission members, he’ 
said, “appear to have’ par­
ticipated in. this tableau on 
the ground that ‘national se-. 
curity’ would be jeopardized, 
if the truth were known by 
the people of this country.”

Other evidence which pos­
sibly would have led to dis­
covery of CIA involvement, ' 
Garrison said “was simply, 
destroyed outright or never 

'.reported—such as the finding 
of bullets in Dealey Plaza, 
immediately after the assas-- 
sination.”

1968

SOME CIA employes, he 
'{'said, were "accidentally” ar-

V rested at the scene and later
I released “without undue at-: 
i tention.” He said his office 
i has now identified the CIA 
employes involved and “is en­
gaged in constructing cases 
against them.” ;•

He concluded:
“This office intends to dem- 

• onstrate . . . that the CIA 
made a mistake in using Or­
leans Parish as a staging’ 

■ area for the assassination and 
’ that the federal government 
■ has made an equally bad mis- : 

"!■ take,in attempting to conceal 
; this fact and in attempting 
i to obstruct justice in Orleans

Parish.”
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8 February 1968
CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM

RELEASE IN FULL 1998

SUBJECT: HOVEL,Gordan t
(See al?o lloydB.) 
(see also AE0$^-S3SSS, Sergio)

mmmi ciAcommasi

Gardm HOVEL, former Mane
owner 
in Hew Orleans, waseubpoenaed 
by GAmSON as a Wterial 
witness inHarch 19^7 but 
NOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio 
and-is® avoidedektraditiCHi.’ 
GWIsC^^iargedNGVEL 
with burgXbTy of the Hama 
MinititmBunker da 19&.

^ISRIE 
and KOVEL

® CIA G 
operatic® but later his 
attorney denied the story.

SGQRCEt ' ■ '

Nmeiwanews items, the . ; 
latest dtd in Oatcber l9o7«

Wb^WMleeantalnsn^ fre&wrch
1967when GABEXSOHchargedhimMth conspiracy In coonectiou with ■ 
aburglaryof a Louisiana in 19&. together
with David mmiK end W4 arrest, HOm. left
Hew OrleanSj flrst Virghnia vhere he vaa given a
lie detector test by ULj^yd Bw FURR, ® ^ivate detective. " (See summary 
on HB). ' This incident tended to glve credence to HOTEL’S initial 
claim that he was working for CIA because of Jgency’s prc^Jmity to 
McLean, Va. . ■ '

After HOVEL vacated his Hew Orlesns s^irtment in March 1967 
a letter written by hlm was found under the linoleum on a sink 
dralnboard by the nw tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, who gave it to a professor at a Hew Orleans university vdio in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-TTSS, Hoke MAJ.
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Hoke MAX was granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1958 
for unwitting use by Project MAX' was not to be directly
employed by EHINDULGE but was to be used in connection with his 
position with a private fins which handled work for the Project. 
The letter was presumably written to a "Mr. WEISS” in CIA and refarred 
to Classified DOUBLE-CHEK activities in 1961 In which NOVEL claimed 
he was Involved. ' This matter was reviewed by Cl/R&A at the time the 
matter reeaived publicity and it was determlned that OOUHEE-CHEK . 
was created by the Agency for the sole purpose of making payments to 
the widows of American flyers too participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
No connectien with could be established. NOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA*SM3TH too was New Orletos heed ©f the FrenteRevolucionari© 
Democratic©, an Agency created todsupported toti-Castro organisation. 
Although ARCACHA^SMXTH had to Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impresaicn from him that hewaaengjloyed byCIA,

In October 1967 NOVEL was granted immunity frcm aaest by GARRISON 
ear the Houma Bunker burglary charge tod returned to Louisiana to 
testify before the East Baton Rougel’arish Grand^hry in their probe 
on criw tod labto troubles in the State of Ixsuisitofi.

DETAILS:

- The Agtocy hto to ccxaatotito with the Roura Munitions Bunker. 
Howevfer,an Agency training sitewas located nt Belle Chasse, Louisitoa 
tod Colonel Thessas BURBANK, State of Louisiana Police Superintendent, was 
one of toe Lotositoa Officials WittingefAgency affiliation with 
Belle Cheese. It is noted ftramnews limsctocerning NOVEL’S testimony ■ 
before tho Louisiana Labor probers In Sctober I967, that Colonel JSRBAHK 
was also ® witness at the same time, although, there Is no mention that 
33RBAHE and NOVEL knew each othto. JOBfiNK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff was notified to “dean up1* gambling tod other vice ±n
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■-j7L,b\ ’:e.New Orlea"t States4tem’ The; “ ’The defense will be laid driwri/Novel says,"if -J 
hs;....g U)rp. and The Dayton (Ohio). jje is returned to New Orleans to face accusations. -

. । that he burglarized an oil service company’s muni- yx
ng tentacles of the Central Intel-; i tions bunker in nearby Terrebonne Parish, v7

yv reacn deep into Dis^ Atty. Jim .; NOYEJZS^ATTORNEY AT NEW ORLEANS, 4

r 6>teve lotkin, jyould not deny his client’s reported
sfatei

Anson’s Kennedy death plot investigation? - - ; y 
There is mounting evidence they do, and at- 

least one Garrison probe figure intends' to rise CIA-- 
connections as part of his defense. .7’^ sa^-

t..£------- Still others linked to the Garrison investiga-
t tion ha --------------------------------------- -

r: 
/. seem;- < 
• co

ff m>»w

'I will neither confirm nor deny them,” Plotkin

namAH o F'■ - Novel is free in Columbus on $10,000 bond.
' “ f actmg for ; the superj was arrested April 1 in suburban Gahanna,

se organization -— as informers, as 
nnitio.ns carriers.

o4-y.\
: -••-.ens att<, 

. ..ify in Ke 
C1A by an in

Ohio, on Garrison’s., 
warrant charging he f 

, helped plan the muni- y 
INVESTIGATION'S PIVOTAL i* tions burglaiy in 1961. 3 
Hr>.-t. w.™ nri .. j He is accused j

' ( both of conspiracy and /j 
burglary a

old Cloy L. Shaw, has had CIA con- ! 
ted to Shaw, charged with com­
edy’s death, was linked with the 

lential Italian newspaper.
L, .Th? stro.n?esLCIA ties lead to Gordon Novel, f
TaM-year-old fugitive witness’ who is fighting ektra- J . a

dition at Columbus, Ohio., / •. militanf anti-Castro or-<|
Novafl, a one-time N^w Orleans bar 
Tl^/ story is tlieroint effort^oK^

(DavidsSyciej^xtoss W
t cirT~aTiijnQ

! ton {C/hiGy Daily News.

with
-year-
cha t>nu

once

rgio AijJ;
Dallas,>|

- I.
ner and ganization in New Or- 4 
lic^May?^ ' leans- Garrison charg-^ 

kd^n^gose^^Se^ ' “ they conspired withi| 

uT.EndicoCt of the^Day-
-y. . ' prohefi

expert, lias told a number of friends 
«s lie was a CIA-operative arid will use;
•jattie Garrison’s charges. / .•>. ■

another keV JFK 3
David

oerne, -he ;j
■1

i ’ t v5 i■!»?/' 

nrj >-;uvr p’l

M

munitions theft. , 
F e r r i e Whs a 1

J ;strange, hairless for-
; mer airline pilot who died of what the Orleans
■ Parish coroner called “natural causes” five days

'RCCRAM
Continues
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viicdub ua saia rerrie ’ “one of his­

tory’s most important men.”'
The charges against Novel and Arcacha are 

spinoffs from Garrison’s main investigation. The 
prosecutor has called Novel “a very important wit­
ness” and has filed a material witness warrant 
against him' •

Novel, ao has to be one of history’s most 
loquacious . sitivfes, has carried on a running long­
distance fcc i with the man who wants him to do 
his taming before a grand jury. He repeatedly has 
c.-Aicd Garrison’s investigation - a “fraud” and a 
'■fictior;.’’

He has held a number of press conferences and 
i submitted rimself to a 'series of lie aetector, truth 
: seruA'i and psychological tests to prove he is telling 

the truth a psychologist at Columbus says mental 
tes.s ‘indicate he is. . .. -

•'p POLYGRAPH .OPERATORS AND TO 
•... mis ana associates, Novel has said the munitions 

..burglary wrs no burglary at all L_ but a war.ma- 
pkzup made at the direction of his CIA

.. .. lie: \ Novel called the munitions incident 
patriotic burglary in history” during a 

.'scent news* interview. He immediately was 
shushed by his Co umbus lawyer, Jerry Weiner.

Even mors recently, Novel restated his charges against 
-sTrisnfi-in .a nylined story carried by The Dayton Daily 
<? '/ >y:,Uv^;iy^he. said, “I-think Garrison will expose

. :.iA operations in Louisiana.” He did not elaborate, 
bit-repeated but unpublished account of how the 

e*. -.jr.ij.yes. disappeared describes the bunker he says he 
heiped empty as a CIA "Staging point for munitions destined 

■ io be used as part of the abortive Bay of Pigs attack on 
Castro’s Cuba in April, 1S61.;

PRIOR TO THAT DISASTROUS CIA-staged operation, 
Novel says, he 
New Orleans.

April, 1961. .

, o uiou vi uniddcei uHti wuuse wora is considered a 
, J. reliable, told a reporter I, .ew Orleans he saw 50 to 100 I 

boxes of munitions in Baluster’sLafayette st. office early 
in 1961. ' [

Banister was a private detective then, operating a com-, 
pany called Guy Banister Associates. His friend said he . 
saw the munitions in a storeroom-office, in boxes marked ; 
with the name “Schlumberger.” ■ . .

HE SAYS FIVE OR SIX OF THE BOXES were operi?^ 
Inside, he says, were rifle grenades, land mines and some? j 

i “little missiles” of a kind he had never seen before.. '' .
; The friend said he remonstrated with Banister because .

' “fooling with this kind of stuff could get you in trouble.” . L 
.He added: ' ■ ■ ': f

“Banister said no, it was all right, that he had approval f 
from somebody He said the stuff would just be there over- , f 
night, that somebody was supposed to pick it up. He said I 
a bunch of fellows connected, with the Cuban deal asked to .,, > 

i leave it there overnight” Tl
Banister’s friend said this happened well, before the | 

April Bay of Pigs invasion. " |
The munitions, Novel says, were picked up and con­

solidated soon after the -New Orleans drops. He says they 
. eventually were taken by boat to Cuba for use in a diver­

sionary operation staged in conjunction with the Bay of - 
. ..Pigs attack.
■ Cuban sources in New Orleans say the cadre of Cubans
• trained by the CIA on the city’s West Bank in 1961 was i 

sent to Varacoa to make a diversionary assault The at-
? tack did not come off because Castro militia was waiting 
; and took the group prisoner. 4

NOVEL’S ACCOUNT OF THE explosives caper sharply, 
conflicts with Garrison’s charges against Arcacha and 
Novel. The DA’s accusation says the burglary took place 
•after Aug. 1, 1961—three months after the Cuban disaster.- 

The DA accuses the two men of conspiring to burglarize 
a bunker at an abandon military base at Houma. Gar- 

; risoi?s bill of information' says the hunker wasleased by. 
j the ^Siiumberger Wei ervices Co. of Houston.^?

Schlumberger ofh^als say they know nothing of any; - 
CIA operations in conn ion with their magazine, where ’ , 
oil field service equipment and certain low yield explosives 
are stored.

As to the date the Houma burglary happened, no one 
seems to know or will say exactly when it took place. * 
Schlumbergpr says it has no records. The Houma police say L 
their reco issing, and the Terrebonne parish DA, ;

roussard,3will not reveal the date he charges' 
Arcacha/md Novel burglarized the Houma bunker. He said [ 
it is tai evidence” in his case.

BLbTKIN SAYS HE MADE A TRIP to Houma to get 
the date of his client’s alleged offense and could not ob-

mg for the intelligence service at. ■ 
, : iob, he contends; was to operate ;

_ Adx tying AgencQas a front Tor-CIA. icom- 
; munications.________________________________ ■

With funds funneiec Aim by the CIA, Novel says he ' 

 

! prepared specie! r/dic commercials used on 300 stations -* 
' in the U.S. a;.;; 0 ada, Their cryptographic messages, he i 
; claims, were io alert ageiits to the invasion date. The com-‘.’J 
i mercials advertised aluminum Christmas trees, he says, ; 
i and the key alert code names were “Star Christmas Trees” j 

and “Holiday Trees.” In late 1960, $72,000 worth of radio i 
time was placed by the agency. ! .

On the day the munitions were picked up, he says, he i .tain “•
was called by his CIA contact and told to join a group which ' Shaw, a tall white-haired retired New Orleans business- 
was ordered to transport.munitions from the bunker to New ’man, who stoutly denies participating in a plot to kill

•] Kennedy, was managing director of the International Trade ;
L 'Mart He was with the organization for 19 years and in a 

1 -favorable position to observe the movements of international 
j commerce throughAmarica’s second-ranking seaport.
| j On March 4b e Sera0an afternoon newspaper in 
j "‘Rome, carried a sto?y
•! firm known as orld Tr/de/Center Corg. The newspaper, 
; which is leftist ini itieaLleani

as wc 
; art of

\Wilmore

Orleans. The key to the bunker, he says, was provided.

HE SAYS HE MADE THE TRIP in his own automobile, 
a 'jncoln, and met several people there — all of them al­
legedly acting for the CIA. He identifies them as Ferrie, 
Arcacha, several Cubans, and another figure in the case.

They load?d the of ordnance on trucks, he con- 
.irned ic New Orleans where the explosives 
a three 4 jots — Feme’s home, Novel’s office . .
:s office of a stormv-Tonijer .FBI agent and , Jt. said.the company moved, its operations from Switzer-
•V.ice o-iicial, ^^Baniste^, who died of a 
the summer. of~I964F^^

sai v is a director of a

lisueS, and
•.vf./e aroppe 
Lading ar.-.; 
New .Oriean;

pany was a CIA front/dperatidn.
f claimed the com­

; land to Rome and has since transferred its offices to Johan- 
nesburg, South Africa, where-it is still in existence. ’

APR 2 5 1967
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Ik THE SAME STORY, MINUS THE CIA allegatiyCa/as
I ^published in Rome’s conservative newspaperese Sa SeniJ) 

;.on March 5. / \ .
| Incidental to his own story, Novel tells intimates the 
;CIA may have asked Shaw to observe the traffic of foreign 
/commerce through New Orleans. -

’ In Ohio, Novel continues to live his free, loquacious life 
Awhile waiting for the uncertain extradition machinery to 
-grind a'way between governors’ offices at Baton Rouge and

.-Columbus. . ; ’
He lives in a rent free apartment, drives a used car 

. jwith dealer’s tags and-continues'to promise he will send 
| ^'Garrison down the drain” when what he says is the full,' 
. Atruth is revealed.

Novel Not CIA Agent--Weiner
• f ’’ The'Columbus,-Ohio, attorney for Kennedy death plot ! 
' ^investigation figure Gordon Novel said today that his Clie-riF".' 
, twas never anageQtfte-tfae CIA. . '\ ' /

.*? Attomey(jerry<^inerJjtas commenting on a copyright-.
t &£d; story in the-StjffesSfSn and the Dayton . (Ohio) Daily 

JNews which .reported evidence of links between .Novel and.
p’.-pe CIA. •••.-.<•.
i■.• • * “It’s utterly ridiculous," he said. "Novel is? not now,;

J and never.:has been a CIA-agent.” ...
■? V . At Dallas,(Sergib Aroacha Srnltjp declined comment on 
; .^Novel’s ;quotea^AUuiuiiuu>f (lie Tnysterious munitions"/in- - 
r ;cident at Houma in 1961. He told a reporter he would not 
p ihaye' “anything to say about anything.”

At? Washington, ‘meanwhile, the CIA was mum on the*

APR 2 5 1967
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■A'>>‘3i
secret •

EYES MY
:;‘?-i5^

t

memorandum

SURJUQT; GARRISON and the Kennedy Assassination; 
Gordon Dwane NQVKL

‘ifa

Summary of contents. a k: ? A?

Gordon JJwane NQVJiJJU has both claimed and denied affiliation 
withCIa. A thorough Ma. shown no.gu^h?affiiiatipn, It
seems plausible that the NBQ la supporting and financing NOVEL in 

(^or^anr'tnjWio a large audience for a later expose of CARMAN-vlnk 
SfMpport'hf'thiB plan NBC or NQVE1L may havo 
^sWihnohip with Sergio ARCACHA Smith (who not CIA*

employed) into an Agency affiliation and may haye staged a dramatic 
7<hw^ij!ih4^ Nashville, The NBC program. h^WSW’^ M r$Phrt?4ly atiU . 

« ^t*d lai '

?.. ■ Gordan Dwaaj NCOIk ,UiW■
claimed that he was aasociaf d with CIA, but have then denied «u<»han <- 
aBseciation. Ona lawyer later reiterated the claim,

3, The files of tha following Agency components have bean 
checked for any record of Gordon Pwanc NQVXIL. including alternative 
spelling«. aji checks w«r$ negative (CIA h«M ho information about k

it , 
b.
c. 

d, 
e.
f,

S- 
h,

RID,
CI/QA.

WH/Quban pparatioif prPhp?
Porne»t^<Q^ta^t^hihric4:»:k' " 
Interagency Snore© Regt eta r« 
Dome mid Pppphtlons Wifio^, 
A r chive $,

EYESMY
. OflOUP 1

Eitiudatl irw MWll’ 
dwngradlBg 
<»dai3lllcBtlan
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4, NOVEL remain* . pm* -hft.il ' .■
devoted much space to Wn>, few facts have emerged, He has been 

:■ <.deiwiHMd e« a. W yeftrinld/Ynrrner’^wv of a bar in the French ;' 
quarter pf New Orleans and as an expert in eject ronic ft» (New. . /,-!-.< 
Orleans state* * Xte^, 25 April 196TJ Ap report (DDB-79248, 

salesman,
,y;-5 "i? ?*; ; /-r-;

5. Nothing has been prlntcd about the eource or sourcesof his ■' 
money ftlnoa-h«i'-ieft- New. prleana'fdftColumbus, Ohio, in mid-March . ■ 
1967. It is known, however, that he is at liberty on a $10,000 bond, 
The New Orleans States - Item said on 25 April 1967 that NPYE^ lives 
in ft rent-free-apartment ip Gplumbus and drives a used opr with 
dealer’s lags. - .

6. The Washington Daily News of 27 March 1967 stated that
MpQ^during the weekend of 25-26 March NOVEL was in the Washington area 

which might- bftYO been chosen 
to land an air of 'plausibility; to^ hill. Olftim*'nf' working for GIA) </ There/: y 
to was given a polyg raph examination by ft private detective named 
Lloyd FURR. (Comment; Aft the Office of Security reported on1 May 
1967 , the Washington firm REPEX ig operated by FURR and Richard L. 
BAST, who is described a» "unscrupulous and untrustworthy". BAST 
produces and sells, among other things, audio and counter-audio devices. 
The fact that NOVEL was a salesman of electronics gear suggests the 
Otherwise unsupported hypothesis |ha| he may have had an earlier re la* _ 
tipuehip with BA§Tf or JHWliJ)

7. On 29 March J 967 the New Prleang yJBI office reported 
(file 89*69) that NOVEL had made a long distance call to that office 
from an unknown place. Among his remarks was the comment that fta 
had "not furnished GARRISON with any information about ‘double check’ 
of Miami, which he inferred was a fringe Guban operation in the Miami 
area but did not further identify." (Comment; Operation Double Chek 
appears on pp. 95, 76, 82, 84, 86, 89, 9®* 146, and 246 of The Invisible 
poyernment, by David Wise and Thomae Roa«» The book erroneously

-
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describes Double Chek as a coyer and funding mechanism far recruiting 
and paying American flyer* who participated St the. Bay of Pigs, The 
General Counsel has informed CI/R&A that in fact DoublyGhoR was ■ ■■' 
created after the death* «•( the flyer* far fap *ole purpose of making 
payment* to their widow* , ) . ■ J'^U;^

8. FBI memorandum DBB 76600, Z9 March 1967. reported "
another long distance call by NOV JEJU to th* How Orleans office* NOVE JU «'<■«/
said that WalterSHERIDAN, who la a Washington NBC new* reporter. % 
had the number of the telepbonc at which NOVEJU could bp reached. He b' 
also said that when he was given the polygraph test fa Virginia* 
SHERIDAN was present, He added that he had glyco 3HEIUDAN informa­
tion about polygraph tests run by GARRISON’* staff, .

9. An 8 May 1967 memorandum from the Associate General 
Counsel states that he was given information about the tiARRISON fa* \ 
vestigation by a Washington lawyer named Jack Miller* that Walter ' 
SHERIDAN was the source of Miller’s information* that NBQ has done ’ 
a thirty minute show on GARRISON. and that it plans an hour-long show v 4 

frpm new”.The show ie,cjtpe9t9d;te ’’bury” GARRISON,y

, 10, ■ In addition to his refarenc* to Double Chek, NOVEL and hie. 
^wyer.^have.■Rfadf direct but contradictory statements about CIA, -

a , "I think Garrison will expose some CIA operations 
Th^OW.Grleape J9rfa$n£ .Picayune, 19 April . x;

b,NGVEL'reporiodly stated to a representative of a 
well known new* media Vfaat.hr was employed by' the Central 
Intelligence Agency (CIA) and that the burglary of the munitions ; V 
bunker at Hpuma. JUouisisuna* was not an actual burglary.” He 

■ contended that GIA had faada'lrr^,l,^9.fa?ht,, with the SCHLUMBERGER 
Well Drilling Corporation fa keep ammunition, bomb casings. 
and other material fathat he (NOVEL) 

/kh^Z£<?rgio/ Arcacha Smith hrs still empfayod by the CIA 
NOVEL and other* topk homb caafagS ht^ofaar,ifam»- from the 
bunker about three mouth® ’afttr.fa9 .Bey.pf Figo.\ ■■(Sources.. FBI 
memorandum, New Qrleansoffice* Jfa April 19674 (Gpmfa9,’dL'':’..

> contract with
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SCHLUMBERGER, as NOVEL has alleged, and did not have 
any munitions or similar mat grille 0t©red with SQHLUMBEBGER

c. The above "war materials plcsfcup" was mads by 
NOVEL and othere "at the direction of his CIA contact," ; 
Part of NQVEL'a job for CIA "was to operate the Evergreen 
AdvertiaihiL Aaencv as a front ier ClA communications". 
^yEL!:pr?^?H!:9P^Ui>^dlo so^n>^??gia|s' for use in the 
$&tod?.^ agents .ta'thd-^ate- of the .'
;Ba'y:pf-pigs?inyaeiphr,f: Amppg' cede words used by NOVEL■ 
;w©r0/;^ .^rpeeL’/ft'nd/'^oUday Trees". Hie
agency placed $72,000 worth of radio time in I960. (AP, 
New Orleans, 25 April 1967,) (Comments As was previously 
reported, there is no record of the "Evergreen Advertising 
Agency". WH/COQ queried aknpwlefMbhbU Staff employee, 
now COS in^ftnto Domlng^/Vnd replied in(SantQ Domingo^ Z^ ~~J& 
3473, u May 1967, that HQVEL'w allegations are net truei - 
that he had never hoard of NOVELe Me agency, or the code 
words) an^Jbat although "some meaningless cede phrases 
were used nn JMHOPE fpr peyfth re^fipn® J>My", they were 
■»?t sent^Lpvor V • d?oomwey^lal ■ ? "• Th* cable:addbd/- -C-
that ..the -GubakFred time'for-routine
exile broadcasts on a New Orleans station, It is clear, how

d. jSteven PLOTKIN, NOVEL'S lawyer in New Orleans, said 
thu t he wouW’Jietth® V ''9 onfirm; nor’ deny NOVEL ’a claim <;pf < > 
CIA employment. His lawyer in Gplumbus, Jerry WEINER, 
said, "It's utterly ridiculous, NOVEL i« not now and never 
has been a CIA agent," (New Qrlenna Ptates - Item, ZS April

e. On 25 April 1967 NOVEL Mmeelf said in Columbus, 
.."The statementjr that I wfpyked^y• the QIA jr<| absolutely In*.\ 
correct.,,," |AP. ^6 April >967.j .



J

i, NOVEL'S New Orloans attorney/f $t«ve PLQTKIN, 
said ha "served as an intermediary hetwean the GIA and 1
anti~Gastro Cubans in New Orleans and Miami befoisy the ’■ 
April, 1961, Bay of Pigs invasion* Pintkin maintained, 
though. that Novel had 'little or nothing to do with the Bay.'

.> of ■pi0e;invaeUn-AM;-GerUinly-ha4 »bi»olutely nothing t^'-.do .< 
;a<\J President Bennady,”' (The -a

:\ ■.. ■ i 1. Oh 7 May 1967 NOVEL again telephoned the FBI'a office in -1 
New Orleans. Ho said that in the near future GARRISON would accuse 
the FBI of possessing originals of five letter st one from Clay SHAW''’:', 
to David FERRIE, one from Lee Harvey OSWALD to SHAW, one from 
FfiRRlE to Jack RUBY,. one from RUBY to OSWALD, and one "I

Robert Kennedy to: jriJRRI^i ;■? He ' 
added that GARRISON has a typewriter which FERR1E owned in 1963 and 
also has two typewriters, personal and business, belonging toSHAW,^— 
He said that GARRISON'S chief investigator, William OURVICH, hasQ^A 
a close relative, living in Russia, who was instrumental in designing < s 
the MIG. He remarked that GARRISON plane to subpoena an attorney.

■>A fnu MARTIN, allegedly associated with CIA, He said that Layton 
a :< Patrick. MARTKNS was the "other” merino probably involved in the

Houma bunker burglary. (FBI memorandum DBB 80563,9 May 1967.) ■<; 
(Comment: Mr. Arthur Dooley of Cl/RhA knew a Walter SHERlDAN < 
who ! s be lieved identical with the Walter SHERIDAN pf this report, 
who;was an FBI .special:agent;* and. wjbo worked-fbir'Senator .Robert -AK,a'

1^, On or about 11 May 1967 GARRISON accused two lawyers, 
one of them PLOTKIN, of receiving CIA money. "We know that 
Mr, Plotkin has:been; receiving money, if only through an intermediary , ‘ 
from the GIA Both lawyers denied the charge. (New Orleans, AR, 
11 May 1967 .) GARRISON later broadened this charge to include all 
defense attorneys. "Every lawyer involved in this case, without ex* 
ceptipn. involved in the attempts to derail the investigation, has been 
connected by US with the Gentrel Agenpyj Garrison said.”

49Ma^l9M4
F

I . j-W

•«:



SECRET
° EYES ONLY

A •

13, On 22.May 196? NOVEL■Hiephdeijdd'W imidehtifiedperson ;■ ■■: 
In New Orleans and said that at 02pQ hours on 21 May he and a friend of 
eleyhA^<?a-r>> eary EDWARPS, were' witting in V "
$*^411^^ aMho .tfcuqky:-Ne^^
was struck by a bullet, but hoth wqre cut by flying jUes\\.'The- 
Nashville police found the glass in the left door of the trucks battered 
and four or five indentations made by bullets on the right slde of the 
truck's paneling. They said that the first report to them was made 
by Charles |F. WALKER. president of radio station WK DA* wh? said 
that NOV EL had been wounded by a sniper and that he had come to 
Nashyilie st the request of WK DA and hadagreed to disclose informa­
tion that "would blow the New Orleans Investigation, wide open." A 
Nashville police detective' said five, shots, were fired at the truck and 
that traces« apparently of blood, were found. However, Nashville 
authorities noted that Mr. WALKER first telephoned thomthirteen . 
hours after the alleged incident, By then NQVEL and EDWARDS were 
allegedly inB pwlingQ reen >K entucky. < / ^fforfe .made in Kentucky to 
verify NOVEL’s claim that his injuries had been treated at a hospital 
were unsuccessful. WALKER eaid that just before the shooting NOVEL 
was on "the verge. of retumingto Columbus. ■- Hq sold IbM- MQV.^L <and 
/EDWARDS left Nashville immediately after the shooting and that 
EDWARDS was proceeding tp Washington, EDWARDS* real name* 
according to another but unldantlfiod spoke sman for the radlo station, ■
io Gerald hi UN ox;(Ne ■ Qrleune States *ltem *22 May I 967.)

;/;;;;-Oy,-seyexaLaew£papa^a;hay<igai^ 
suing QARRISPN for $£Q*OQQf(M0, z ’ j

15. JMW A VE was asked to show a Miami He ray photbgrhPh Of 
NOVEL to a well placed and well informed asoet. AMOT/2, without 

■;divulging NOVEL’® name or making any’JiMWAVE. 
7427, 27 May 1967 . reported that AMOT/2 did not recognise the photo 
and could not identify the person whose likeness he saw, The purpose 
was to test the possibility that NOVEL had beea involved in CIA activi* 
ties under another name»

16. It la requested that the Office of the Assistant to the pfrestpr 
advise » whether if has fthy information about Walter SHERIDAN.
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Gerald MUNDY fa Gary EDWARDS, and any association between 
them, as well a o any information a^pn| whether Station WKDA in 
^ftffbylih'i* afflllMe< with-'NDC'.^ --■<■;.■' .77

17, U the surmise that NBG i$ building up NQVEL as a latter 
day David who is to eUy the.'jolly gi^j©n giapt ii dOrrddtt 
exposure of NOVEL’# aia.ima.0<.affiliation a® fttise might be 
damaging to bur. pwn -lntovogif, Pnthe cd^r hand, the. llkalihppd ,'• 

;that-An'NDG.-anil ^arrieon'prngramia'still weeks away.from'pyasen!* ".■ ,."■ 
tation is disturbing.' ■A-veoant'Harrif survey (Washington ^c>et. '-29/ 
May 1967) shows that 66% of the p«yeons queried now believe that the 

;aeeaasihatlpn;wa$.not':tho work'of one m»n but mi:rather-pari'pf a 
broader plot or conapiracy. The Garrison probate termed a major 
contributor to the growing public doubt. GARRISON’s venemoua 
attack on GIA during hie ABC interview of 28 May 1967.was preceded 
by a barrage of earlier charges and will predictably be followed by

A.
18. There may be a shadow of justification for NOVEL’S claim 

of /neppcUtion withGXA. He has agyerlU4 |hht he knew {Sgrgip ARGAG10 
Smith_and that ARQAGHA was one of the participants in theplckup at 
the Houma bunker, Qur records phew that GIA never recruited or paid 
aRGACHA directly. He was, however, the delegate of the Frente 
Revolucionario Democratic© (FRD, or Democratic Revolutionary F rpnt) 
in New Orleans. He reported to FRP headquarters in Miami by mall. 
The fr,d wap created with GIA aapistance, guidance, and financial, 
support in May i960. Its leader w$a Dr, Jose MIRO Cardona, He or 
hie assistants may have passed funds to ARGACHA, who may have 
briefed or even employed NDYD^i 'fc

-A ' ? a:---...-;• • ; .1 >; < f? • ;■. a>v- •••-,.! • •_ ?Ar-<f- .•<■»•? a.; . .j/M!- /Ha \

19 .an z$ hUy’ IY6Y'.

"Central Intelligence Agency McLean Vlr
"Attn UNCLE Hdqrs Good Guys Div. Regarding Garrison 

conspiracy case; cpda reference JACKALS, Dear Richard. 
Today according to the jolly green giant (Mr. Garrison) ’You



13-00000

telfe: ■: X : ■■b- ’ EYES ONW b7 S! 
b “ e
■ u * J . ,. ■ , ’

b7!7^7777'7'7 "Since ar© crying and pressing me because
of not being paid for my various legal wrecking moves on Ms !

L’few>; ■:./. jolly big fraud, lam going to instruct them tosend you chaps J; ■ 
7'- immediately an itemised bill. If, and X do me&n if, Garrison 

ip correct, 1 wa going -to instruct the earn© attorneys to sue .-' >
. 7 7b b'7 7 th© h--* out of your bad guys in th© accounting department for ^’..'..b.-'.'bbbbb 

7 welching on your debts, Instead pf a no comment 6.O.P. reply, 7
:<:■ PdbWd ’ J^bbbbb "b b'W -•-./-■'-

"F.S. Right-now I don’t think sending him to Viet Ham ■” ’ bbb'bbbbbb 7 
is a good idea in view of national interest anymore. Perhaps ■■<.< 
Home ho could reopen the case on Cappers assassination. Ha

W'7bbb7!: believes JBrufup and Cassius were framed. Lika in Ms words, -
■ ’beyond a shadow n ^ub^ absolutely, ’"Truly yours,

/S^WO^l?7■ \ b b b b. Ji W ' b-i< b-b.
L-'.iWfb-" ■ bbbb-bbb^ uhcm h*-*s ,q,p lllfilft

! 777777: 7 . 777; ' ■ .". 77 ■ <7 7 7 7 ■7 ,7-7' 77 7777777Si m- ,7 7 ■ ; 7..77 77. 7^;WM77
The partial sentence reading ”,, fX am going to instruct 

:'^7tC^:^7;7P7i’,th©>ame\attorheya' to-s'u© the h«»* out of your bad guys in, the acepim^l^.O-^-^ 
■''7b7:7-7777:;b7b. bbdephrt^ent' for welching on your debts", quoted out of context, would 

reinforce NQVEUs . falsa. $lai?^, to A^IXiat|d!|'with GIA , It will be inter *
to the press. 7 7....-77ib-7-'777:77 777 ' •k;.lX:7v'7.' '>/'7 <><.•. / '\'<'■ v- U'- J.h'"':•;■?. v;'V'7! ;'?'•• •• /’-;1' '■■' '•' l-'-7 ••.•■<■ • • ••. ?< •••’•.' •.-;•:••■•'• I’.•■>:•'••'■■ <••:.1 J'• ;•’ r?- ■■'-A:?/ •:•:■ • ;j ;?? ? •' ^■■■-- 7: ' /' /. 7'-7 ;A J7 7 />[ <■' 7 .b’-V ■'■ ’7’7;3'b<.;..•?<•< - :\j- J.'

7IWJjf’b7'.'■■■;■‘:-7bfb'■ ibb-bi.■. 77777b7■

It has been noted that NDV-iSk probably served as an FJBririfdrtS^^ 
for an unknown period before he left New Orleans in mid'-March 1967. 
FBI report DBB 73269, New Orleans office* 21 February 1967, ip 

b aae^bed to a "confidential source-who in.the past furnished Insufficient
information to determine reliability." This source describes the group 

■ that carried out the theft from th© Houma bunker fi^U^hg of Ms / ■ 
own ©x*wife (but not Mm pelf), hi© partner {unidentified), Sergio 
A RCA CHA Smith, Pavid FERRIlS, two ex •'marines, and another man, 
also unidentified. He also, said that one of the earn used for the trip to 
Houma was his own 1966 Pincojn Supreme, This report contains no men* ,' 
tion of CIA, The New Orleans States * Item of 2$ April 1967 quotes \
NOV ILL. as saying that CIA ordered Mm to join the group, which he 
identified as Gpnalsting qf A^CACHA^ FE^RXffi, severe) Cubans, and

7^W'M77'77~b'7777777 7777777';-‘7 v-5 '7 ’ '^K7.,77

:11777,<'7 b7'■b 77 7 ''7
Ibllb-b77.7 b7'b bbbb bbrv^7 witb^
iBft:777^'7 b7by ■7777^7777b7f7b7O^77ll^77?l7T^ :F.-.;.’■> 'b77■ -e-bbbHbt7
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"another figure In th® Gaso” ft, H also quoted>f! saying that he 
fuwmw, »»o~ - - — -•- ’ II '1

mad* th* t*|p hi* «*’» *
W* 1

... c/cvwu u £
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Sarney AdmitsNoYelCIAAgent
• yi^Vg story April tS.

’. Garrison has charged that persons con- 
gted with the CIA became vgry at Ken-

f pn£ plotted W3 <fehfa A Dallas. Be 
^charged the CIA with fisnaitfag a 

fJnelfau? coverup” and. dqpfag the War- 
ftTfttTPMniinfasifai,;^. . • 
£r.i’ 4J»:. ,s •

PLOTKIN SAID NOVEL’S CIA WORK 
dr nothing to do with the Bay .

\.tVhehv Novel left here fa t"” "" r* 
mld-March. ho went first to 
McLean; Va., to., take a Ue 
detector test McLean is tbe 
ffeadqufafary of2 the CIA.
<tPlQtkln 'skid Novel'has

shortly and will ‘ prove be- 
yphd any. shadow of* p .doubt 
that' Mr,' Garrison's investlgn-

i tfan tea fraud and a hoax."
i fW- BAID’ NOVEL, has 

funira fae information oyer 
fa a rpatfon^l news jpedium 
jB»d that tape recordings and 
other / matters in Plotkin’s 
possession will be released fa

JptgwrittoA fetter 

at Novel’s yrormej-; French

j "Qcr/tiarncyoandotbera 
; frfl fa pdsaeMfet) of com- 
; 'piefe4 sealed fifes (containing 

pH *» Information . concerning 
‘ fills matter, fa the event of 

., opr sudden, departure, either 
. accldenfal.ec otherwise, they 

.pre jMtrocted to iimultane- 
j fasty release same for pub- 
' ;jfic. if jn titty in different 
: !Jifaea|/.>'»a,.. .
■ v< AU the, same time, the let* 
! - far speaksof taking ’’appp- 
i .. priptei counteraction relative 
1 'p jpa^on’a inquisition con­

cerning ua. . .” ‘ 
■ jt suggests that the bysi- 
: p&s of handling Garrison 
may beat ’ be carried' on 
"through military channels 
v|s vis ths D.J.A, nfan.*' 

• D.I.A. IS tiie abbreviation 
1 fof P^fense lpteinget^ce Agefi-

. pf'Piga tava?lon and certdbty had absolute- < 
ty nothing fa do with life assassination, of 
Presid&f K?nnedy;'tr- S,-’

attorney said Novel wty*Md a^wbaf j 
. he'termed “chief of tecurity".for’'Gaftfaoq 
• before “bfe forced departure; from New Od 41 

. tearfa/l. X* ’
■ But the lawyer declared his client adtapl-. j 

ly was serving dbubfe agent fa pfe eiq* 
pfcfpf j 'hmhong newp jnedlai” ., / • /

gqfa ^MlaW’ i^W Orsf 
‘P'arfeT Of *> . 'j,‘

%Tha< recent bodh, "Tbg iqt 
visible Government," 'which 
carries details qf QA operp* 
tfeifa,'. identifier. Double-Ghek 
of Mlatnl as q CIA front i .

Oh page’79, th® booh dp? 
dares that Doubte-Cheft was 
■thq ‘ company' through which 
pitots and other persons coo* 
ceded with anfi-Ca?tro Cuban 
OperatlMfa were f^ndted, 
: '‘We have nfc current con-. 
fact available fa Inform cd this 
situation,"; the /Novel tefter I 
draft c<Hiilnu^|."§d J W 
fag liberty pt writing yqq dl* 
W «ad' fawning m ‘at 
current kttufippn i J; expect.

y?U fa; forward ./this ; 
farwjh pppropriafa chao- 4! 

Aithqugh:‘4lfe'' draft- fa yn* 
dated,' fife sequence of events 
it relate^ places • Ifa writing , 
sometime fa lafe-January qr 
fatly February..•' /.?, ,■

It tells of ’’avoiding’’ one f 
Garrison subpena ‘but says 
that attorneys havp warned ' 
other subpenag are to follow.

•.. "Tho,-;.;|r|f ( h- Amendment 
and/or immunity , (and) . legal 

. tactics'will' no|- suffice,’/ the 
tetter'states.v. f,:/. .*’

cy, an 
fished far _______ s
to supervise CIA after jifet 
disastrous Bay’of PQfa isjvju* 
sfon.

Speaking of the fetter draft 
today, Ptotkfa aald 'the ^'fet­
ter was intended to the ad­
dressee of th fetter.**

“As to flie contents of the 
fetter or whether (fie fetter 
was actually 'sent, I don’t 
know,** he adefed.

kin admitted, “the cfaly com, 
meat is that everything fa tbp 
letter as tar as Novel te C0&. 
ceroed is actually (bp i/ufa." '

Plotkin said file purpose of 
$e letter was(o inform “tfag. 
person Is whom the letter 
was addressed . . .. of ectlvf* 
tfen going on fa Imiislana/' :

Garrison has charged Itaf 
llodiin and other lawyers 
n-presentfag figures fa the 
Kennedy inquiry are being 
paid by the CIA. Ptotkfa ba, 
denied the aUegnifan. 4

THE LETTER draft, whiof) 
a handwriting expert says 
was written by Novel, is a 
strange concoction of clipped 
phrases, cloak and" dagger 
terminology and veiled refer, 
eoces to “top peereV^jactivk 
ties.

It begins: > • f
“This letter h fa taferm ypq 

(hat District (Attorney) Jfa> 
Garrison has aabpeoaed my* 
seif and an associate fa tenth 
1> before his Grand Jury on 
matters which may be class!? 
Sed TOP SECRET, Actions of 

1 individuals connected with 
! DOUBLE-ptEK QORPQUA*
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1 ifMKWTMH®

BATON Rouge Jury
£BA.TONjtpUQE^Mvcj^^-«fiC|4tne ;̂4GKM^6B^

HaaJ3feug$; area. %. i >1
gfjgmijerlifled’at length yesterday before U» Eirt Wop W
fcugefi’arish Grand Jtay ’ to i-—-i>-- -'*■■- '•f—

st'.. Baton on . HougeJTd 
■who4\haa: “

and ■
^^h^^Sg/jeavettoe^jstata.* 
^OatsOwL khowH^tber' he ‘

B
rtyr/JiUt.VWbqi;. 
araa$i^by& 
JaltoCneya ;-toWj

jhaaigPOiforPA/Jto00h|rj£ 
^^Sgfas-probe'ol/theassay 
^^^tiFtesidejUJohnF/ 
aEesfiEd^iwfi' grantedtbe48-_. 
Snutwumnunity-aS’his' Condl-. 
gajn/an'retorri for-felling What’ 
a^l^w'iAah^ttsijbrgtolted

ran* awiTXp>^ H. • • r ■
yifibOT^'probe.commission 
rtSd/commlssionin^eatiga-1

p8gfri?Ww^;flm?8tate^a-g
NSrera ^race/penodv wasr 
iasire-some ilmetoday.lf
SfeT "P-" •f-.'JM. Gt<2.«/ 2* W'a- **♦'}

hearis Parish’charges of£ 
atfaby,} to ; aanmit <bur;> 
^Ydt v^£tog£ a; tugitive^ 
sss.^ and av Terrebonne 
&icnargy(Onri$e>bMii. Vftte 

fttthi it’orfwl

xinVthe: 
. rw.« ».< •

el hl 4he,jc»?a 
.Bat“s^ ■ '■-#'

: Win’ a' -ninefcoursession 
-fore, the 'jury-,yesterday,.No-/< 
vd had ’ time ‘ to tell aH he;/^

Uoh,;,Garnson and anythingTj

•-'-However,'at a lengthy-pressW 
$0 oh f er

TW^GvtiMh^

tvel afterWften!

rcWuled to resunfe'it^wprko 

’slafo'from' .Cohnnws.'vphio;?^ 
twrere;’i^b6|^'ref^^Stte^ 
‘ fleeing'the ;graspof Garrison'/.,

l

was Hanked by five 
the pre* 

five, tadad-

wtthNovel,

____Mfirmer Wm' 
££5(3sieans lounge 'owner .would - 

taagfr for, a .while, leave the ? 
p. pynd jury room for a brief ’ 
K period, and tell Ns attorneys 
r: ’WlhatJjad transpiretT, and then 
p iretarn totte rootn.--'- • < I.."*,. 

r£~3ie - left - foe’ ’grand, jury. 
bcdJdihg ; for about fo ’ ml» 

W**i during foo . day to bring,. 
&diSteHai^trwn~hls. roomat 

?a 3hote! ifear ilhe state dpi-’ 
^"'Saxxhricbi® weretaought'.

rlhtfiioJ

!OVEi./d«iared — when' 
iiO Jor qpKiQB Information , 

^itjrnnpand corraptioo-that••' 
an; effort-had been made by 

|^iOhy^t|gi^^ !ii'-New .Or-"

£t -saying fatter;
^vtsed^btggSgY 

against Hofla. •» 
. . . .. former .'!»-■ 
Departmait'lnvestigatar 

wjfab'became' jfe investigative. 
'reporter ?*fdr^the ? Nation!' 
^BnMricasQng^Cb.. and helped 
^fednee^a^ program* critical 
.pt OarrabiL'.^J'l'■< '. ,': 
’£ No vel aahf both. money and 
wOhdraifel of charges in New 
Orieans agafMt him in New.

Kenmbdy' ^ln reaHgirtioa 'fe a 
trend. Novel said he had once 
discussed with the DA the 
,WJWt of lnhfeln»n» » »***■ •

ri^staioi’.-'ber;|ettL 
fie mU 4k had

NbvtfqaH that a»F< 
Ganfeoa pfopoced -a* '

</MUCS^UF HS fafbnn 
on crima fa tbe state,W5ye

■/ Most it the Jftfa._____
eeverat tapes,;relat«i^fe'§ihe 
Garriasn 
made’, at__
«•: time* ^Jfore!,:Wd?
\ Npt^l said be^Wpuld iifejto 
testify id foe cWr^W 
ef 0wwk now schedulndjnext

t e“This-feme^pau 
century,".)» swd’U 
the prebe, be said A

Woao^

.W reein to' be jbia 
'ip^'tbeway’of'i 
'wtray.^^-r 
:';;Thero^b:nb;

mg “KtWana tnawaigSi 
state poHce khowy a

’>. ffW faahitynffcajno^ 
Jfew^jveM^idfore^ 
leans Pariah Grand Jury'fore-* v 

‘ fort on recent stafo. pdicein- * 
yestigatiohs of aBe^dl orgab- ; 
rfoaldinfo:^'■' ’ 
■y’Eai 
A$tyf

Cahns..,._____ i^araeihereW;
testifyinde .about "amulti-' 

‘ millico-dollar' layoff - betting5' 
‘syndicate ^whJch.ibcludbdJji 

. jNew-^*oans "centbr.;^^^ ■ 
rAtly.'(8Snes) 
the 
be Jn'Nefe’Or- 
edto an'adjoin- 

, (no evt- n 
. Is ' part o( । 

si Nostra hetwork.-
>' Because there is no evidence 
thafjrey bookie operations now

OiiefiM Parish. W"



i3r_woq

irta?; 
KTehRM.

.. Arttfaey.
iT<&rr&n's\pre«Hestial

lynr.*
U- ifii

FPRSUBPEM^-

i Baton jtoum Parishes'

, fcWr,. N't * • « «';' 
-:'fffew YeriODiitefcr

ttrf^Csha jitiddlet 
^Wtei^

tl
I

♦M'a' BffStettttw

Inooe

{^ahliri^crimt wis rtuopaat 
arttdei trifr

to

. jphale*

ww^atotnct. attorney vn

^tioo;into organized. qtae^-S
#*K*. W’tote-police: tag 

*n ’C0Dductlnf<4rt extenrive|
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^*31'la. not lisi!MM.$efeO^

^fXbo^Tdpergtiofti^tard^Inquiries? cameLlntqithe picture! 
toquestion ^avel.at tbe'-sugges-l 
tjbri of Baton -Rouge Teanuteql! 
tnsi' Edwird^G, Partta.'The| 
l^nl~’Is^inyesUgaQng>'labor] 
rai±eteering in|he area. \.' :1 
^Pje boartTa: chief counsel, 
.Camlie'Gravel, and tts.chlef j 

“tnvestfgator/zdL.Harry^JWM-l 
■'jt^ajitajkal ■ wife' Rhfeber-dhj 
!^c^'Wa^e^infddaH"M^ 
‘ wort^ om foramratlng with J

^Asked^tfv? ban«x^k«.Mtp^ 
coij)d4l^aenDe^<S^g^>»« 
Vr^^Wartrapbedt^^

i.yallure^.lhe^boardlo jntefe 
SieW jjJcwef/ihid Partin,'.would’ 
J£ proof-;that the!
medri^endeavor^, has beCn.to- 
piaW' tne^’aDd \Ldcat 5 acape-

^ravel. said Ne^was uncertain 
woetherhecpuid.sub'peria Novel 
becausa cf the: immunity grant 
•edlifitCVI'’1’•>** ' 
J\:<hef£'‘was an Indication .that 
Naval ' may alsd testify before 
the* grand jury on Friday. Ac- 
cdiding to Pilcber. Novel would 
remain 'undar .the immunity-as 
iobg as be ta in Louisiana for 
.grand jury appearances'.;;; ><•' 
" .. .LONG STATEMENT; j']*!

• Ndvel, <■? presently ’ under Inr 
difctaent by iheXJrieans Parish 
Grand 'Jury for - conspiracy- lfi>; 
r&unit burglary,- once Issued 
a lengthy statement saying thaf 
h^*knew' :. criminal influence 
ana hctrnty in Louisiana.

.y... Ta Hs deslre to hayc Novel; 
ratnrnedtotbetlatetotesfify.J

; McKelttfcstowe PUri*r IM* i 
fDsm\ hii. law eiiforcemest ^ ' 
fredto. ‘ fina»dd^Novel’sre»’|

The only jndlctment h'anded 
down id fat by the grand juiy; 
IrrHatonRouge hasbeen against, 
Snjith. The jndlctment charged; 
that .sAifthv commJtted ;;pub'Ur 
!br£bery;!by4ffiring' joiing ft5>J 
OOd td set. up a meeting between! 
'huj»e]f and Partin.tymose testi-.' 
many wa».valuable- in'sending! 
Tg^msters beajlJfcries R.Hoffa] 
lo ^rison xT< - : . f,, £^3

Qosa NoeuiraoMafu^^ws 

^n^it>uceii.':|iMtiratM^tM^O

. rafrM-ietrtthdt tttHiSSffl

,■ Wafd£ Who>-prese«lji^S 
as'_ district -;‘idtbra^„f tfgGffi

though nozlarge-fcale gafiffin 
operations arend^'OperinL^

leamt-Far^sand ibat^thl|j§H 

b^'Aise^oT^telepbone^^^

bookit^emselyej. .aftyiw^M

peciH^.there.H.'Jto^wioe^

’exHr^0rferay>i(^^OHffi 
coxi^ed.uIdowthxpe^gam 
Immediate IndictroenuW^gB 
sded'liyEito gpiffl];]uij^§^
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if^^^^^inTLotnsiaria

i^in^i&re'iirtiiie*Sil

;i .tA^,f,^rt^jielf~a^presi 

conference ■fat Carrison’i
IrJ a 
iM

^^faacflai- 3
Moraatkfa •'•wafi obtained by

ti<

I 
I

f.

Ui^^MJ^WJWbere.^e: fa

;n0/UDder Sa jjfa^T of <fab

JgMtWW**'

&

*-S??,

T .

coa&Tcf
^^BiMOOGi/Wrei^

RTE^feS
‘J 
Ji

ita; wytfg \ tfet'crime • aricK 
amv^ji^j^noudi^fartt-: 
4ytei^uifc»?♦S
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r It charged Garrison warilsWserved as the governors office
1 get Chandler in front of .the t of
; grand jury to entrap him and , ... ««««* ‘Cl'n

. • nnfln. /*alle nnnonaM momaIia

torriey Jim Garrison and his 
staff, to compel Garrison and 
the grand jury foreman to state 
in open court the crime under 
investigation and to quash 

' Chandler’s grand jury subpena, 
and a motion asking for a copy 
of questions and answers elicited 
from Chandler during question­
ing by Assistant District Attor- 

! ney Charles Ward Jan. 26. '
’■ ™ 5PFUSA** ALLEGED :ier was informed that the dis-

„ . . „___ _ . . T Ward reacted sharply tor^^ attorney said he is going
। leans Pans: Grand Jury was is--chandler’s attempt to avoidarea abate fcM p. m JFednes-jgrand jury appe^,'.W>«g5^£S^ ' 
day Iff nmfees before his that'tit effect Chandler “has re-j?. . na

isenefided apearance. [fused testify and tell the ;• ** “idthe. s“bPena v»‘a«s
TSb Lanntratm Sipreme !truth> claiming that the truths Ow®er» nSM to remain 

. Com isssei fee Hay order ; would tend to incriminate him.!- silent and not give evidence 
-rani furfoer sardar af the ,i «jt is unbelievable that ar .«€“«»* himself; —
court and jave Chandler five man who is directly responsible'- The Suprenje Court, after 
days to fie necessary docu- ifOT charging that organized:ErantinS ^e Ktay order .and five 
mans ia sippurs *f his appli- Ecrime is flourishing in New Or-idays f°r ChandIer to answer 
caiiBn- ' ' • & -should' claim the 5tK |aTC

/ Aso, se&adnrSted former: Amendmcnt iust as a; common dayS ^ter tb?t to ffle a — 
Ku Kfox Kte terfor Jute Kim-‘. T.J->.5 with court ' 
ble testified before the Eastcnmin31 ■ • . J: The twin Orleans-East Baton
Batan Rouge Parish Grand Jury - Chandler. told -The Times-j'Rouge probes .Wednesday in- 
whicx- is teestigaczag both theiPicayupe late Wednesday after-^i^®*! questioning fay invest!-

aS featsrXi00^3, Par?h subPena was a Capitol telephone which al- 
ized crime is bong conducted ^®rved on him, he 4 talked it legedly was used for conversa- 
in Louisiana. over” ’ with the Concordia dis- tions between rackets: figure

; Ai order staying appearance 
: af David L. Craadler, a life 
| Magazine vrics*. before the Or-

then prosecute him for perjury. 
It also alleged that Garrison is. 
pursuing a scheme to prevent 
Chandler “from pursuing' his- 
privilege under the First Amend­
ment to investigate crime" as 
a news reporter.

The third motion said Chand-'

* Krnrirfa has tstrf iha can name 
three persons who plotted to 
bomb Busses Hfetan Rouge 
home 2nd fee Port Alien borne 
■of a Segro school teacher' ac­
tive sr riyfE rghts work.

Carlos Marcello and former Mc­
Keithen aide Aubrey Young.

Before Kimble’s testimony he 
was tranpsorted to Baton Rouge 
[from New Orleans where he 
■was 'under $5,000 bond in'Rar-

- In Sew o-gany, Municipal 
Court jidge Airtrew G. Bocard 
vas kcced ia wife foe grand 
jiry he® fcr abaun an hour.

trici attorney and was -actually 
going to appear voluntarily.

“We (Chandler and ids at­
torney) don’t-mind testifying 
before grand juries in cases r 
where threats have not been i.." r—made,” said Chandler. He _Pn??n.
claimed that threats were [personating a state police troop- 
made against him by Garrison ]eryoin.- ,.n{5i recent]? an in- 

iSTSL “taUte i ; ta; MandeWA ;ta* 
gu- “ . jturnqd state’s evidence m -the

motion to recuse said Life!?351*°"ge parh*

phone. calls'between Marcella 
and Yobng. The governor’s of-' 
fice complex has since, been* 
moved higher in the. Capitol 
building. / 1 ■
. Life Magazine claims that] 
there may have been up to 60i

. conversations between Young! 
and Marcello on the telephone» 
involved, but Young has testi-1 

fled that oulyjtwo such calls] 
took place. ■ ’’ i

, McKeithen has reclaimed a] 
colonel's commission - from Jo* : 
Iseph Marcello, Carlos’ brother^ 
iwhich. he said-, was issued id . 
ierror.: . 1

In a related issue, East Baton 
tRouge Parish District Attorney • 
Sargent Pitcher said Wednesday 
he was not able to reach an at-* 
Forney for Gordon Novel in Co-- 
iumbus, Ohio, to make; final’ 
tlans for Novel's return here.la 
[testify before the grand jury in 
ySaton Rouge.
i . Jerty‘Weiner, Novel's attor- 
ney,. told Pitcher that he would 
call him at 9:30 a. m. Wednes­
day to discuss Novel's return, 
but the call never came.

Novel, former New Orleans 
night club । operator, agreed to 
return to Louisiana to give testi-' 
mony in Baton Rouge if he isj 

i given immunity from arrest in> 
connection with Garrison's! 
probe: He is ‘ also wanted- by 
Garrison Tor questioning in the

. Kenngdyjaurder. Immunity has ■=—;

deem C. Seshns, Chandler's
I** »-as a -

The jury returned an indicw 
ment against former New Or*?' :

•^fw' ?; dy hart been pubbdy dentedby leans <S!tra^•D’A^1 Smit£ ‘ ■ 
mutton toy/^. V “ for public bribery m an al-:Garinson or members of his te . v«.m«

other stories concerning Garri- 
rv. ,SOD’S .investigation of the as-. 

of President Ktone- 
iR-aniff avemdet a 1
qnash QrandJert sufrpexa. 13011 °r men>oerB m “^leged’ offer of $25,000 to Young" 
I Judge Branffi gawe Chand- Thi«i showed rier«»hal nhimn<sizto “Tang® a meeting in an ef- :’«•$ aenrneys mriE n aan. if? gL?Sfort..to purchase freedom for

xtafa,,, a,«-renter Fwa is

ce orignaQy st a dea<flnae: charged' th?'dktrirt attor'll?'«# that his;of-:;PritS^.ta tegtt g;aft*

^oera to smear ir by having Chandler,
ia? Fnfev%enre £b’subpenaed to appear before the! 
I^p,>JLOat*-i®y Jan; 26 when he was not 

fiffledactU3lJy wanted by the jury' ' 
L S °ATH ALLEGED

36 The motion said Chandler was 
requfred to make a sworn state- 

to Ward, “who castigated for his investigation"and 
[te waresrecose Dumrart Ai-.^^ 

; tprosecutiqn.*’
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* . wish Ids statement* concerning '

A 1 C1 VP 0*F 1 TV - "fchn F. Kennedy assassins-1

DA uAlUulAIL of'-Garrisoo, told ;

FUNDS PLEDGED Lonfriarna from Columbus, Ohio, I 

7 IN CRIME PROSE rt^WflS^XlXrd^r 
' - jisvestig&tion. . ’ 1

EWww Novrl tVB .Be J -Wtoto said Novel wffl have

beaded fir a reeked itil fafle 
Friday with these dettelqpnesCfc;

•. &ry probe fate crime.
Ktdher said foat MritriEten

X granted immunity from ar-

neten to Colomba*, er wher­
ever fia wants to go. fie said

does bbs "extend to anything 
fcyoHfag Jib appearance.

■ V /IS PROBE’
M the federal government Is , • /

actually interested In combat-1 •.. .
Ung crime, the congressman! ’• ’ । 
continued, federal grand juries’ f'1-' 
should be probing crifoe condU ; ' 
tints in Louisiana. He said illicit * vU*.:,5;>! ;j> v&i 
narcotics traffic, gambling and < 
some interstate prostitution all 
’come under the federal govern- 
meat’s Jurisdiction.

‘The f o d e r a! government I <:) A'.’
handcuffs our police officers, I V</'■Vi'six/ 
then accuse* us of being the 1 
home base of the Cost* No»-^/V,V\qv.-si?.'‘)ill' 
tra^ Rarick concluded.; ; ...

y-:.:

A

J:

. ewe probe expenses. . *
—E&otve Goto Nwek wb® ;

probes in New Orleans and 
Baton Rouge; That was D’Alton! 
Smiflt, a former New Orleans 
etectrioj contractor who is ac* 
eased cf public bribery in of­
fering $25,000 to Young to ar­
range a meeting. I

Smith posted a 11.500 fugl-l

f

to the stale. wS be seated - jgSjBCO has been set for him in 
{Baton Bodge on the bribery 
charge.

The Orleans parish Grand 
Jtory, wfidch opened a pn^e into 
Ob Magazine’s charges of or- 
gsdzed crime in New Orleans, 
Baa not returned an indictment.*

McKeithen speaks 
J in his talk Friday before the 

_ ____________ ALEC, McKeithen stated: “I 
—Gaw. McKektea and oee rf I would never betray the confi- 

~s coctog decee She people have placed 
L s. Ecp. Sa me. If your faith in me has 
adfaased been shaken at all, I want you 

qf E^usana tto know yoa are looking st a 
Cooperatives in Bacon.man who ba* never had any- 

Ronge, camraimthg <m fieitftxng to do witb^ them (rack- 
probe t£ alieged'orgar ' 
crime. .

YOUNG RELEASED

. Crfeaas Pk$s& DA An C»

SO sum. Wednesday.

^naaa wfao* ha* never had any*

eteen). and 1 wUl never have 
anything to do with them.*’

Be niA there is no doubt

teen rebased from cstady at 
fie SauriKMrt Loaisisa Sate__  __ ____ Ysoqg has claimed he re-
Montag grKwdtrf »t jtomfiesdle. eeived twO such telephone 

■ - The EutEaton Rntge grand ca&* Life »ays as many 
E jury net mst st ‘tie day Fri- “ *® W b«ve been placed 
... gay fast renamed no inficfisaeits •* • Particular telephone. The

2 wfioomed afflxa <-w Hccae speaker's office was 
tnu antfl t*J» un. Wedges' s«l d»or to the governor** ot- 

i - - flee at Che time of the alleged
Pitcier as of to C&ugjo and oil*.

«ai<< fag fauad wlt ccBiy vaiua- Addressing the group before 
! bto tttoigs fries the vsft ^m^McKetthrn, Rarick charged that 

eernins orga&zed snx puhSc is being hoodwinked.
said he was going n teSi the"^* .BMU^-.*^ak \ and ad for

li

)

iVK«.

>ry Ksstooa an sweTs® the 
Pitcher jn&rsaSoe was anti 
avaibdte to the press. . |

AM

YiV-;:

Oi’

fOgB

Vi

■A: 
:'A

,<T
$.MW
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58Z ^iStww^

'i^Mtipnrih 
comftttteenum ftwn libutsSana,'; 
^m^iiled Xtt*)®iWl£*k 
^cWMetf,^ «r^~—i-ii

SI

3&A IssuedhrWm

^^(Mniu^hcriff^

Hah

(riaW*Ma8MrvjM^ .JWrX 

i;. _^': ■. wu tcrve4.' K^m«M a a I d . 
~X£r. 0« taw^’:-jwii Jj«*e,

- i ’’■-‘^£ A. «m‘ Tuesday 4usf hsd ’invited

:;J^.UbW^^.^Oric«:'-

■ ''-^3

•' swhtf. ftey^h»d

g5BM_»wt^frtn^. ABvenJiMM®,..! ■’.;?■. «*ye Mr«i gomg fc 
W : (fcjotpe H?fegw^i^gma
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SSIOa.

Rouge jury ,! 

k»*W<u«bceMuntil<Pitcber 
retihrfc^jprobablyTbaredayor’ 

coraparfy, of.; 

^^^^nne^ottwjthteU

CIA HISTORICAL REV;FA Pf
RELEAS- Pt FULL 19

■riffAll I hawe'ip say l^ttiat the 
trip^.to^Ctgcago: :;h i s <■: been 
inarteg^tl) $uc*:
cessft'Mil;'i*ctprnpli$hn>enis<- 
Pitch6f<raids! ',fli< details^and: 
tfgriifKiai^'-df-our.^ 
be^ revealed^ lateiv^jrtjen the

^j^fhMy^rtated.v.^rfea^ It 
awtes out.’U wiill?e real good."

Jmable b diactose wbo «nd
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Chief. SRS

M. D. Stevens

OSWALD Case
MAY. Hoke Smith, f 167314

5 July 1967
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1. Note in the attached New Orleans States-Item articles that fit 
reportedly was to Hoke MAY, a reporter of that newspaper, that az in­
criminating letter which Gordon NOVEL allegedly wrote te a Mr. hEKSS, 
who was "presumably connected with CIA,M was delivered-

2. According to the States-Rem articles of 26 May 1967, tfee letter, 
which appeared to be a draft, had been found under a rag'SeamapaSm^^^^T' . 
occupied by NOVEL prior to his departure from New Orleans in abest 
mid-March 1957, and had been turned over to the boyfriend of ase of taro 
girls who found it while cleaning the apartment. The boyfriend had turned 
it over to his professor at a New Orleans university who is a friend of 
Reporter Hoke MAY, and he delivered it to MAY. (NOVEL'S attorney has 
stated that NOVEL worked for CIA in New Orleans in 1961)^ ——

3. Hoke MAY, without question, is Subject who in April 1958 was -—_ 
granted a Covert Security Approval for unwitting use by Project 
MAY was not to be directly employed by FJINXMJLGE bed was to be cred in 
connection with his position With a private firm which handled work tear the 
Project.

4. Investigation of Subject by this Agency in Febrmtryf Marek 1958 
reflected nothing of a derogatory nature, ft ffiUl indicate, however* taut he 
has in the past had an interest in politics and in 1952 was employed as 
political campaign manager in the unsuccessful race ef a candidate ter Congress 
from Georgia. Subject’s grandfather was a Governor ef Georgia aadlafter a 
Senator from that State. Subject has been employed by various newspapers, 
including the New York Times (October 1948-March 1949)- There is no in­
formation in Subject's file suEsequent to his Covert Security Approval dated 
April 1958.

M. D. Stevens
MDS:apk
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KEY TO ANALYSIS SYMBOLSr K SEARCH INSTRUCTIONS (To bo completed by riqueeter)
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SEARCH NAMES AS WRITTEN SEARCH OVERT CARDS ONLY

l“flU - IVUtllbAL - nui UmVtJAIVKI 

U-ND=UNABLE TO 1DENTIFY-NOT DEROGATORY 
SA = SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM

SEARCH NAME VARIATIONS (Record known to exiet) SEARCH COVERT CARDS ONLY .

SRD/CAB ANALYSIS OF FILES SEARCH SUBJECT CARDS ONLY

INDICES CHECK ONLY (Do not pull tilee) SEARCH ALL CAROS -

NO. NAME . LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE (Type or print) SOURCE DOCUMENT PAGE RESULTS •
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RESULTS CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE

IREQUESTER (Naae • Coaponeat - Kxteniioo) .

L__  LA ■ -____ ______ __________________ '____

DATE COMPLETED APPROVE FOR FILING 
(Initial')

715 1735 ■- indices search request ^seeffE’n
fHICK ARC 06S0LCTC.
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i CKTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS 09JUN^Z^O
!______________________  ______________ ;____ __ ______________________ . ' ;
: CNTL1019 SHERI DAN,WALTER DOB P99 ;

SHERIDAN,WALTER JAMES BC R101572 ■

_ /z 1204373 ••• .

_ ______ _____ ... .. .......... -__________ . : ■■■
--------------------------------------------------------------- NI-- I /ND—U/ap—SA—CO—  i
SHERIDAN, WALTER JAMES CS Bp< R095190-988 x/
/8 NY 20N0V1925 rfoZX^o A > iU^ja’ i
/Z 1205205 Wua. «T. 0 ” !

;  --------_____------ n I— I / ND—U / ITO— S A—CO——-7——
CNTL1019 PLOTKIN,STEVEN DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

_________________________NI~-^ND—U/ND— SA—CO—
C NTL 1019 WEI N E R, J ER R Y - '■ ~ ~ PQ^^W^O

WEINER,J OR BC U£64060 .
/O DW TTJAN35 P8 /L *MAS, BOSTON a LU i£)fZ 1418999 . TuZl

------------ ---------------------- -_-nI-- I/ND—U f ND—SA—CO—------------------------------
CNTL1019 GUR VI CH, WILL I AM DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

-  --------------------  N j__ I /nd—U/ND—S A—CO—— --------------------------- -^^gggg 
CNTL1019 GURVI JCH» WILLIAM--------------------------■'.</~

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE 

-----------------------—----------------- _N 1 — 1 / N D— U/ N D—S A—
CNTL1019 GOURVICH,WILLIAM 7

__________________________ 12_________ - ■: ■■■. .:___ :--------- :-----------------------\
NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

----------------------------------------------------------------NI — I/ND—U/ND—SA—CO------------------------------------------------------------------- :
.NTL1019 GOURVITCH, WILLI AM ; .; • . ■ • I,:" ' J ' DOB™ ■

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE ' t

-----------------------------  -----------------------ni—i/nd—U/ND—SA—CO----------------------------------- ------------------------------- ■

5

9
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CNTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS

CNTL1019 MARTENS', LAYTON PATRICK

- 09jJJN67^^

DOB P99 '

MARTENS,LAYTON OR 67 M351164
/Y M ZD CLP 0 6 A P R 67~~W~AS ~f)A I LY NEWS OSWALD, LEE H ’ ~~~~~ !

ZZ 2095255

------.------- -■-' • - ■■-,------------------- L_________ • ■ :■ 
----------------- .---------------------------------------------NI — I Z ND—UZ ND— S A—CO-------------- -- ----------------------------———

CNTL1019 WALKER,CHARLES F OOB P99 j
.___________________________ .___________________ ________  z_________ I

. WALK ER, CHAR LES F ~~ ~~ OR 65 C408647
’ ZB S HILL VIR 24FEB1935 ZD LTR 200CT65 WTC ~■- H 1396953 ' ___________________ ~ \

ZZ 1396947

WALKER,CHARL

WALK ER, CHARLES
ZB WINCHESTER
ZZ 1398332

NI — IZND—UZND—SA—C0-->—r<-—------------------------
RGUSON L CS R471801

AS 240CT1926 ZC USA ZO *USE ZY^M-^ZE DIA

-NI—IZND--U/ND--SA—CO
R447296

-NI — IZ ND— U Z ND— SA—CO________
TTR 54ii"R'070'2'2-5

ARLES SPENCER ZR MAY 0R MAY NOT BEJW E000764-GC

ZZ 1396949

WALKER ,CHARLES 
ZQ 28 ZD SOR ELLIOTT 
ZL ♦.DC, ,WAS 316 5TH ST

-NT—IZND--UZND—SA—CO
NTL1019 MAY,HOKE DOB P99

MAY,HOKE SMITH 
/W 65-0583013 
ZZ 0844952

—NI— IZND—UZND— SA—CO­
MAY,H L
ZT AITTpreS ZY M ZW 67-0343019 ZE MAY DRUG 
ZD RPT 050CT44 P2 PERVY,ADOLPHE 
ZZ 0844912

pR BC R000691
MAY BLDG+PITTSBURGH, PA

NI—IZND—UZND—SA
MAY,H S
ZD FBT^06JUL54 P2 RICHEMOND,PI ERRE

BC M351533

ZZ 0844913

NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO­
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/>*■.- -Svj~ j .,4,

Novel Admitt^l Bunker Th^t, Rhodes Is Told
•?* ” ’ " • -.■■*,;•■'• i ■*.’ .;. • ।

Continued from Page J “AFTER ARRIVING at the Th? extradition paper? also declined tp say>what q$ 
.site of the bunker, whlcb-was Included a photograph of No- tions were asked ar what

Naw Origan* in Houma at .___- i ___ ■ _ «<iK __ ■ u__ mwIj'-i, I “ .New Orleans to Houma at |PH«w4 h 
night to « Lincoln aulomo- 
WKowned and driven by ^mnrvTOviaK Sergio Arca^ 

and other/, .unnamed, un­
lawfully auiarodit by cutting 
Um lock with a pair bl 'bolt 
cutters which had been 

i: brought along (or the PW>. 
i pore. ■.... '" J :4X-

.1} “After entry'Into the bMlV 
' er (they) took various forms 

> . ' of explosive? pnd munition, 
r? g Thereafter they relumed p» 
* r the city of New Orleans with 
I I 'J the stolen munitions,"

iberger ,Wel ve| Identified >1 
girl friend,

42 Oaklawn UrrMetairte, 
Who had dated Novel In 1961. 

THE ;; DOCUMENTS «1«o 
contalri a copy of the simple 
burglary oiwrfio fcvwd 
against Novo| and Arcadia by 
the' Sheriff of Terrebonne 
parish, Y .Th* affidavit was 
signed by <&pt. Bert Boyne. 

Meanwhile, |he DA's office 
said ft new figure in the Jn- 

• v<Mugatknt"*Tteh^ufed for 
‘ questioning today wa? inter- 

viewed laid nW bj a £kr- 
ri$on aide,*\ ; A ■

DA’s^-pfflire spokesman

a former

declined tp say» wha| qye^ 
or jrtiat in­

formation was obtained from 
the man.
He is

desert
figured in
sensational n

r:M aUldavll filed with new I 
S^WBUorMPPre sent fo Cd- <

Claims that f 
Novel admitted his . 

BTRlary of a muni- 
fiptM bunker in fiouma in 1961.

.WW extradition papers 
■ to Ohio Gov. Janie? ;l 
Rhodes M part of Orleans 

jnrifa Dial. Attorney Jim b 
Wriiron’i efforts to bring 

I® Vwlslana on ? 
purglary Conspiracy charge, | 

«• Gairiapn: Mvante Novel In i 
sAftffMAAitaft aArftk kle lniMallrtK * .

HaywrighC who 
Utottty’spwo

l. A subpena 
was Issued fyr htnj ycs|erdny, 

Valdes iq Um auquner- of 
1064 discovered the. mutilated 
body pf Df. Mary Stolts Sier- 
man, g women physnSSn who 
occupied the same St Charles 
ave. apartment buUdiug where 
thq summoned wltyeaq Uye?.

HE WAS investigating apipke 
coming from the Shaman 
apartment when he stumbled 
onto the body, Pr, Sherman'? 
Miler,, who::':ftac perer ftgej®. 
found,'- tried Uj MpJ fa? )W»

Garrison would P?t cotoiftoni "* 
on what questions' will W M|t« 
ed Vai ' “

Ang SftyeawM’A
g? spent twp fewg 

before .t he 
grand/ $X';.ye^er&y p d ;
em?rg?d witJ ‘ jpoqMk’.|.:^ 
RVWOG4j$IVi 

w|8 once a ctos?. Qrtppd - |»ng < 
associate of a raglUift witness

Connectionwith,his inyestlga- j 
B^Wdy's 

_ _ an assist. 
attornop,{8ald In । 

ai^ti, j ■
Verdon Novel re­

sponded Cd questioning by Jim 
• district attorney foe 

Papbh of Orleans, and 
^investigative 

. . .. • , that m
ana-the partips .named (tere? 
|n did fa toot commit fae cqm 

et^ burglary outlined 

‘1'Jn thb bpdy of the affidavit, I 
Alcgck declared Jiiai Novel, , 

lift, dffivicD 
oUieriinnained 

pohsplre, agren, 
tmljine to burglarise a 

tlonp7 bunker located In 
Houma, La." ' "
-fie, said, file conspiracy was 
filtered into In New Orleans 
at the home of Areacha.j 

■ Aj'Alcock said that the men 
a-W?nt to Houma on or about 

i'Mfflfr. trip, ma^t frpm

\-

r.

s

r i.
■ rrs r*’'~ryFtv ■ .



Lune Stalks ; 
i Out of Parley
With Novel
CCLUMBJJSjCohio (AP)_ 

Aa^dtariryLanb and Gordon 
■Xowd, figure£'mcontroversies 
smwundiag /he ueath of Presi­
dent JobnfF. Kennedy, had 
.hss wards for each other after 
Lame stacked out of a meeting he 
(had sought to discuss the New 
□deans assassination probe. 

. lane, author of “Rush to 
jjiafgnent,*1 first book challeng- 
Ijng the validity of the Warren 
iCtamnissSon report, yesterday! 
Janet privately< with Novel,! 
:wsned in New'Orleans as a; 
material witness in Dist. Atly.i 
Jam Garrison’s Investigation.

Jtael’s Columbus attorney,' 
Jerry Wiesner, said the meeting,: ; 
arranged at r Lane’s request,? 
mrafred mostly ‘questioning of: 
hs menfc by the author. When; 
Ncvd started to question Lane,' 
Weme* said, the author refused 
to^jswer. 5

Boh. men talked freely with 
reporters afterward.
1 Kwel, a. former New Orleans 

chab operator, branded 
Lao* a “publicity man for Jim 
Gerson"* ’ and asserted be isi 
;33sng propaganda work for the-’ ■ 
dis£=ctattorney*" - ? . ??

Lsue-cbarged that, a sodium i 
■ansyral '(truth serum) test given’ 
Nora'in Columbus a few weeks 
ago was-/‘rigged*’! Lane said; 

<NOTd.'.yhedged on questions’’ he’ ■ 
•affisseretf" during ithe test’ and; < 
£ta£ ta^lfwasn’Vitellirig -'veryr: ’

: -
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Lane and 'Novel Confrontation
Produces Heatt^ but Little Light

By Abe Zaidan j
Sscc'.al to The Washington Post .

’ COLUMBUS, Ohio, May 14 
—Clearly, the spirit was not 
in keeping with that warm, 
deep-down-mside feeling of 
Mother^; Vay

Xjafifjxnejjhe author, lec- 
turerTmuKTTlfic of the Warren 
CommisZio^ Report, hissed 
that he had been libeled, and 
left in a huff.

Gordon Novel, whom New 
Orleans District Attorney Jim 
Garrison has described as a 
key witness in the Kennedy 
assassinationprobe, fumed 
that Lane was nothing more 
than a "propagandist” for Gar­
rison ariyuaj^~_^_

ff^F^y’T^inei^'Novers Co- 
lumbilS~~atwM37 glumly al­
lowed as'howne might have 
spent the morning on the golf 
course if Lane hadn’t insisted 
on the rendezvous with his cli­
ent But then he went into 
detail about Novel’s pending 
libel suit against Garrison and 
his circle of financial backers 
in New Orleans.

The only show of cordiality 
came when an office secre­
tary asked for Lane’s auto­
graph. He responded graci­
ously.

The encounter in Weiner’s 
law offices. this morning 
started when Lane asked to 
talk with Novel before driv­
ing on to Denison University 
at Granville, Ohio,- for an 
afternoon lecture.

V/hai: got Lana really 
worked up was a 17-point 
questionnaire that W einc^s 
prjjtm&£_ ir.vestigotor, CgtErfr 
(SJ^eenbuym) distributed to me 
hanttroir"oS-..newsrnen while 
Weiner, Lane and Novel 
talked things over behind 
closed, doors.

The questionnaire, which 
Novel wanted Lane to an­
swer while strapped -to a lie 
detector, was a masterpiece 
of Red-baiting. ; ■

His loyalty challenged, 
Lane put newsmen or. notice 
that tits statement was libel­
ous. He accused Weiner of 
“unethical" conduct

Weiner, who revealed equal 
surprise at Novel's assault 
apologized. But Lane assured 
everyone that he would never 
come back. By this time, 
Weiner was saying he wouldn’t 
invite Lane back anyway.

Lane said he came to dis­
cuss the case with Novel be­
cause of Uie author's continu­

ing interest in it But he said] 
he was leaving with reason to;' 
believe that Novel is not "at! 
all being-frank.” ■ ■

He charged that an earlier! 

lie detector test which pur-1 
ported to clear Novel of in-| 
volvement in the assassinationI 
conspiracy was “rigged byj 
segments of the media." This; j. 
he said, plainly meant the Na­
tional Broadcasting Co. and 
Hearst Headline Service, who! 
paid for the test j

“If Novel— has - nothing—.to j. 
hide, he ought to appear-be­
fore the grand jury .in New 
Orleans," Lane contended.

“If I went there.” Novel 
responded indignantly, “I'd 
be incarcerated for life.”

Novel is facing extradition 
on charges that he burglarized 
a . munitions dump in ilouma, 
La. He has maintained that. 
Garrison’s whole case has ’! 
been a fraud. Lane has been 
saying that Garrison has the 
case wrapped up.

Ana Greenbaum plaintively 
remarked to everyone this 
morning that “it’s nice to 
know we’re on the right side. > 
We’re the ones ..who .are.de? 
fending our Government”

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW'PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998


